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Introduction

History

In 1969 the Legislature passed and the Governor signed into law a bill which created
Statute Sections 165.83 and 165.84. These Sections provided that the Division of
Law Enforcement Services (DLES) in the Department of Justice establish a central
repository of identification information and provided that all criminal justice
agencies in the state cooperate and provide information to the repository. The
Attorney General and the Administrator of the Division created the Crime
Information Bureau (CIB) to implement and maintain the ldentification Information
system provided for by the Statutes.

The Wisconsin Identification System was established July 1, 1971, and is designed
to serve Wisconsin law enforcement and criminal justice agencies as a central
repository for identification information and is compatible with the historic
Identification Division activities of the FBI. The Wisconsin system is designed to
allow for the coordinated exchange of state and national information of interest
throughout the United States and the identifying data in the CIB files has proven to
be extremely vital to Wisconsin law enforcement and criminal justice operations.

Identification Manual Overview

The Crime Information Bureau (CIB), an agency of the Division of Law
Enforcement Services within the Wisconsin Department of Justice, is charged with
the responsibility of maintaining complete and accurate identification information.
In accordance with the Wisconsin State Statutes 165.83 and 165.84, the CIB must
process, and all persons in charge of Wisconsin law enforcement agencies must
obtain, or cause to be obtained; fingerprints, descriptions, photographs, and other
available identifying data on persons who have been arrested or taken into custody
pursuant to s. 165.83 (2); for an offense which is a felony; for an offense which is a
misdemeanor or a violation of an ordinance involving burglary tools, commercial
gambling, dealing in gambling devices, contributing to the delinquency of a child,
dealing in stolen property, controlled substances under Chapter 961, firearms,
dangerous weapons, explosives, pandering, prostitution, sex offenses where children
are victims, worthless checks; for an offense charged as disorderly conduct but
which relates to an act connected with one or more of the above listed offenses; or as
a fugitive from justice. Additionally, the Crime Information Bureau must process
fingerprints and identifying data taken at the discretion of law enforcement agencies
on persons arrested or taken into custody for other offenses and obtain fingerprints
and identifying data on unidentified human corpses found in the state. Fingerprints
obtained pursuant to Wisconsin Stats. 165.83 and 165.84 must be forwarded to
the Crime Information Bureau within 24 hours after they are obtained. In
addition, persons not arrested or taken into custody by law enforcement agencies for
mandatory fingerprintable offenses, but who are summoned or issued a citation for a
mandatory offense, shall have fingerprints obtained at the initial appearance before a
judge in accordance with s. 970.02 (7).
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Wisconsin State Statute 165.83 (2) 5 authorizes the Attorney General to designate
other offenses not included in s. 165.83 (2). On December 10, 1993 the Wisconsin
State Legislature enacted Wisconsin Act 96 which created statutes relating to and
providing penalties for stalking. State Statutes 165.829 requires the Department of
Justice to gather and maintain information on arrests and judgments of convictions
entered regarding all violations of s. 940.32 (stalking) and s. 947.013 (harassment).
To complete the obligation imposed by this act, the Attorney General has designated
s. 940.32 and s. 947.013 as mandatory fingerprintable offenses pursuant to s. 165.83
(2) 5. Any person arrested for a violation of s. 940.32 or 947.013 shall be
fingerprinted and the fingerprint card shall be submitted to the Department of Justice.
This includes all violations of these statutes, even if the penalties are misdemeanors
and/or forfeitures that normally are not required to be reported.

There are three levels of criminal history records that may be created when a subject
is arrested. The first level is the arrest and booking process at the local law
enforcement agency. This process creates an arrest record and, if applicable, a court
record. The second and third levels are created when the local law enforcement
agency submits the arrestees fingerprints to the CIB (second level) and the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (third level). In October of 1998, CIB began receiving
electronic fingerprint submittals from agencies using card scan and live scan
equipment. These electronic records, when applicable, are forwarded electronically
to the FBI after CIB completes processing.

It is important to remember that all arrest/conviction records in the CIB and FBI files
are supported by fingerprint cards. The failure to submit fingerprints will result in an
incomplete state and federal criminal history record.

Each individual appearing in the Wisconsin Identification Files is assigned a unique
State Identification Number (SID) which should be retained by the local agency.

As provided by law, dispositions of criminal cases are received from the agency
making the final disposition. At the time of arrest, law enforcement initiates a Final
Disposition Report bearing fingerprint impressions and it is passed onto the
prosecutor and/or to the court along with the case papers. When the final disposition
is reached, whether it be by the prosecutor or by the court, the disposition report is
forwarded to the Crime Information Bureau. In August of 1999, disposition reports
began to flow to CIB electronically from the Consolidated Court Automation
Program (CCAP) system from participating counties.

Based again on positive fingerprint identification, offender records are updated
providing total information as to the final consequence of the criminal action.
Wisconsin correctional agencies also report the receipt, transfer, and status of all
persons under the supervision and custody of the State Division of Corrections.

In 1992 the State of Wisconsin contracted with North American MORPHO for the
purchase of an Automated Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS). The
implementation of AFIS has allowed the CIB to electronically scan the submission
of ten print fingerprint cards for search and comparison against the existing arrest
fingerprint card master file that is stored within the AFIS database. This eliminates
the need to search fingerprint cards manually and the pulling of file jackets of known
offenders for identification. In addition, AFIS workstations are located at each
Crime Laboratory in Madison, Wausau and Milwaukee. These devices allow the
search of latent fingerprints obtained from crime scenes for potential identification
against existing ten print fingerprint cards on file at CIB. Unidentified latent
fingerprints are stored in the AFIS database for future comparison with subsequent
ten print arrest fingerprint card submissions to CIB. Extensive research by the
Department of Justice indicates that AFIS will become an indispensable tool not only
in apprehending criminals and raising the rate of crime-solving in the state, but also
in preventing crime and raising our conviction rate. Law enforcement agencies in
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Wisconsin collect more than 700 fingerprints at crime scenes each year. Fewer than
1 percent of those prints can be used to find the criminal. With an AFIS system, as
many as 20 percent of the fingerprints found at crime scenes will help identify law
breakers when evidence has been submitted to the Crime Laboratories for the lifting
of latent fingerprint(s) and subsequent comparison to the ten print fingerprint cards
maintained by CIB.

Technical Assistance and Training

State Statute 165.83 (2) (h) and (i) provides that the Division of Law Enforcement
Services - Crime Information Bureau assist all agencies and provide instructions
whenever practicable to all agencies to establish the state system of identification
and to establish efficient local records systems. Trained Field Representatives are
permanently assigned full time to offer instructional assistance, monitor fingerprint
card submissions, aid administrators, train identification personnel, and are available
for personal contact as required anywhere in law enforcement agencies, prosecutor's
offices, courts, and correctional institutions. Assistance requests or inquiries
concerning the Wisconsin Identification System should be addressed to:

Director
Crime Information Bureau
P.O. Box 2718
Madison, Wl 53701-2718
608/266-7314

Handling Manual Revisions

The Wisconsin Identification manual will be updated and revised as needed in the
future. Updates and revisions will be available for download via the Internet and
will not be re-printed by the Department of Justice. Individual users of the manual
will be responsible for the download and inclusion of all update material for each
manual. Users will be notified when updates or revisions are available for download.
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Fingerprint Card

Use of Fingerprint Card

The Crime Information Bureau utilizes one fingerprint card for the entire
identification process. This card serves as the source document for submission of
inked fingerprint impressions and descriptive data to the CIB for persons arrested or
taken into custody, applicants, unknown deceased or other identification requests.
As the primary form in the ldentification system, all other transactions branch out
from the fingerprint card. It is from the fingerprint card that criminal records are
created, and updated with Final Disposition Reports.

Note: All information on the fingerprint card should be typed or legibly hand
written.

CIB converts all arrest fingerprint cards not submitted electronically to electronic
format. This allows a single fingerprint card to be processed by CIB and then
submitted electronically to the FBI. Any agency still submitting paper arrest cards
need only submit a single, legible fingerprint card.

Fingerprint Card Description

The fingerprint card is a single copy white card, 8" x 8", with green printing (ID
form DJ-LE-241). The State card adopts the convention of calling one side of the
fingerprint card the "Face" and the other side the "Impression” side. The "Face" side
provides blocks for administrative and charge information. The "Impression™ side
provides blocks for descriptive information and the fingerprint impressions.
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Fingerprint Card Content

Face Side

fingerprint card - face side

Juvenile Fingerprint

If the individual is under the age of 17, the "YES" box relating to "SUBMISSION"
should be checked. If the individual has been waived into or will be prosecuted in
adult court, the "YES" box relating to "TREAT AS ADULT" should be checked.

Date of Arrest

REQUIRED This should be the date the individual is arrested. Must be numeric
characters representing month, day, and year, separated by slashes, in that order. For
paper fingerprint card submission, the year can be two or four characters (mm/dd/yy
or mm/dd/ccyy). However, for electronic fingerprint card submissions, the year
must be four characters without separators in the following order: ccyymmdd.

ORI Contributor

REQUIRED This block must contain the nine character NCIC agency identifier and
name of the agency submitting the fingerprint card. A listing of Wisconsin ORIs is
found in the Wisconsin Agency ldentifier section of this manual.
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Contributor OCA Number

REQUIRED "OCA" is an FBI/NCIC acronym meaning "originating agency's case
number." This number must be unique to one person/one arrest. While the OCA is
not required for electronic submissions, it is recommended.

Arrest Tracking Number

ATN is a unique identifier linking arrest, prosecution, and court disposition data. The
ATN is unique for each person/arrest. ATN is a variable-length numeric identifier
which can only be generated by a computer algorithm. It can be as small as six (6)
digits and as large as fourteen (14) digits. ATN contains a four (4) digit agency
identifier, a local sequence number which can be from one (1) to nine (9) digits, and
a check digit. (See ATN Technical Document 20-TS/ATN-96.032)

Agencies submitting fingerprints electronically have the ATN generated by the card
scan or live scan device. Those agencies submitting ink and roll fingerprint cards by
mail should obtain and use the ATN generation software provided by CIB. Contact
Sandie Schultz at (608) 264-9490 or schultzsd@doj.state.wi.us to obtain a copy.

Date of Offense

This should be the date or approximate date of the alleged offense. For submissions
with multiple offense dates, only one need be reported. For paper submissions, must
be numeric characters representing month, day, and year, separated by slashes in that
order. The year can be two or four characters (mm/dd/yy or mm/dd/yyyy). However,
for electronic fingerprint card submissions, the year must be four characters without
separators in the following order: ccyymmdd.

Place of Birth

REQUIRED Must be two character alpha code indicating the state, territory or
country of birth. For those individuals born in the United States, Mexico or Canada,
the specific state or province should be listed. Valid codes may be found in the State
& Country Data Codes section of this manual.

Country of Citizenship

REQUIRED Must be two character alpha code indicating the individual's current
country of citizenship. Country of Citizenship is subject to change, however Place of
Birth should never change.. Valid codes may be found in the State & County Data
Codes section of this manual.

Miscellaneous Numbers

Must be a two character alpha code followed by the specific number. The
Miscellaneous Identifying Numbers section of the manual contains a complete list of
the prefix codes. Examples :

e  Passport Number = PP-1234
o Alien Registration Number = AR-5678
e Drivers License Number = DL-XX C325-4755-0166-01 (where XX is
state of issue)
Scars, Marks, Tattoos and Amputations

This block should be used to identify specific physical or mental characteristics of
the individual fingerprinted. The following identifiers should be coded for
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submission on the fingerprint card: Artificial Body Parts or Aids; Deafness;
Deformities; Abused Drugs; Eye Disorders; Fractured Bones or Healed Fractures;
Medical Conditions or Diseases; Medical Devices or Body Implants; Missing Body
Parts or Organs; Moles, Needle Marks; Scars; Skin Discolorations or Birthmarks;
Tattoos or Removed Tattoos; Therapeutic Drugs used and any other physical
characteristics. See the Scars, Marks, Tattoos and Other Characteristics section of
this manual for complete coding information.

Residence/Complete Address

Complete address of the individual being fingerprinted.

City

City in which the individual being fingerprinted resides.

State

State in which the individual being fingerprinted resides. A listing of valid codes
may be found in the State Code section of this manual.

Official Taking Fingerprints

This block should contain the name of the official taking the fingerprints and/or
badge or ID number. Live scan devices should automatically populate this field.
ORI Arresting Agency

REQUIRED This block must be completed whenever the agency that is responsible
for the arrest is different than the agency submitting the fingerprint card. Include the
agency nine character NCIC agency identifier and the agency name as found in the
Agency Identifier table in this manual.

Arresting Agency OCA No.

REQUIRED This block must be completed whenever the agency that is responsible
for the arrest is different than the agency submitting the fingerprint card. "OCA" is
an FBI/NCIC acronym meaning "originating agency's case number." This number
should be unique for one person/one arrest.

Photo Available

If your agency has taken a photo of the individual being fingerprinted and you have
that photo on file the "YES" box must be checked.

Palm Prints Taken

If your agency has taken palm prints of the individual being fingerprinted the "YES"
box should be checked.

Employer

Include the name and address of the individuals current employer. If the person is
unemployed list the last known employer. If U.S. Government employee, indicate
specific agency. If in the military, list branch of service and serial number.
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Occupation

Include the current occupation of the individual. If unemployed, indicate the type of
work the individual has done in the past.

Charge/Citation Literal, Statute No. or Ordinance

REQUIRED This block must contain the appropriate abbreviation or full literal
charge and, the statute number related to the literal charge. See the offense section of
the manual for the correct literal language and statute number. In the case of an
ordinance violation, "ORD" should be placed in the statute number block with a
literal description of the offense in the literal block. Do not include ordinance
numbers.

In many instances, criminal complaints include statute citations for both the offense
and penalty sections. Fingerprint cards should be submitted using the offense statute
rather than the penalty statute. Penalty statutes often state penalties for more than
one specific offense. By including the offense statute the precise elements of the
offense are reported and available. The severity of the offense will be indicated in
the elsewhere on the fingerprint card. If the criminal complaint indicates the
defendant is charged with Theft under 943.20(1)(a) and 943.20(3)(a), only the
offense section; 943.20(1)(a) need be reported. 943.20(3)(a) identifies the offense as
a class A misdemeanor.

Contributing Modifiers

Contributing modifiers on cards that are inked and rolled

Agencies that ink and roll fingerprints routinely add modifier information in the
charge field. The statute number and literal is followed by the modifier number as in
the following example for Party To A Crime of Criminal Damage to Property as
Domestic Violence. In the instance of one or more modifier, the statute and literal
should be separated by slash “/” .

PTAC/CRIMINAL DAMAGE PROPERTY/DV 2901 1 X
939.05/943.01/968

Contributing modifiers on electronically submitted cards

Agencies using livescan or livescan or cardscan devices have the ability to add
modifiers by typing in the modifier number. Literal description text will
automatically populate the literal field. Commas and spaces are not allowed in the

modifier field.

Status  Calibrate  Utilties  Diagnostics Exit  F7=Backward F8=Forward F9=Close F12=Log Off

Text Finger Print Dispatch
| Record Name: SMITH, ROBERT ALLEN Input Form: CRIMINAL BOOKING FOR
Sequence #: Joo1 Sequence the charges numerically (i.e. 001, 002, 003, 0
\/ Statute Number \/ \/ Statute Literal \/

Charge: [943.01(1) [CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY (INTENTIONAL)
Modifier: [939.05 [PARTY TO

Modifier: [968 |DOMESTIC ABUSE RELATED

Modifier: [ [

Modifier: [ [

Modifier: | [

Ordinance: |

Counts: [001 NcIc: [2999 Severity: M. Source: [2 Juvenile waived? [N

Date of Offense(CCYYMMDD): [20031030  Date of Disposition(CCYYMMDD)
Disposition Code/Literal: [ |

Dispo Remarks: [
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NCIC Code

REQUIRED Record the appropriate NCIC code for the offense in this space. NCIC
codes can be found in the NCIC Code section of the Identification Manual.

Counts

Record the number of counts of specified offense the subject is being charged with.

Felony, Misd, Non-C

REQUIRED Refer to the offense section of the Identification Manual to obtain the
appropriate severity for each offense. Ordinance violations should always be listed
as "NON-C". These blocks will distinguish the severity of each charge.

Disposition (Field)

Only include on juvenile transactions, probation/parole violations or arrest
transactions where the final disposition is known at the time the fingerprint card is
submitted.

e JUVENILE DISPOSITION. If the juvenile is being processed
through the juvenile court system indicate "Ref Juv Authorities." If the
juvenile is being waived into adult court, indicate "Waived to Adult
Court" followed by the date of waiver.

e PROBATION/PAROLE VIOLATIONS. Indicate "TOT Prob/Par
Authorities" on all holds for probation/parole authorities. NOTE: If
the person was arrested for an offense that will be processed in the
court system - process like any other adult arrest.

e ARREST TRANSACTIONS NOT ALREADY SUBMITTED.
When the fingerprint cards have not been submitted to CIB and the
final disposition is known, the "final disposition™ information as
reported by the court should be placed on the face of the fingerprint
card.

Additional Information/Basis for Caution

This block can be used to record additional information regarding the arrest or the
individual and/or any additional information that will not fit in any other block.

Private medical data is not appropriate as this information generally becomes public
record.

Include information on which to base caution when dealing with person identified by
this record.

Leave Blank

This space is used in CIB processing and must not be used for any other purpose.
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Completed Example — Face Side

ENT OF JU

1300693449

DL-WI C325-
4755-0166-01

Lt. Jones

Self

Burglary
943.10(1)(a)
939.05/943.20(1)(a

Disorderly Conduct
ORD

STICE

CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU

01/15/03 WI0130000
Dane Co Shf
01/12/03 WI
SC ABDOM, TAT LF ARM, MISS R TOE
17 West Main Street
WI0130100 66979
Madison PD
2299 003 x
2399 002 x

PTAC Theft-Movable Property

)

5311 001

x 01/16/03 PNC FG fined
restitution

P.O. BOX 2718, MADISON, Wi 53701-2718
03-00989
us
Madison WI
x
Carpenter

face side completed example
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Impression Side

fingerprint card - impression side

PCN

The Process Control Number is a computer generated, unique numeric identifier
preprinted on the card in a barcode format. It is a document/paper identifier. The
number is used by CIB to track the document as it is processed, and may be used in
the future for document imaging and retrieval. Do not write, mark or place staples in
this block.

Leave Blank
This field is for CIB use and should be left blank by the submitting agency.

Local Identification No.

This is a number assigned to the individual who is the subject of the arrest by the
arresting or booking agency, or assigned to the individual by the correctional system
for prison admissions. The number belongs to the person and stays with that person
no matter how many times he/she is arrested. It is the local equivalent of "State
Identification Number" or "FBI Number.
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Name

(REQUIRED) Always list the complete last and first names. If middle name is
known it should also be included. Middle initial should be used when complete
middle name is not known, or if the person only uses an initial. If the name is
illegible the fingerprint card will be rejected. Printing or typing of the name is
recommended.

Name Field - Suffixes

Suffixes are names that follow the last name, such as Il, 111, Jr., Sr., etc.
Examples: John Robert Smith I11, John Smith Sr., John Smith Jr.

Name suffixes should not be confused with abbreviations following the name
indicating some type of degree, such as MD, PhD, DDS, DVM, JD, etc.

Name Field - Prefixes

Prefixes precede the name and should not be included. Prefixes include Mr., Mrs.,
Ms., Miss and Dr.

Name Field - Compound or Hispanic Names
For compound names enter both surnames with or without the hyphen.

For Hispanic names, which usually contain compound surnames (paternal and
maternal), the full name including both surnames, if known, should be entered in the
name field. For example:

e Subject’s Name .Jose Rodriguez-Gonzalez (Hyphenated)
e Enter Name RODRIGUEZ-GONZALEZ/JOSE

e Subject’s Name .Jose Rodriguez Gonzalez (non-hyphenated)
e Enter Name RODRIGUEZ GONZALEZ/JOSE

e Subject’s Name . Jose Rodriguez y Gonzalez (Spanish letter *“y” in
place)

e Enter Name RODRIGUEZ Y GONZALEZ/JOSE

Additionally, each surname component of the full name should be entered
individually as a separate alias to ensure the possibility of a hit should either surname
be inquired upon.

When entering each surname component individually as an alias, enter the hyphen or
letter “y” if present in the name. Using the above name as an example, the following
two aliases would be appended to the base record: RODRIGUEZ/JOSE and
GONZALEZ/JOSE.

Other compound surnames should be entered in the same manner as described above.

Name Field - Oriental Names

For Oriental names the last unit should be entered as the master last name. Each of
the other units should be entered as a surname/alias, with the other units shown as
first and middle name. For example:

e NAI/DONALD/LEE
e LEE/DONALD/NAI
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e DONALD/LEE/NAI

Name Field - Single Names

For persons who use only one name; e.g., Moon, the name should be entered as the
surname and X entered as the first name. For example:

e MOON/X

Name Field - Gang or Street Names

These types of names usually consists of a single name, making them difficult to
index or search. These single name gang or street identifiers should be placed in the
remarks section of the fingerprint card. Please identify the remark as a "street" or
"gang" name.

Name Field - No Middle Name

If no middle name or initial exists, leave the field blank. Using None, NMN or NMI
will cause the middle name field to be populated by those identifiers, rather than
properly leaving it blank.

Signature of Person Fingerprinted

This space is to record the signature of the person fingerprinted. If a individual will
not sign write "Refused" in this space.

Social Security No.

This number of the person fingerprinted should be included on the fingerprint card if
available to your agency.

Aliases/Maiden

When you know that the individual has used other names or dates of birth they
should be listed in this block. Maiden names are considered alias names.  The
master name on a given record is the primary name submitted on the first fingerprint
card for that individual.

Maiden or alias names must contain both a first and a last name. If Janet Beth
Aldrone marries John Smith and legally takes his name, the next fingerprint card
contributed for this subject should have the name Janet Beth Smith listing Janet Beth
Aldrone in the alias field. "Nee", indicating a former name, should not be included in
the alias field.

FBI No.

The FBI number is assigned to an individual the first time the FBI receives an arrest
fingerprint card. The number remains with that person as long as the FBI retains the
file.

State Identification No.

The SID number is assigned to an individual the first time an arrest fingerprint card
is received at the CIB. The number remains with that person as long as the CIB
retains the file.

Some electronic fingerprint submission devices or record management systems may
not be able to accommodate state identification numbers exceeding eight characters
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(WI1999999). In those instances, the preceding WI should be removed from the state
identification number and only the seven digit number be submitted (1000020).
Date of Birth

REQUIRED Must be numeric characters representing month, day, and year. Should
be separated by slashes for paper submissions in the order (mm/dd/yy or
mm/dd/yyyy). However, for electronic fingerprint card submissions, the year must
be four characters without separators in the following order: ccyymmdd.

Sex

REQUIRED Sex must be one character, either F (female) or M (male).

Race
REQUIRED Race must be recorded using one of the following codes:

e A-(Asian or Pacific Islander)

e B-(Black)
e |I-(American Indian or Alaskan Native)
e W-(White)

e  U-(Unknown)

For more information see the race codes in the Personal Descriptors section of this
manual.

NOTE: Hispanics should be recorded using one of the above codes.

Height

REQUIRED Must be three numeric characters representing feet and inches. Do not
use fractions. Round to the nearest inch. Height coding examples may be found in
the Personal Descriptors section of this manual.

Weight

REQUIRED Must be three numeric characters representing weight. Do not use
fractions. Round to the nearest pound. Examples for weight entries may be found in
the Personal Descriptors section of this manual.

Eyes

REQUIRED Must be three character alpha code as listed in eye color section of
Personal Descriptors in this manual.

Hair

REQUIRED Must be a three character alpha code as listed in hair color section of
Personal Identifiers in this manual.

Use "XXX" for a completely bald individual and indicate in scar, mark, tattoo field
"166" (BALD).
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Completed Example - Impression Side

97586 Citizen, John Quincy
123-45-6789
WIi248148 | 01/01/70 | M | W 510 | 190 BLU| BRO

impression side completed example

FBI Arrest Fingerprint Card

The State of Wisconsin fingerprint card is based on the FBI arrest fingerprint card.
However, there are a few fields that appear on the FBI card that do not appear on the
Wisconsin card. These fields all appear on the face side of the card. These fields
include:

Reply Desired?

This field consists of a checkbox if the submitting agency would like a result of the
FBI fingerprint search returned to them.

Send Copy To

The submitting agency may enter the ORI of any law enforcement agency they want
a copy of the results of the FBI fingerprint search returned to. Listings of agency
ORIs may be found in the Agency Identifier section of this manual.

State Bureau Stamp

This area if for CIB to indicate the fingerprints have been processed at the state level.
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FBI Card
Face Side
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Impression Side
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Arrest/Custody Submissions

General Information

The Crime Information Bureau utilizes one fingerprint card for the entire
identification process. This card serves as the source document for submission of
inked fingerprint impressions and descriptive data to the CIB for persons
ARRESTED OR TAKEN INTO CUSTODY, APPLICANTS, UNKNOWN
DECEASED, or other IDENTIFICATION REQUESTS. The individual
completing the fingerprint card must clearly understand the reason that the
fingerprints are being obtained and submitted. (Prior to the completions and
submission of any fingerprint card ask the question, "Why is this card being
submitted? Is this an arrest, custody, applicant, unknown deceased, identification
request, or records check?")

The following sections detail the proper completion of the fingerprint card depending
on the "type of transaction."

Submission Type

The following codes are to be used in the submission type field for those agencies
submitting fingerprint cards electronically.

Submission Type Submission Code
Aurrest AR
Death Notice DN
DNA Sample Registration DS
Jail Intake JL
Parole Registration PL
Prison Intake Pl
Probation Registration PB
Sex Offender Registration SO

Arrests

State statute. 165.83 Criminal identification, records, and statistics. This section
requires the Department of Justice to obtain and file fingerprints, descriptions,
photographs and other available data on persons who have been arrested or taken
into custody in this state.

e For an offense which is a felony.
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For an offense which is a misdemeanor or a violation of an ordinance
involving:

e burglary tools

e commercial gambling

e dealing in gambling devices

e contributing to the delinquency of a child
e dealing in stolen property

o controlled substances under Chapter 961
o firearms

e dangerous weapons

o explosives

e pandering

e  prostitution

o sex offenses where children are victims
o worthless checks

For an offense charged as disorderly conduct but which relates to an act
connected with one or more of the above listed offenses.

As a fugitive from justice.

For any other offense designated by the Attorney General; e.g., stalking
and harassment.

State statute 165.84 Cooperation in criminal identification, records and statistics.
This section requires law enforcement agencies to obtain fingerprints and
photographs for the offense listed in 165.83, and the authority to submit fingerprints
for other offenses at their discretion.

The fingerprint card is to be completed as an "arrest transaction™ if the person whose
fingerprints appear on the card is an individual who:

has been arrested or taken into custody for a violation of a state law or
local ordinance by the “contributing” agency, for having allegedly
committed a violation in the jurisdiction of the "contributing™ agency or

has been arrested or taken into custody for a violation of a state law or
local ordinance by an agency within the jurisdiction of the contributing
agency; however, the "arresting" agency requests the "contributing"
agency to submit the fingerprint card in behalf of the "arresting"
agency. (This is not to be confused with the situation wherein the
contributing/arresting agency has effected an arrest for another
jurisdiction (warrant, CIB, NCIC hit, APBD, etc.) in this case the
transaction becomes a "custody.” See Custody Transactions.)

Domestic Abuse Arrests

Fingerprint cards submitted to CIB that involve domestic abuse need to have that
information included with the primary statute. Arrests involving incidents of
domestic violence are disqualifying offenses for purposes of firearms transfers.
Individuals committing a domestic abuse should be arrested for the specific offense
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that they violated, i.e., battery, 940.19 (1), and the literal should include the fact that
domestic abuse was involved.

Literal wording that indicates domestic abuse should be included with the offense
literal. The following abbreviations can be used to indicate domestic abuse:

DV Domestic Violence

DAC Domestic Abuse Contact

DA Domestic Abuse

DAI Domestic Abuse Injunction
DVIP Domestic Violence in Progress

CIB has created an in-house modifier statute that equals domestic abuse - 968. That
statute may also be included with the primary offense statute.

Examples of offenses including domestic abuse:
e Batt/DV 940.19 (1) / 968.
e DC-DAC 947.01/968.
e Dom Abuse/DC 968./947.01

Statute 968.075 (5) (a)

There is only one arrest statute within the Domestic Abuse Law. Statute 968.075 (5)
(@) is indicated for an arrest when an individual has violated the 72 hour no contact
provision. Under this circumstance, the offender should have been fingerprinted for
the original charge which included domestic violence. The additional information
block on the card should indicate that this new charge is a violation of the 72 hour no
contact provision. Without an explanation to verify that this offense is a violation
under the 72 hour no contact provision, the card will be returned to the contributing
agency for clarification of the arrest charge. When an individual is in violation of
the 72 hour no contact violation, complete the offense section of the arrest card as
follows:

e Domestic Abuse Contact Vio 968.075 (5) (a)

The additional information block should indicate that this arrest is in violation of the
72 hour no contact provision.

Traffic Arrests

Crime Information Bureau will accept fingerprint cards for both felony and non-
felony traffic offenses. Final disposition reports for non-felony traffic offense are
not accepted. Disposition information for these offenses is available from the
Department of Transportation.

Fingerprinting Juveniles

Section 165.83(2), Stats., requires the Law Enforcement Services Division (Crime
Information Bureau) of the Department of Justice to obtain and file fingerprints,
descriptions, photographs, and other available identifying data on "persons" who
have been arrested or taken into custody in this state for violation of offenses set
forth in subsection (2)(a). Local law enforcement agencies are to cooperate and
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assist in the establishment of a state system of criminal identification by reason of
sec. 165.83(2)(h) and sec. 165.84, Stats. The latter section requires local law
enforcement to secure the information referred to in sec. 165.83(2), Stats., from each
"person™ arrested or taken into custody and to report the same to the Department of
Justice.

The Crime Information Bureau will continue to accept and process juvenile
fingerprint cards in accordance with s. 165.83 (2) and Attorney General Opinion 10-
73, as follows:

Law Enforcement — Minors — Confidential Reports — Identification records
should be made by local law enforcement agencies of juveniles arrested or taken into
custody pursuant to sec. 165.83(2), Stats., for confidential reporting to the
Department of Justice.

February 27, 1973

Gerald K. Anderson, District Attorney
Waupaca County

Deputy Assistant District Attorney Terry Rebholz has requested my opinion whether
the identification records and statistics required by sec. 165.83, Stats., should be
made and kept for juveniles

It is my opinion that they should.

Section 165.83 (2), Stats., requires the Law Enforcement services division of the
Department of Justice to obtain and files fingerprints, descriptions, photographs,
and other available identifying data on ““persons’ who have been arrested or taken
into custody in this state for violation of offenses set forth in subsection (2) (a).
Local law enforcement agencies are to cooperate and assist in the establishment of a
state system of criminal identification by reason of sec. 165.83 (2) (h) and sec.
165.84, Stats. The latter section requires local law enforcement agencies to secure
the information referred to in sec. 165.83 (2), Stats., from each * person” arrested
or taken into custody and to report the same to the Department of Justice.

As used in these statutes, the words ““person™ or ““persons” include human beings
above and below the age of 18 years. Secs. 48.02 (3) and 990.01 (1), (20), (26),
Stats.

The local law enforcement agency and the Law Enforcement Services Division
should keep such records separate from records of persons 18 or older and should
otherwise comply with provisions of sec. 48.26 (1) and (2), Stats., which provide:

““(1) Peace officers’ records of children shall be kept separate from records
of persons 18 or older and shall not be open to inspection or their contents
disclosed except by order of the court. This subsection shall not apply to
the representatives of newspapers or other reporters of news who wish to
obtain information for purpose of reporting news without revealing the
identity of the child involved or to the confidential exchange of information
between the police and officials of the school attended by the child or other
law enforcement or social welfare agencies or to children 16 or older who
are transferred to the criminal courts.

(2) Juvenile court records shall be entered in books or deposited in files
kept for that purpose only. They shall not be open to inspection or their
contents disclosed except by order of the court.”

The exchange of such information between the local law enforcement agency and the
Law Enforcement Services Division is permitted under the ““confidential exchange of
information” exception in sec. 48.26, Stats. Without order of the court, the records
are closed to inspection by the public as the provisions of sec. 48.26, Stats., permit.
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It is my opinion that sec. 48.26, Stats., would not prohibit the local agency or the
Law Enforcement Services Division from utilizing the information contained therein
in reporting statistical information to the public which does not disclosed the identity
of the child or children involved.

RRW:RJV

A fingerprint card submitted to CIB indicating the subject is a juvenile but is
checked treat as an adult will cause the disposition to be left open waiting for a
disposition from the court.

A fingerprint card submitted to CIB indicating the subject is a juvenile without an
indicator to treat as an adult will automatically default to a disposition of turned
over to juvenile authorities. The booking agency should still obtain and complete a
disposition form, including the ATN, at the time of booking should the juvenile be
subject to waiver at a later time. Local policy between the booking agency,
prosecutor and court should determine whether the booking agency hold the
disposition pending waiver or forward with the case file. If the subject is waived, the
disposition should follow the case through court to eventually be reported to CIB.
When the court submitted disposition is received by CIB, the submitted court
disposition will be used to overwrite the automatically applied juvenile disposition.
If the juvenile is not waived the disposition should be destroyed. This process
eliminates the need for the booking agency to notify CIB independently that a
juvenile has been waived.

Wisconsin law does not permit the submission of juvenile fingerprint cards to the
FBI unless the juvenile has been waived.

Custody Transactions

Jail intake fingerprint cards are accepted through electronic submissions using live
scan or card scan equipment. The submission type that should be used is “JL” and
not “AR” for arrest. The intake card should include the charge statute and literal,
and the length of sentence to be served.

Jail intake cards that are contributed by mail should indicate “JAIL INTAKE” in the
“additional information” or “disposition” field. The intake card should include the
charge statute and literal, and the length of sentence to be served.

Jail intake cards for individuals that are being held for or turned over to another
Wisconsin agency should not be submitted. The originating agency should be
contributing the arrest record.

Those agencies booking subjects arrested on warrants for other states (UCEA), or on
federal charges should contribute a fingerprint card to CIB as a jail intake
(submission type “JL”) Please include the charge, and the agency the individual is
being turned over to.

Individuals being housed temporarily or in transit for federal agencies may also be
contributed to the Crime Information Bureau.

When submitting disposition or sentencing information on jail intake cards, it is
important to remember that the disposition date reported cannot occur prior to the
arrest date. Either the original arrest date should be reported with the date of the
court sentence or the disposition date reported on the submission should be the same
as the date of jail intake as indicated in the date of arrest field.
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State Penal and Correctional Institutions

State penal and correctional institutions are required under Wis. Stats. 165.84(4) to
"obtain fingerprints, according to the fingerprint system of identification established
by the director of the FBI, and full face and profile photographs of all persons
received on commitment to these institutions. The prints and photographs so taken
shall be forwarded to the division, together with any other identifying data requested,
within 10 days after the arrival at the institution of the person committed."

In these instances the only entry needed is "custody", the reason for the custody in
the charge area, and in the disposition area the period of detention.

Probation and Parole Arrests

When an individual is arrested or taken into custody for a parole or probation
violation at the request of a probation/parole officer, the charge block must properly
reflect the specific literal charge, statute number and NCIC code, e.g.:

e Parole Violation, 304.06, NCIC 5011
e  Probation Violation, 973.10, NCIC 5012

Do not indicate the offense for which the person is on probation/parole or the offense
which necessarily caused the violation, (the offense that caused the violation should
be processed as a separate arrest transaction, if that was the case). The final
disposition area should indicate that the individual was "turned over to"
probation/parole.

FINAL  DISPOSITION REPORTS ARE NOT  REQUIRED FOR
PROBATION/PAROLE ARRESTS, THE FINAL DISPOSITION ON THESE
ARRESTS IS ALWAYS, "TURNED OVER TO (TOT) PROBATION/PAROLE."

Identification Photos

Mug Shots from Correctional Facilities
Wisconsin Stats. 165.84(4) require that:

"All persons in charge of state penal and correctional institutions shall obtain
fingerprints, according to the fingerprint system of identification established by the
director of the FBI, and full and profile photographs of all persons received on
commitment to these institutions. The prints and photographs so taken shall be
forwarded to the division, together with any other identifying data requested, within
10 days after the arrival at the institution of the person committed. Full length
photographs in release dress shall be taken immediately prior to the release of such
persons from these institutions. Immediately after release, these photographs shall
be forwarded to the division."

When photographs are submitted it is essential that the contributing institution
identify the photograph by printing legibly on the back of the photo the individual's
name, sex, race, date of birth, and SID number (if known). This procedure will
ensure placement of the photograph in the correct identification file.
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Mug Shots from Law Enforcement Agencies

Electronic fingerprint submittals may include one or more Type-10 mug shot images.
These images should be compressed using JPEG, and should conform to the National
Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) best practices for mug shot images.
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Applicant Submissions

General

The Crime Information Bureau processes and checks applicant/licensee fingerprint
cards for law enforcement positions, NCIC security clearance, watchman/guard
(440.26), lottery positions, Indian gaming, and other employment requests that
require fingerprinting as provided by State statute. These cards are processed,
searched through the file, and returned to the law enforcement agency for filing
along with any information obtained on whom the card was submitted. Prior to July
1, 1987, applicant cards for purposes other than law enforcement were processed at
no cost to the requesting agency. Statute 165.82 mandates that the Crime
Information Bureau imposes a search fee for each search of the criminal history files
for purposes unrelated to criminal justice. Upon submission of an applicant card the
contributing agency will receive one of two types of return information.

e NO RECORD: An applicant card received and processed that results
in no discovery of a prior record in the CIB files will be stamped
"APPLICANT" and returned to the contributing agency with the
notation of "NO RECORD OUR FILES" stamped across the charge
block of the fingerprint card.

e RECORD ATTACHED: An applicant card received and processed
that results in the disclosure of a prior record in the CIB files will be
stamped "APPLICANT" and returned to the contributing agency with
the notation of "IDENTIFICATION TRANSCRIPT ATTACHED"
stamped across the charge block of the fingerprint card.

Fingerprint-based background checks are also available from the FBI only when
pursuant to a state statute approved by the United States Attorney General or by
federal law.

All applicant fingerprint requests may be submitted on FBI applicant fingerprint
cards. CIB will process applicant requests whether received on FBI applicant cards
or CIB fingerprint cards clearly marked “applicant”.

Law Enforcement Applicant Card & NCIC Security

Clearance

The administrative rules of the Law Enforcement Standards Board Chapter LES2 list
Recruitment Qualifications for law enforcement agencies. LES2.01(f) states "the
applicant shall be of good character" and LES2.01(f)(1)(A) further states that "good
character” shall be determined in part from "the fingerprinting of all applicants with
a search of local, state, and national fingerprint records." Pursuant to the
administrative rules, law enforcement agencies must obtain the fingerprints of all
applicants prior to employment with their law enforcement agency. The "law
enforcement applicant” must be printed and two fingerprint cards submitted. These
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cards can either be one standard CIB card and the FBI applicant card, or two FBI
applicant cards.

If used, the Crime Information Bureau's card must be completed with special
attention given to indicating in the "final disposition™ block that the individual
fingerprinted is a law enforcement applicant or is for NCIC security clearance and
noting the name of the law enforcement agency that will be employing the individual
on the reverse side of the card in the "employer" block. Submission of the card to
the Crime Information Bureau will result in one of the standard responses as
indicated in the preceding section.

NCIC Security Clearance

Thorough background screening by the employing agency of personnel is required.
State and national criminal history record checks by fingerprint identification must
be conducted for terminal operators, programmers, and other persons employed or
utilized effectuate access to or initiate transmission of NCIC information. CIB and
NCIC Wanted Person Files must also be checked. Good management practices
dictate that record checks should be completed prior to employment or assignment to
a terminal with NCIC access.

Sworn personnel who have been fingerprinted and certified by the Law Enforcement
Standards Board already meet this requirement.

Comments:

e The employing agency must complete and submit a CIB (green) and
FBI (blue) applicant fingerprint card to the CIB.

e On the CIB (green) applicant fingerprint card “Purpose Code J-NCIC
Security Policy" should be stated in the "Charge/Citation Literal" block
of the fingerprint card.

e On the FBI (blue) applicant fingerprint card the “Purpose Code J-NCIC
Security Policy” should be used in the "Applicant For" and "Reason
Fingerprinted" block of the fingerprint card.

e If a criminal record or a wanted person record is found, the employing
agency must delay granting NCIC access until the matter is reviewed.

e When identification of the applicant or employee has been established
by fingerprint comparison and he/she appears to be a wanted person or
to have an arrest history for a felony or serious misdemeanor, the
matter will be referred to the agency head or designee for review and
determination.

NOTE: A denial of NCIC access may not be sufficient grounds for
denial of employment. Agencies must consider the provisions of
Chapter 111, Wisconsin Statutes, relating to employment
discrimination).

e Each criminal justice agency authorized to receive NCIC information
must have appropriate written standards for discipline of NCIC policy
violators.

e Each TIME System agency is required to maintain documentation
relating to individual personnel security. This information must be
available for compliance verification by CIB and or NCIC audit staff.
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General Applicant Cards

Fingerprint cards may be submitted for watchman/guard licensing, pari-
mutuel/lottery positions, Indian gaming, teacher licensing, caregiver or daycare, and
other employment requests for licensing purposes as required by state statute. In
addition, certain applicant cards may be submitted pursuant to federal law, such as
the Volunteers for Children Act or Public Law 105-277 (Home Health Care and
Nursing Facilities). These are processed in the same manner as the law enforcement
applicants with the exception that a "search fee" will be imposed for each request.
Minimum required data must be supplied with the appropriate fee on the card and
submission of the card to the CIB will result in one of the standard responses.

Fingerprint cards for watchman/guard licensing, pari-mutuel/lottery positions, Indian
gaming, teacher licensing, caregiver or daycare licensing are submitted using the
ORI of the state agency authorized to request such background checks. Background
checks for home health care and nursing facilities or submitted under the Volunteers
for Children Act are submitted under CIB's ORI and the FBI responds directly to
CIB.

Minimum Data Requirements

When an individual requests to be fingerprinted as an applicant, the person taking the
fingerprints should always verify the identity of the person being fingerprinted prior
to the taking of the prints. Some form of official photo identification is the best
method of verifying identification. Applicant fingerprint cards contain the following
required data:

Name

REQUIRED Indicate the full and complete name of the person who is being
fingerprinted

Aliases

Indicate any alias or maiden names the person being fingerprinted has used.

Signature of Person Fingerprinted
REQUIRED The person being fingerprinted must sign the applicant card.

Residence of Person Fingerprinted

Fill in the complete address of the person being fingerprinted.

Contributor ORI and Name

REQUIRED All applicant fingerprint cards should come pre-printed with the ORI
and name of the agency submitting the fingerprints. All responses on applicant
fingerprints will be sent to the agency identified by the information in his field.

Date of Birth

REQUIRED Fill in the date of birth of the person being fingerprinted in the
appropriate format.
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Citizenship

Complete the field with the appropriate code for the country in which the person
being fingerprinted holds citizenship status. This may or may not be the same
country as indicated in the Place of Birth field.

Sex

REQUIRED Indicate the sex of the person being fingerprinted using the appropriate
one-character alphabetic code.

Race

REQUIRED Indicate the race of the person being fingerprinted using the
appropriate one-character alphabetic code.

Height

REQUIRED Indicate the height of the person being fingerprinted using the
appropriate three digit numeric code.

Weight

REQUIRED Indicate the weight of the person being fingerprinted using the
appropriate three digit numeric code.

Eye Color

REQUIRED Indicate the eye color of the person being fingerprinted using the
appropriate three character alphabetic code.

Hair Color

REQUIRED Indicate the hair color of the person being fingerprinted using the
appropriate three character alphabetic code.

Place of Birth

REQUIRED Indicate the place of birth using the appropriate two character
alphabetic code.

Your No. (OCA)

Include any specific information necessary to further identify the applicant
fingerprint card for your agency. CIB uses this field for billing purposes to record
the submitter’s billing account number. An account number is required in this field
for any applicant fingerprint for which a fee is charged.

FBI No.

Include the applicant’s FBI number, if known.

Armed Forces No.

Include the applicant’s military service identification number, if applicable.

Social Security No.

Include the applicant’s social security number.
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Miscellaneous No.
Include any applicable miscellaneous identification numbers the applicant may use.

Date Fingerprinted
REQUIRED Indicate the month, day and year the fingerprints were obtained.

Official Taking Fingerprints

REQUIRED This field must contain the name of the official physically taking the
applicant’s fingerprints.

Employer and Address

Indicate the name and address of the employer for which the applicant is applying or
has been hired for the position requiring submission of fingerprints.

Reason Fingerprinted

REQUIRED Indicate the reason applicant fingerprints are being submitted (police
officer, jailer, NCIC security clearance, security guard, VVolunteers for Children Act,
teacher licensing, etc.)

FBI Applicant Card
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Appropriate Fee

Submission Type Fee
Criminal justice applicants & NCIC security clearance | Fee exempt
Volunteers for Children Act — Employee * $39.00*
Volunteers for Children Act — Volunteer * $33.00 2
All Others * $39.00*

* Add $2.50 fee for Department of Health and Family Services if caregiver
background request is also requested.

1 CIB fee of $15.00 and FBI fee of $24.00

2 CIB fee of $15.00 and FBI fee of $18.00

Altering Applicant Fingerprint Cards

Many applicant card submitters have used highlight markers on applicant fingerprint
cards to indicate fields to be filled out by the applicant. Use of any highlighters on
fingerprint cards will cause the card to be rejected by the FBI.

Resubmitting Rejected FBI Applicant Cards

The FBI will allow applicant fingerprint cards rejected due to poor print quality to be
submitted one time without additional charge provided the control number provided
with the rejected card is submitted with the new card.

The FBI will not accept, without additional charge, resubmission of applicant
fingerprint cards rejected for errors or omissions in the administrative data.
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Other Fingerprint Submissions

Unknown Deceased

Law enforcement agencies must obtain and the Crime Information Bureau must
process fingerprints from all unknown deceased human corpses found in Wisconsin
(see Section 1, Wis. Stats 165.83(c) and 165.84).

When fingerprinting an unknown deceased for submission to the CIB, every effort
must be made to include as many elements of minimum required data as possible.
Basic elements are:

e NAME (In this block indicate "UNKNOWN DECEASED")
e SEX/RACE

e APPROXIMATE AGE

e HEIGHT AND WEIGHT

e EYE AND HAIR COLOR

e OCANUMBER

e DATE RECEIVED

Law enforcement agencies should utilize the "Face" side of the card,
"ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BLOCK", to supply details surrounding the death
(e.g., approximate time and date of death, location of body, etc.) If the unknown
deceased is positively identified by the local agency after submission of the
fingerprint card, the local agency must notify the Crime Information Bureau by
letter. When notifying by letter, indicate that the individual has been identified, who
the individual is, and supply all the descriptive data that was furnished at the time of
submission.

Probation and Parole Registration

Probation and parole registration cards are accepted at the Crime Information
Bureau, processed, and retained in file. Fingerprints should be obtained for
probation/parole registration if registration is the only reason for printing and this
should not be confused with probation/parole violation or arrests. When obtaining
fingerprints for a probation/parole registration make no entries in the charge,
statute/ord, or NCIC blocks.

The reverse side of the fingerprint card, "additional information block" can be used
to indicate the reason the individual is on probation/parole and the length of the
probation/parole.

Probation/parole registration cards must contain the minimum required data for

submission:
e NAME
e SEX/RACE
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e HEIGHT AND WEIGHT

e EYE AND HAIR COLOR

e DATE OF BIRTH

e DATE RECEIVED

e CONTRIBUTOR ORI AND NAME

When submitting a paper fingerprint card for probation or parole registration,
indicate either PROBATION REGISTRATION or PAROLE REGISTRATION in
the Disposition field of the fingerprint card. If submitted the card electronically, the
Disposition field should remain blank and the card submission type should be
PROBATION/PAROLE REGISTRATION.

Probation/parole registration cards are processed at the CIB and retained in file. A
STATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (SID number) will be assigned and the
contributing agency will receive an "Agency Activity Report" indicating the SID
number, agency OCA number, and the descriptive data relating to the card
submitted.

Sex Offender Registration

Sex offender registration cards are accepted at the Crime Information Bureau,
processed, and retained in file. When obtaining fingerprints for a sex offender
registration make no entries in the charge, statute/ord, or NCIC blocks.

The reverse side of the fingerprint card, "additional information block" can be used
to indicate the reason the individual is on the sex offender registry and the length of
the registration.

Sex offender registration cards must contain the minimum required data for

submission:
e NAME
e SEX/RACE

e HEIGHT AND WEIGHT

e EYE AND HAIR COLOR

e DATE OF BIRTH

e DATE RECEIVED

e CONTRIBUTOR ORI AND NAME
e SID (if one exists)

When submitting a paper fingerprint card for sex offender registration, indicate SEX
OFFENDER REGISTRATION in the Disposition field of the fingerprint card. If
submitted the card electronically, the Disposition field should remain blank and the
card submission type should beSEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION.

Sex offender registration cards will be processed at the CIB and retained in file. A
STATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (SID number) will be assigned if none
currently exists and the contributing agency will receive an "Agency Activity
Report" indicating the SID number, agency OCA number, and the descriptive data
relating to the card submitted.

If no SID and/or FBI number exist for the sex offender registrant and the agency
contributing the sex offender registration is the arresting agency for the original sex
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offense, the contributing agency should attempt to reconstruct the information
surrounding the original, underlying offense and submit the reconstructed arrest card
in lieu of the sex offender registration card.

DNA Sample Transmittal

Law enforcement agencies that are required to collect and submit DNA samples to
the Milwaukee State Crime Laboratory are asked to contribute a complete ten print
fingerprint card of the individual. This procedure ensures all DNA registrants within
the state database will also be recorded at the Crime Information Bureau.

The fingerprint card should include the rolled images of all ten fingers, as well as the
plain impressions. Additional required data includes:

1. THE NAME OF THE REGISTRANT
2. THE STATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
3. THE MONTH, DAY AND YEAR OF BIRTH
4. SEX/RACE

5. HEIGHT/WEIGHT

6. EYE AND HAIR COLOR

7

THE DATE OF THE REGISTRATION (RECORD IN THE DATE OF
ARREST BLOCK)

8. THE CONTRIBUTING AGENCY
9. THE PLACE AND COUNTRY OF CITIZENSHIP
Finally, the contributor should record “DNA Registration” within the charge field.

For questions relating to this procedure, please contact Mike Camp, Director,
Milwaukee State Crime Laboratory at (414) 382-7500, email
campmj@doj.state.wi.us; or Curt Bauer, AFIS Operations Manager, Crime
Information Bureau at (608) 266-7598, email bauercj@doj.state.wi.us.

Additional DNA Guidelines

The Wisconsin Department of Justice, State Crime Laboratory-Milwaukee is making
a special request to all sheriffs’ offices that collect DNA samples from convicted
felons. At issue are the savings to be realized by decreasing the number of duplicate
samples taken from the one person.

Under current DNA collection procedures, you are asked to make a search of the
CIB criminal history records for a person before taking a DNA sample. Any person
whose DNA sample has already been taken will have a flag at the top of their
criminal record stating that a DNA sample has been taken. If this message exists, a
second DNA sample is not required. This procedure alone has reduced the number
of duplicate samples significantly.

An analysis of duplicate samples that are still being received has shown an area
where additional savings can be made. This analysis revealed that a person would be
sampled by a sheriff’s office and then resampled at a correctional institution within a
1-7 days. Since the sheriff’s sample has to arrive at the lab by US mail and then be
entered into the criminal history record, the second sample is being taken before the
criminal history record can be flagged.
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After a series of discussions with several sheriffs’ offices and correctional facilities,
it became apparent that altering prisoner-handling procedures at either end was not
feasible. Thus a low-tech method was devised. It requires the person who searches
the criminal history record to fill out a simple form and to see that this form follows
the prisoner from the county facility to the correctional facility. The form is printed
on brightly colored paper so that the correctional staff will notice it and remove it
from the prisoner’s file at intake.

The new process is as follows:

1. Determine the person’s DNA status by searching the CIB criminal
history records.

2. If a DNA sample has not already been taken, please obtain a sample
following the instructions in the DNA Offender Sample Kit.

3. The new step depends on where the person will be going after being
processed by your agency.

e If the person will be going to a Department of Corrections Facility,
then please fill out the “DNA SAMPLE TAKEN FORM”. This
form must be included with the person’s file when they are
transported to the correctional facility. At intake, the form will
be used to enter the DNA status into the DOC database. Please
note that if you do not take a sample because the CIB records
indicated one already had been taken, this information still needs
to get to Corrections. There is a box to check to indicate that a
sample had been taken previously. The date the prior sample was
taken is not shown on the CIB records and need not be filled in on
the form.

e If the person will stay in a county facility or if the person is on
parole, the new form does not have to be completed.

Identification Requests

A law enforcement agency may desire to check an individual's identity or past
criminal record for an investigation being conducted before an actual arrest has been
made. The Crime Information Bureau will process these fingerprint cards and return
the completed card to the contributing agency with either "NO PREVIOUS
RECORD" or "IDENTIFICATION TRANSCRIPT ATTACHED" stamped in the
charge block of the fingerprint card.

The law enforcement agency submitting a fingerprint card for this purpose must
indicate in the "final disposition block” the reason the card is being submitted as
"criminal investigation." This will ensure proper processing of the fingerprint card.
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Final Dispositions

Use of Final Disposition Form

Wisconsin Statute 165.83(2)(f) requires the Division of Law Enforcement Services
(Crime Information Bureau) to "collect information concerning the number and
nature of offenses known to have been committed in this state, the legal action taken
in connection with such offenses from the inception of the complaint to the final
discharge of the defendant.” 165.84(5) states that "All persons in charge of law
enforcement agencies, all clerks of court, all municipal justices where they have no
clerks, all persons in charge of state and county penal and correctional institutions,
and all persons in charge of state and county probation and parole offices, shall
supply the division with the information described in statute 165.83(2)(f) on the basis
of the forms and instructions” which are furnished by the Division of Law
Enforcement Services (Crime Information Bureau).

It is mandatory therefore that "complete records™ be maintained in the CIB files, and
a record is not considered complete until a final disposition is reported to the CIB
immediately after it is reached. A final disposition is "information disclosing that
criminal proceedings have been concluded”. This includes disclosing that law
enforcement has elected not to refer a matter to the prosecutor, that the prosecutor
has elected not to commence criminal proceedings or information disclosing that
proceedings have been indefinitely postponed if the reason for such postponement is
indicated.

If the law enforcement agency is aware of the "final disposition" of an arrest
transaction at the time a fingerprint card is completed and submitted, the final
disposition must be listed in the appropriate block on the fingerprint card.

FINAL DISPOSITION REPORTS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL ARREST
TRANSACTIONS.

When the law enforcement agency refers the matter to the prosecutor, the partially
completed Final Disposition Report must accompany the case papers. If the
prosecutor determines the disposition (e.g. no prosecution), the report must be
completed and submitted to the CIB.

If proceedings commence, the prosecutor must furnish the court the partially
completed Final Disposition Report received from the law enforcement agency.
When the case is adjudicated, the clerk of court must complete the report and submit
it to the CIB or report the disposition electronically through the Circuit Court
Automation Program.

Juvenile Dispositions

Occasionally courts contribute juvenile disposition information to CIB. Unless
provided for by statute, CIB is not authorized to receive juvenile disposition
information from a court. Those circumstances under which courts are required to
submit juvenile disposition information to CIB are:

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Final Dispositions e 37



1. s. 51.20(13)(cv)4 - When committed involuntarily by a court and
ordered not to possess a firearm.

2. 5.938.396(8) - When adjudicated delinquent for an act that would
be a felony if committed by an adult. This information may only
be used as part of a firearms restriction search under s.
175.35(2g)(c).

3. s. 938.396(9) - When adjudicated delinquent for committing a
serious crime as defined in s. 48.685(1)(c). This information may
only be disclosed as part of a criminal history record search under
48.685(2)(am)1. or (b)1.a (daycare background check).

Other than these exceptions, no juvenile disposition information should be
contributed to CIB. When required, juvenile disposition information for these
exceptions should be submitted using for DJ-LE-FH9. This form is to be completed
by the court and the green copy mailed to:

Crime Information Bureau
Attention: Handgun Hotline
P.O. Box 2718
Madison, WI 53701-2718
Any juvenile disposition information not meeting this criteria will not be retained by
CIB.

Juvenile Waivers

A fingerprint card submitted to CIB indicating the subject is a juvenile but is
checked treat as an adult will cause the disposition to be left open waiting for a
disposition from the court.

A fingerprint card submitted to CIB indicating the subject is a juvenile without an
indicator to treat as an adult will automatically default to a disposition of turned
over to juvenile authorities. The booking agency should still obtain and complete a
disposition form, including the ATN, at the time of booking should the juvenile be
subject to waiver at a later time. Local policy between the booking agency,
prosecutor and court should determine whether the booking agency hold the
disposition pending waiver or forward with the case file. If the subject is waived, the
disposition should follow the case through court to eventually be reported to CIB.
When the court submitted disposition is received by CIB, the submitted court
disposition will be used to overwrite the automatically applied juvenile disposition.
If the juvenile is not waived the disposition should be destroyed. This process
eliminates the need for the booking agency to notify CIB independently that a
juvenile has been waived.

Final Disposition Description

The Final Disposition Report (DJ-LE-249) is a single copy white form, 8" x 8", with
green colored printing. The left side of the Final Disposition Report provides blocks
for descriptive information of the individual, the Contributing/Arresting Agency,
their OCA number, State Identification Number and arrest data. The right side
provides space for action taken by the Prosecutor or Clerk of Court, along with the
Court Case Number. This includes Findings & Sentence information or any
additional information that explains actions taken by the court.
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Only final disposition forms containing a field for the ATN (Arrest
Tracking Number) are to be used. All other disposition forms should be
destroyed.

Final Disposition Content

FBI No.

This space is for the arresting agency to record the FBI Number assigned to the person
fingerprinted, if known. If a copy of the disposition is to be forwarded to the FBI an
"X" must be placed into the related block.

CIB electronically forwards all adult arrests to the FBI. Non-criterion offenses are
searched but not retained by the FBI.

FBI Checkbox

Check this box if fingerprint card was submitted or forwarded to the FBI for this
offense.

CIB forwards all adult arrests to the FBI. Non-criterion offenses are searched but not
retained by the FBI. All felony , misdemeanor and any offenses that disqualify the
subject from obtaining a firearm are retained by the FBI.

Name (Last/First/Middle/Suffix)

REQUIRED This space is to record the name of the individual whose fingerprint
impressions appear on the right portion of the Report. THE LAST, FIRST AND
MIDDLE NAME MUST APPEAR AND BE SPELLED LETTER FOR LETTER
EXACTLY AS IT IS SPELLED ON THE RELATED FINGERPRINT CARD.

Date of Birth

REQUIRED This space is to record the date of birth of the individual whose
fingerprint impressions appear on the Final Disposition Report. The order of this
data must be; Month (01 thru 12), Day (01 thru 31), and Year (00 thru 99). THE
DATE OF BIRTH MUST BE INDICATED AND MUST BE NUMBER FOR
NUMBER EXACTLY AS IT WAS RECORDED ON THE RELATED
FINGERPRINT CARD SUBMITTED TO THE CIB.

Sex/Race

REQUIRED The appropriate codes for sex and race must be entered describing the
person fingerprinted.

Arrest Tracking Number

REQUIRED This space is used to indicate the arrest tracking number relating to the
original arrest.
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WI Identification No. (SID)

This space is to record the Wisconsin State Identification Number assigned to the
individual by the CIB, if known.

Contributor ORI

REQUIRED This space is to record the contributor of the fingerprints. The name of
the contributing agency must be entered exactly as it appears on the related
fingerprint card sent to the Crime Information Bureau. The nine digit ORI
jurisdiction number assigned to the agency must be included.

Arresting Agency ORI

REQUIRED This space is to record the "arresting agency" if different than the
"contributor" of the fingerprint card. The nine digit ORI jurisdiction number
assigned to the agency must be included.

Contributor OCA No.

REQUIRED The "contributing agency" OCA (originating case agency number)
must appear here and it must be the same as that recorded on the related fingerprint
card submitted to the CIB.

Date of Arrest

REQUIRED This space must contain the date the person fingerprinted was arrested
or fingerprinted and this date must be exactly the same as the date indicated on the
related fingerprint card submitted to the CIB.

Date of Offense

REQUIRED This space should contain the date or approximate date of the alleged
offense.

Offense Reported by Arresting Agency

REQUIRED This block is to record necessary data relating to the charge(s) for
which the person fingerprinted was arrested or taken into custody. Space is provided
for one arrest charge on each Final Disposition Report and it must appear exactly as
it appears on the related fingerprint card submitted to the CIB. First record the
"literal” charge, using authorized abbreviations. Also include the following:

Charge/Citation (Literal, Statute No. or Ordinance, NCIC
Code)

REQUIRED This space is to record the state statute corresponding to the literal
charge. When the charge is made for a local ordinance violation, enter "local ord"
rather than cite the specific number of the local ordinance. The statute numbers
must appear exactly the same as they appear on the fingerprint card submitted
to the CIB.

Record the NCIC OFFENSE code which corresponds to the "Literal Charge" and
"statute/ord" information. THE NCIC OFFENSE CODE MUST BE EXACTLY
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THE SAME AS THE NCIC CODE ON THE RELATED FINGERPRINT CARD
SUBMITTED TO THE CIB.

In many instances, criminal complaints include statute citations for both the offense
and penalty sections. Fingerprint cards should be submitted using the offense statute
rather than the penalty statute. Penalty statutes often state penalties for more than
one specific offense. By including the offense statute the precise elements of the
offense are reported and available. The severity of the offense will be indicated in
the elsewhere on the fingerprint card. If the criminal complaint indicates the
defendant is charged with Theft under 943.20(1)(a) and 943.20(3)(a), only the
offense section; 943.20(1)(a) need be reported. 943.20(3)(a) identifies the offense as
a class A misdemeanor.

Offense Charged by Prosecutor/District Attorney

This area is to be completed when the prosecutor or district attorney changes the
charge the arresting agency originally filed against the individual this document
relates to. The literal description of the offense is to be included, along with the
Statute/Ordinance No. and NCIC Code.

Literal

List the literal offense for which the subject is being charged if other than the
original arrest charge.

Statute/ORD. Citation

List the corresponding statute number for the offense now being charged. If an
ordinance violation, the word “ORD” should be used.

In many instances, criminal complaints include statute citations for both the offense
and penalty sections. Fingerprint cards should be submitted using the offense statute
rather than the penalty statute. Penalty statutes often state penalties for more than
one specific offense. By including the offense statute the precise elements of the
offense are reported and available. The severity of the offense will be indicated in
the elsewhere on the fingerprint card. If the criminal complaint indicates the
defendant is charged with Theft under 943.20(1)(a) and 943.20(3)(a), only the
offense section; 943.20(1)(a) need be reported. 943.20(3)(a) identifies the offense as
a class A misdemeanor.

NCIC Code
List the NCIC code appropriate for the offense being charged.

Court Case/Docket #

This space is for the Clerk of Court to record the case number that has been assigned
to the person and case related to the arrest data furnished on the Final Disposition
Report and corresponding to the arrest fingerprint card.

Final Disposition

REQUIRED This space is for reporting the final action the court or prosecutor is
taking against the individual who this document relates to.
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Date

REQUIRED Record the date on which the final action was taken. Remember the
disposition date can never precede the date of arrest.

If Conviction, Indicate

These spaces are to indicate if the conviction being reported is a felony offense,
misdemeanor offense, or non-criminal (forfeiture or ordinance) offense.

Disposition Completed By:

ORI: WI

REQUIRED This space is for the Clerk of Court or prosecutor to record their nine
digit agency ORI jurisdiction number.

Agency

REQUIRED Indicate the employing agency of the person completing the final
disposition form.

Date

REQUIRED Record the date the final disposition form was completed.

Name

Report the name of the person completing the final disposition form.

Title

Indicate the title of the person completing the final disposition form. (e.g. Clerk of
Court, Law Enforcement Agency, District Attorney or Municipal Court.)

Right Four Fingers Taken Simultaneously

Inked fingerprint impressions of the person fingerprinted must be placed in this area
by the contributing/arresting agency at the time the fingerprint impressions are taken
on the related fingerprint card. The fingerprint impressions on the Final disposition
Report are not rolled impressions, they are obtained by inking the right four fingers
and placing them simultaneously in the appropriate area. If it is necessary to place
impression(s) of other than the right four fingers, legibly record which fingers
appear.
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Final Disposition Form

Contributing/Arresting Agency Completion of Final
Disposition

When an individual is taken into custody for an offense the fingerprint card and Final
Disposition Report must be completed for submission to the Crime Information
Bureau. Final Disposition Reports are only retained in the CIB files when there is a
related fingerprint card on file. The portions of the final disposition that must be
completed by the contributing/arresting agency are shown following.

The contributing/arresting agency is required to complete the data on the left side of
the Final Disposition Report with the exclusion of the charge blocks on the lower left
side. These are for the use of the Prosecutor/District Attorney to complete when the
charges are being changed to something other than those filled out by the
contributing/arresting agency. The Final Disposition Report must be initiated at the
time the original fingerprint card is completed and all required data must appear
exactly as it appears on the related fingerprint card submitted. If the transaction(s)
listed in the "offenses charged at arrest” block are disposed of by the
contributing/arresting agency, the final disposition must be completed with the
appropriate information and mailed to the Crime Information Bureau for processing.
In the event the case goes to the prosecutor the Final Disposition Report must be
forwarded to the prosecutor with the appropriate case papers. A separate Final
Disposition Report must be completed for each arrest charge listed on the fingerprint
card. However, when an individual is being charged with multiple counts of the
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same offense (same state statute and subsections) they can be handled as one charge
by indicating the number of counts next to the literal offense reported by the
arresting agency.

When the prosecutor receives the final disposition form, they will note any changes
or additions made to the arrest charges and forward to the clerk of court with the
complaint, or indicate no prosecution and submit the CIB.

ENT OF JUSTICE
N BUREAU

CRIME INFOR

F;I3]H (if known)
Citizen/John/Q

.0;;01;50 Ma’“‘
8400693449

123456

WI0B40000 Outback Co Shf

WI0B40100 Frontier PD

Date of Arrest (MMDONYY

02-1454 = 0.3'{._1.3!(.).% -

03/12/02

ING AGENCY

substan batt/DV
940.19(3) /968 1303

Fields completed by arresting/contributing agency

See section Final Disposition Content for interpretation of each "data block."

Prosecutor Completion of Final Disposition

The Final Disposition Reports are initiated by the contributing/arresting agency and
forwarded with the appropriate case papers to the prosecutor. The prosecutor will
receive a Final Disposition Report completed from the arresting agency. The
prosecutor should make no changes to the information already completed on the final
disposition by the contributing/arresting agency. If the charge is changed, amended,
or revised that fact should be reflected by completing the charge blocks on the lower
left side and/or the final disposition block on the right side of the form. If
proceedings commence, the Final Disposition Report must be forwarded with the
case papers to the Clerk of Court.
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An amended charge or reduced to city ordinance is not a final disposition. In these
cases the prosecutor should forward the Final Disposition Report with the case files
to the appropriate municipal court officer for completion when a final disposition is
reached.

NFORMATION BUREAU

FEI#§ (if known)

Citizen/John/Q

01/01/50 M/W

8400693449

123456

WIDB40000 Outback Co Shf

WIOB40100 Frontier PD

02-1454 03/13/02
03/12/02

substan batt/DV
940.19(3) /968

agg batt/DV

940.19(4) /968 1303

Fields completed by prosecutor — offense change

If the prosecutor reaches the final disposition with no court involvement, he/she
must complete the final disposition areas on the right side of the Final Disposition
Report form. Examples would include No Prosecution, a First Offender or Diversion
program, as long as entry in and completion of such program occurred without a
document charging the defendant being filed with the court.
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CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU

FBI# (if known) X 05/15/02

No Prosecution
Citizen/John/Q

01/01/50 M/W
8400693449
123456

WIOBADODO Outback Co Shi o s AW _OB4013A

Outback Co DA 2
WIOB40100 Frontier PD . 05/15/0
(optional)
02-1454 03/13/02 .

03/12/02

substan batt/IV
940.19(3) /968 1303

Fields completed by prosecutor - no prosecution

See section Final Disposition Content for interpretation of each "data block."

Clerk of Court Completion of Final Disposition

The contents of this section give instructions for those courts that are submitting
paper dispositions to CIB. For those courts submitting via the Consolidated Court
Automation Program (CCAP), see Electronic Submission of Court Disposition.

The Final Disposition Report is filed along with other appropriate case papers with
the Clerk of Court when proceedings commence. When the case is adjudicated and a
final disposition is reached the Clerk of Court must indicate the final disposition by
completing the Final Disposition block. The following are choices for completing
this form with the required information.

1. Convicted or Guilty
No Prosecution (Complaint Denied)
No Prosecution (First Offender Program)

No Prosecution (Restitution) Amount not needed

2

3

4. No Prosecution (Read In)

5

6. No Prosecution (Restitution & Read In) Amount not needed
7

Dismissed
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.
23.
24.
25.

26.

217.
28.

29.

30.

3L

Dismissed (First Offender Program)

Dismissed (Read In)

Dismissed Restitution - Amount not needed

Dismissed Restitution & Read In - Amount not needed
Dismissed Consolidated - List new charges

Acquitted (Found Not Guilty)

Deferred Prosecution Submit final case disposition

Not Guilty by Reason of Mental Defect

Incompetent to Stand Trial

If probation state ""probation’ with length and effective date.
NOTE: Whenever probation is revoked you should notify the CIB
and give the new sentence.

If prison sentence state "'prison' with length, effective date and
location if known.

If waived to adult court state ""waived to adult court™ and give
date of waiver.

If charge was amended from the original indicate "amended
charge™ and list new charge.

If charge was prosecuted as something other than the original
charge indicate ""prosecuted charge™ and list new charge.

Fine - Amount not needed
Fine & Restitution - Amount not needed
Jail Sentence - State ""Jail"* and give length of sentence

Jail with Huber - State "Jail with Huber' and give length of
sentence.

If original sentence has been ""Stayed" or ""Withheld"" you should
indicate as such and furnish the new sentence given.

Community Service - Do not need to list details.

Intensive Sanctions - State "'Intensive Sanctions™ and give length
of sentence.

Electronic Surveillance - State "Electronic Surveillance™ and
give length of sentence.

Conditional Probation 961.47 (1) - State ''Conditional
Probation" and give length of sentence and fine. Notify if
revoked.

Special Disposition 973.015 - State ""Special Disposition™ and
give length of sentence and fine. Notify if revoked.

NOTE: All Final Disposition Reports that are not clearly or completely filled out
will be returned to the clerk of court or agency that submitted them for clarification.
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RMATION BUREAU

02-CF-287
TION
FEIf (if known) X 07/16/02
amend to 1) 1 ct 940.19(1) /968 &
Citizen/John/Q 2) 1 ct 947.01/968
PNC/FG
01,/01/50 M/W

1) 6mo jail huber
2) $500 fine & costs

8400693449

123456

WI0840000 Outback Co Shf
0840133
Atna I Outback Co Cir Crt - __07/17/02
WIDB840100 Frontier PD
(optional)
o an 03/13/02 z
03/12/02
substan batt/DV
940.19(3) /968 1303

Fields completed by clerk of court

See section Final Disposition Content for interpretation of each "data block."

Electronic Submission of Court Disposition

Any Circuit Court using the Consolidated Court Automation Program (CCAP) to
manage their criminal case files may submit disposition information electronically
via CCAP to the Department of Justice. Disposition information is forwarded by
CCAP upon the closing of the case.

Certain minimum data must be contained in the CCAP record to allow the
disposition to post to the proper arrest event. Without this information the
disposition must be submitted on the paper (DJ-LE-249) disposition forms. The
minimum data required to allow the disposition to post successfully are either:

e The Arrest Tracking Number (ATN), or

e A matching name, sex, race, date of birth, contributing agency
(contributor) ORI and arrest date to those contained in the arrest
submission.

Those courts not using CCAP for case management must continue to submit paper
disposition forms to the Department of Justice.
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Completion of Final Disposition Report Involving
Domestic Abuse

Dispositions submitted to CIB that involve domestic abuse need to have that
information included with the primary statute. Individuals committing a domestic
abuse should have that information included with the original arrest and if that
offense is amended or prosecuted to a new final offense, domestic abuse should be
included with that charge. You must list the specific offense that was violated, i.e.,
battery, 940.19 (1), and the literal should include the fact that domestic abuse was
involved.

Literal wording that indicates domestic abuse should be included with the offense
literal. The following abbreviations can be used to indicate domestic abuse:

DV (Domestic Violence)

DAC (Domestic Abuse Contact)

DA (Domestic Abuse)

DAI (Domestic Abuse Injunction)
DVIP (Domestic Violence in Progress)

CIB has created an in-house modifier statute that equals domestic abuse - 968. That
statute may also be included with the primary offense statute.

Examples of offenses including domestic abuse:

Battery/DV DC-DAC Dom Abuse/DC
940.19(1)/968 947.01/968 968/947.01

CIB Processing of Final Disposition Reports

When the Final Disposition Reports are received at the Crime Information Bureau
they must go through a number of steps before they are added to the related criminal
history record. First each final disposition is reviewed for complete and correct
information. If any required data is missing or the CIB has questions about the
information given the document will be returned for review by the submitting
agency.

After the dispositions have been reviewed and are found to contain the required
information they will processed through the data entry process to locate the related
criminal history record. At this point the CIB will verify that we have a fingerprint
card on file for the arrest in question. If no fingerprint card is on file CIB will return
a copy of the disposition to the arresting/contributing agency with the proper form
indicating "No fingerprint card on file for this arrest”. The agency indicated as the
contributing agency will be requested to submit an arrest fingerprint card when they
return the disposition to CIB. Both the arrest and disposition information will then
be added to the criminal history database.

When dispositions meeting all the requirements for acceptance, the CIB records will
then be updated with this new information and the final disposition filed in the
related jacket file.
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Most of Wisconsin's circuit courts now contribute final disposition reports
electronically through CCAP. This disposition information is then passed to the state
courts, and forwarded to CIB via a server interface.

Once CIB receives these electronic dispositions, a number of edit checks are
performed to ensure the quality of the data before it's posting to the criminal history
database. CIB verifies arrest charges and a set of fingerprints exist for this
disposition and proceed to posting the disposition to the arrest event.

If no fingerprint card exists, the disposition report will queue to error and must be
manually reconciled through a similar process used for paper dispositions without
fingerprint cards.

Conditional Discharge for Possession of Controlled

Substance

By statute, Clerks of Court are required to notify the CIB of all probationary
conditional discharges for first offenders charged with possession of a controlled
substance. It is required that the CIB maintain accurate, up-to-date information for
all probation reports under Wisconsin Statute 961.47 (1) and (2).

Subsection (1) of this law provides for the conditions under which the court may
grant a probationary period for first offenders.

961.47 (1) Whenever any person who has not previously been convicted of any
offense under this chapter, or of any offense under any statute of the United States or
of any state or of any county ordinance relating to controlled substances or
controlled substance analogs, narcotic drugs, marijuana or stimulant, depressant or
hallucinogenic drugs, pleads guilty to or is found guilty of possession or attempted
possession of a controlled substance or controlled substance analog under s. 961.41
(39) (b), the court, without entering a judgment of guilt and with the consent of the
accused, may defer further proceedings and place him or her on probation upon
terms and conditions. Upon violation of a term or condition, the court may enter an
adjudication of guilt and proceed as otherwise provided. Upon fulfillment of the
terms and conditions, the court shall discharge the person and dismiss the
proceedings against him or her. Discharge and dismissal under this section shall be
without adjudication of guilt and is not a conviction for purposes of disqualifications
or disabilities imposed by law upon conviction of a crime, including the additional
penalties imposed for 2nd or subsequent convictions under s. 961.48. There may be
only one discharge and dismissal under this section with respect to any person.

NOTE: Because there may be only one discharge and dismissal under this section
with respect to any person, the fingerprint record is not eligible for expunction
pursuant to s. 165.84 (1).

Pursuant to s. 961.47 (1), only those individuals convicted under s. 961.41 (3g) (b)
are eligible for this disposition. The statutory additions of s. 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41
(39) (d), and 961.41 (3g) (e) were made without amending s. 961.47 (1) and are
therefore not eligible for this disposition. The Crime Information Bureau will
continue to process those dispositions that qualify under s. 961.47 (1). Final
dispositions which do not qualify will be returned to the submitting agency for
clarification.

Subsection (2) of s. 961.47 requires that all Clerks of Court shall give notification
within 20 days after probation has been granted.

(2) within 20 days after probation is granted under this section, the clerk of court
shall notify the Division of Law Enforcement Services (Crime Information Bureau) in
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the Department of Justice of the name of the individual granted probation and any
other information required by the Division. This report shall be upon forms
provided by the Division.

The Final Disposition Report form is utilized to fulfill these requirements and it must
be completed when the court provides conditional probation as the disposition of the
case.

When the Final Disposition Report is received at the CIB and conditional probation
is indicated, the form will be copied on pink colored paper and this copy will be
mailed back to the court of record with an instructional letter. This copy must be
retained by the court until probation is successfully completed or a change in status
occurs, at which time the clerk must complete the pink copy and mail it to the CIB.
Notice of successful completion or a change in probation status must be reported on
the pink colored report. The CIB cannot locate files if the report is not returned. DO
NOT SEND COURT DOCUMENTS UNLESS THE PINK COPY OF THE FINAL
DISPOSITION REPORT IS "STAPLED" TO IT.

02-M-2635
FBI§ (if known) X ) ] 10/14 /02

Judgement withheld 961.41(1)
1 yr cond prob, fine

Citizen/Quincy/J

01,/01/80 M/W
8400742993

987654

WI0840000 Outback Co Shi 3pes mplated By —_ 0840133

; s Outback Co Cir Crt 10/14 /02
WI0840000 Outback Co Shi :

(optional)
s 05/21/02 --

poss w/intent cont subs
961.41(1m)(h)1 1562

961.41(3g)(e) 3562

Conditional discharge final disposition

Special Disposition under s. 973.015

S. 973.015 Misdemeanors, special disposition. (1) When a person is under the age
of 21 at the time of the commission of an offense for which the person has been
found guilty in a court for violation of a law for which the maximum penalty is
imprisonment for one year or less in the county jail, the court may order at the time
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of sentencing that the record be expunged upon successful completion of the
sentence if the court determines the person will benefit and society will not be
harmed by this disposition.

(2) A person has successfully completed the sentence if the person has not been
convicted of a subsequent offense and, if on probation, the probation has not been
revoked and the probationer has satisfied the conditions of probation. Upon
successful completion of the sentence the detaining or probationary authority shall
issue a certificate of discharge which shall be forwarded to the court of record and
which shall have the effect of expunging the record.

Wisconsin Statute 973.015 and police records.

Wisconsin Statute 973.015 (1) states, "When a person under the age of 21 at the time
of the commission of an offense for which the person has been found guilty in a
court for violation of a law for which the maximum penalty is imprisonment for one
year or less in the county jail, the court may order at the time of sentencing that the
record be expunged upon successful completion of the sentence if the court
determines the person will benefit and society will not be harmed by this
disposition.” The Supreme Court Decision, "In the Interest of E.C. 130 Wis. 2nd
376," has determined that s. 973.015 applies only to "court records" and the court
states, "In sec. 973.015 (1), the legislature has determined that the only records
which may be expunged are court records resulting from a misdemeanor conviction
when the person was under the age of 21 at the time of the commission of the
offense. In this situation, the court may expunge only the court records, and then,
only if the court determines that the person will benefit and society will not be
harmed by this disposition."

The case also discusses charges against juveniles and, in so doing, defines
"expunction” in relationship to those charges as: "...that information regarding the
charges against juveniles would be placed in a sealed envelope which would be kept
in a separate, private location and could not be viewed by anyone except on order of
the court.... Expunction does not require destruction of the juvenile records." This
definition of expunction would logically apply to all records, not only those that are
juvenile.

Consistent with this decision, the Crime Information Bureau (CIB) and local law
enforcement agencies have no responsibilities with regard to s. 973.015. When the
CIB receives notification of an adjudication consistent with s. 973.015, the record
will be modified to indicate that the sentence was ordered under that particular
statute. If the terms and conditions of s. 973.015 have been met, the record will
indicate "successfully completed.” If the subject was given probation or any other
extended terms and conditions, a follow-up letter will be sent to the court indicating
that the CIB is aware of the "special disposition" and requesting that the court notify
the CIB of any status change. When the CIB receives follow-up information from
the court, the record will be modified to indicate "successfully completed" or
"special disposition revoked" as directed by the court. If the special disposition is
revoked, the associated sentence will be appended to the record. State statutes do not
allow CIB to remove arrests involving special dispositions under s. 973.015 from a
person’s criminal record.

The computer currently flags any record that has a "special disposition" and when
the date of any special terms is reached, that "flag"” is removed prior to the release of
the record. If an agency inquires on a record that has an adjudication under s.
973.015 and the term has been reached, the computer will route the inquiry to a
clearinghouse terminal. If the date of the terms has been reached without any
subsequent notification from the court, CIB will assume that the terms have been met
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and annotate the record with a "successfully completed" for release. If CIB receives
notification after the fact that the terms were not "successfully completed”, the
Bureau will change the "successful completion™ to "special disposition revoked" and
append the associated sentence.

All Clerks of Court should be aware of the definition of "expunction” as clarified in
this case. Records should be "sealed" and not destroyed to be in conformance with s.
973.015.

CIB Return of Final Dispositions to Submitting Agency

Upon receipt of a Final Disposition Report from either a Clerk of Court or a
Prosecutor, the Crime Information Bureau will add the final disposition information
to the relating fingerprint card in the Criminal History database. The disposition will
be returned to the submitting agency if information is inaccurate or incomplete.

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Final Dispositions e 53






Other Disposition Reporting

Juvenile Adjudication

Wisconsin statutes require courts to report certain juvenile adjudication information
to the Wisconsin Department of Justice. Courts must report for the following
reasons:

Prohibited Firearms Possession

When a juvenile is adjudicated delinquent of an offense that would be a felony is
committed by an adult, such adjudication prohibits the person from possession of a
firearm. Section 938.396(8) of the Wisconsin Statutes requires the court report such
adjudication to the Department of Justice. This information may be used by the
Department only in determining whether or not a subject may legally possess a
firearm. This adjudication should be reported using form DJ-LE-FH9, available
from the Crime Information Bureau.

If the court later determines the person adjudicated is not likely to act in a manner
dangerous to public safety and wishes to remove the adjudication from the file, that
restoration of rights may also be reported to the Department of Justice using the
same form.

Day Care Employment/Licensure Prohibition

When a juvenile is adjudicated delinquent of a serious crime as described by section
48.685(1)(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the juvenile if barred from licensure as a day
care worker or provider.

5.48.685(1) (c) “Serious crime” means a violation of s. 940.19 (3), 1999
stats., a violation of s. 940.01, 940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.12, 940.19 (2),
(4), (5) or (6), 940.22 (2) or (3), 940.225 (1), (2) or (3), 940.285 (2), 940.29,
940.295, 948.02 (1) or (2), 948.025, 948.03 (2), 948.05, 948.055, 948.06,
948.07, 948.08, 948.11 (2) (a) or (am), 948.12, 948.13, 948.21 (1) or 948.30
or a violation of the law of any other state or United States jurisdiction that
would be a violation of s. 940.19 (3), 1999 stats., or a violation of s. 940.01,
940.02, 940.03, 940.05, 940.12, 940.19 (2), (4), (5) or (6), 940.22 (2) or (3),
940.225 (1), (2) or (3), 940.285 (2), 940.29, 940.295, 948.02 (1) or (2),
948.025, 948.03 (2), 948.05, 948.055, 948.06, 948.07, 948.08, 948.11 (2)
(@) or (am), 948.12, 948.13, 948.21 (1) or 948.30 if committed in this state.

Section 938.396(9) of the Wisconsin Statutes requires the court report such
adjudication to the Department of Justice. This information may only be used by the
Department in determining eligibility for licensure as a day care worker or provider.
Such adjudication should be reported using form DJ-LE-FH9.
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Involuntary Commitment

Wisconsin statute 51.20 (13) (cv) 1 states: “If the court makes the disposition under
par. (a) 3., 4., 4m., or 5. and the court determines, based on evidence presented on
the issue of the subject individual's dangerousness, that there is a substantial
probability that the individual may use a firearm to cause physical harm to himself or
herself or endanger public safety, the court shall prohibit the individual from
possessing a firearm, order the seizure of any firearm owned by the individual and
inform the individual of the requirements and penalties under s. 941.29.”

S. 51.20 (13) (cv) 4 requires a court to report to the Department of Justice when such
a determination is made. The Department may only use this information in
determining whether or not the subject may legally possess a firearm. The court
order should be reported to the Department of Justice using form DJ-LE-FH9.

If the court cancels the order pursuant to section 51.20 (13) (cv) 2, the cancellation of
the order should be reported to the Department of Justice by using form DJ-LE-FH9.
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Special Forms

Identification Return Form

A quality control check of administrative data and inked fingerprint impressions is a
part of the processing procedure at the Crime Information Bureau (CIB). A similar
check by each contributing agency before submission would eliminate many returns.
If a return becomes necessary, the CIB utilizes form DJ-LE-251, stapling it to the
fingerprint card which is being sent back to the submitting agency.

The upper portion of the form lists the administrative reason(s) for the return of the
material. All of the information requested on fingerprint cards is essential to provide
criminal justice agencies with accurate and complete identification information.

The lower portion of the form is used for the return of fingerprint cards which cannot
be accurately classified and filed. The reason(s) for return is indicated on the
returned fingerprint card. The larger a collection of fingerprints becomes, the more
necessary ten legible fingerprint impressions are for a detailed analysis of all
fingerprint characteristic details. There is little value in placing a fingerprint card in
the CIB files with only an approximate, or an inaccurate classification. In order to
properly file the fingerprint cards a complete and accurate classification formula
must be obtained for each set of prints and this is dependant on clear and distinct
impressions of each finger to determine the type of pattern, the ridge tracing or ridge
count.

Administrative Returns

Omissions, or erroneous information will cause the material to be returned to the
contributor with reason(s) for return indicated by check marks in the appropriate
block(s) of the upper portion of the form.

Listed below are some of the more frequent reasons for administrative return of
fingerprint cards:

o The literal charge, statute (including subsections)/ordinance number,
NCIC code are not entered or the statute/NCIC does not agree with the
literal charge.

e  Severity of offense (felony, misdemeanor or non-criminal) doesn't
agree with literal charge.

e POB/citizenship omitted.
o lllegible data.

The indicated corrections should be made immediately and the material returned to
the CIB for processing.
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Technical Returns

Inked and/or scanned fingerprint impressions may be technically unacceptable for
search and retention in the state's AFIS.

Individual finger blocks which have been circled on the fingerprint card(s)
correspond to the checked reasons on the Fingerprint Card Return Form DJ-LE-251,
because of one or more of the various reasons that are discussed in the following.

Ink was unevenly distributed
Cause: Dirty plate, improperly inked plate, unclean fingers, perspiring fingers

Solutions: | The plate should be cleaned to prevent a build-up of the ink, and particles of
lint and dust.

A thin, even coating of ink on the plate is necessary to obtain clear, distinct
finger impressions.

The fingers of the person fingerprinted should be clean before fingerprinting.

Excessive perspiration will result in the failure of ink to adhere properly to
the tips of the fingers. Wiping each finger with alcohol or other drying agent
before inking and printing will reduce the amount of perspiration.

Fingers not fully rolled

Causes: | Failure to roll the finger from one side to the other (nail to nail) and the bulb of
the finger from tip to joint on the inking plate.

Failure to completely roll the inked finger on the fingerprint card

Solution: | Ink entire finger from side to side by rolling it from one side of the fingernail to
the other; print in the same manner--nail to nail.

Too much ink
Cause: Over inking of the plate, or excessive pressure in the printing process

Solutions: | Only a small amount of ink with adequate rolling will produce a thin even
film on the plate.

Pressing the fingers too hard on the inking plate, or when imprinting on the
card will obliterate or obscure the ridges.

Insufficient ink

Causes: | Notre-rolling inked plate, or inking a finger in the identical spot on the plate
where a previous inking just took place

Solution: | Re-roll or redistribute ink into a thin, even film on the inking plate after it has
been used -- never ink a finger by rolling it over an area which was used to ink
another finger.

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Special Forms e 58



Some impressions smudged, ridge characteristics not

distinct

Cause: Finger allowed to slip or twist during printing, or excessive perspiration on
finger, or excessively dry fingers or worn ridge structure from work (e.g.,
masonry, carpentry, etc.) or physiological conditions (e.g., low level of
perspiration).

Solutions: | To prevent slipping or twisting, always maintain control of the finger and

hand of the individual being fingerprinted. Individual should try to relax and
not attempt to help in the inking and rolling process.

Remove excess perspiration from each finger immediately prior to inking;
dry, ink and print one finger at a time.

Consider using a drying agent (e.g., alcohol) to temporarily slow the rate of
perspiration.

For excessively dry fingers consider using a softening or moisturizing agent
such as hand lotion or oil.

Hands have been reversed

Cause:

Inattention to printing.

Solutions:

Ink and print one finger at a time; do not ink several fingers and then print
them. Develop and follow a set printing routine of inking and rolling digits in
ascending order: digit #1 first, followed by 2, 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10. Do
not allow yourself to get distracted.

An easy way to spot prints that are out of sequence is to compare the
sequence or order of the rolled prints with the order of the plain impressions
at the bottom of the card.

Live scan devices have quality assurance settings that validate finger
sequencing against the plain impressions. This function also ensures that the
fingers are in the proper positions and should never be disabled.

Oneorm

ore fingers printed twice

Cause:

Inattention to printing.

Solutions:

Ink and print one finger at a time; do not ink several fingers and then print
them. Develop and follow a set printing routine of inking and rolling digits in
ascending order: digit #1 first, followed by 2, 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10. Do
not allow yourself to get distracted.

An easy way to spot prints that are out of sequence is to compare the
sequence or order of the rolled prints with the order of the plain impressions
at the bottom of the card.

Live scan devices have quality assurance settings that validate finger
sequencing against the plain impressions. This function also ensures that the
fingers are in the proper positions and should never be disabled.

Plain im

ression inadequate, complete roll necessary

Cause:

Failure to take rolled impressions of all ten fingers.

Solution:

Complete entire fingerprint card to ensure timely, accurate and proper handling
at both the State and Federal levels. Complete rolled fingerprints are needed to
ensure a quality data base within the States AFIS and to allow for proper search
of both tenprints and latents.
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Missing or partially missing impressions, complete roll

necessar

Cause:

No or missing notation of amputations, partial amputations, crippled or
deformed fingers, bandaged fingers, fingers missing at birth, or failure to
print finger.

Solutions:

In order to obtain an accurate search of the AFIS data base, it is necessary
that missing fingers be clearly explained on the fingerprint card.
Amputations should be notated in the proper finger block. If a portion of the
first joint of a finger is amputated, the remaining portion of the first joint
should be inked and printed and, in addition, a notation such as "TIP AMP"
should be placed in the appropriate finger block.

Crippled or bent fingers may be printed individually using a spoon or similar
device onto Retabs (FBI approved) which are placed on the fingerprint card
in their proper sequence. Only in those cases where the fingers are so badly
bent or crippled that they are touching the palms and cannot be moved is the
notation "Too crippled to print" appropriate. Cards which do not have all of
the fingers printed because of fresh cuts or bandages will not be searched or
retained in the AFIS data base unless identified with a card on file.

Some individuals are born without certain fingers and, in those instances, the
notation "Missing at birth" should be used rather than just using the word
"Missing".

One orm

ore plain impressions omitted

Cause:

Inattention to printing.

Solutions:

Ink all four fingers at the same time; print all four fingers at the same time.
Do not print each finger individually. It is extremely important to print all
four fingers simultaneously since this guarantees they are in the proper
sequence. Plain impressions are used to double check the rolled impressions
for proper sequence.

Ink and print both thumbs at the same time. This will ensure that they are
placed in the proper spaces provided.

Fingerpri

nts not in sequence in spaces indicated

Cause:

Inattention to printing

Solutions:

Ink and print one finger at a time; do not ink several fingers and then print
them. Develop and follow a set printing routine of inking and rolling digits in
ascending order: digit #1 first, followed by 2, 3, 4,5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10. Do
not allow yourself to get distracted.

An easy way to spot prints that are out of sequence is to compare the
sequence or order of the rolled prints with the order of the plain impressions
at the bottom of the card.

Live scan devices have quality assurance settings that validate finger
sequencing against the plain impressions. This function also ensures that the

fingers are in the proper positions and should never be disabled.

Fingerpri

nts on CIB & FBI cards do not match

Cause:

Inattention to printing.

Solution: | When fingerprinting, always ensure that you are printing the right individual on

the right fingerprint card. Complete printing of all fingerprint cards needed for
one individual before printing someone new.
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No record by name, fingerprints unacceptable for search
and retention

Cause: Fingerprints submitted are of poor quality and may relate to one or more of the
reasons listed above.

Solution: | The CIB always conducts a file search by name in order to determine if the
person has been previously fingerprinted and assigned a State Identification
Number (SID). If a "name hit" occurs, comparison of impressions and positive
identification can usually be established. Therefore, most technical returns are
made when the person does not have a SID and a complete and accurate coding
of the fingerprints must be determined for file in the AFIS data base.

Disposition/Photo Return Form

A quality control check of disposition data is required at CIB prior to the record
being updated. If a return becomes necessary, CIB utilizes form DJ-LE-256, and
returns the disposition to the submitting agency.

Common types of returns are:
e Charge/date of arrest/contributing agency omitted.
e Disposition omitted/not a final disposition/or illegible.

e Unable to locate person. Card not received or has been returned.
Please submit..

Special Disposition/Conditional Probation

Wisconsin Statute 973.015 (1) states, "When a person under the age of 21 at the time
of the commission of an offense for which the person has been found guilty in a
court for violation of a law for which the maximum penalty is imprisonment for one
year or less in the county jail, the court may order at the time of sentencing that the
record be expunged upon successful completion of the sentence if the court
determines the person will benefit and society will not be harmed by this
disposition.” The Supreme Court Decision, "In the Interest of E.C. 130 Wis. 2nd
376," has determined that s. 973.015 applies only to "court records" and the court
states, "In sec. 973.015 (1), the legislature has determined that the only records
which may be expunged are court records resulting from a misdemeanor conviction
when the person was under the age of 21 at the time of the commission of the
offense. In this situation, the court may expunge only the court records and then,
only if the court determines that the person will benefit and society will not be
harmed by this disposition."

The case also discusses charges against juveniles and, in so doing, defines
"expunction” in relationship to those charges as: "...that information regarding the
charges against juveniles would be placed in a sealed envelope which would be kept
in a separate, private location and could not be viewed by anyone except on order of
the court.... Expunction does not require destruction of the juvenile records." This
definition of expunction would logically apply to all records, not only those that are
juvenile.

Consistent with this decision, the CIB and local law enforcement agencies have no
responsibilities with regard to s. 973.015. When the CIB receives notification of an
adjudication consistent with s. 973.015, the record will be modified to indicate that
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the sentence was ordered under that particular statute. If the terms and conditions of
s. 973.015 have been met, the record will indicate "successfully completed." If the
subject was given probation or any other extended terms and conditions, a follow-up
letter will be sent to the court indicating that the CIB is aware of the "special
disposition” and requesting that the court notify the CIB of any status change. When
the CIB receives follow-up information from the court, the record will be modified
to indicate "successfully completed” or "special disposition revoked" as directed by
the court. If the special disposition is revoked, the associated sentence will be
appended to the record.

The computer currently flags any record that has a "special disposition" and when
the date of any special terms is reached, that "flag" is removed prior to the release of
the record. If an agency inquires on a record that has an adjudication under s.
973.015 and the term has been reached, the computer will route the inquiry to a
clearinghouse terminal. If the date of the terms has been reached without any
subsequent notification from the court, CIB will assume that the terms have been met
and annotate the record with a "successfully completed™ for release. If CIB receives
notification after the fact that the terms were not "successfully completed,” the
Bureau will change the "successful completion™ to "special disposition revoked" and
append the associated sentence.

All Clerks of Court should be aware of the definition of "expunction” as clarified in
this case. Records should be "sealed" and not destroyed to be in conformance with s.
973.015.

Juvenile Waiver Return Form

This form will be used to return dispositions relating to 973.015/961.47 (1) and
juvenile waivers if they do not pass the quality control check process at CIB.

Death Notice

This form is used by law enforcement agencies to notify the CIB that an individual
whose fingerprints are on file, is deceased. Upon receipt of this notice the CIB
properly annotates the criminal history database to reflect this information.

Agencies who become aware of the death of any person having a State Identification
Number (SID) must complete the form and send it to the CIB. Accuracy is essential
and the SID must be included. If possible, an inked rolled fingerprint impression
from the deceased can be placed on the form to provide positive identification.

Agencies investigating a death should obtain all ten inked impressions on a regular
fingerprint card and the death notification should be forwarded to the CIB.

In cases where an unidentified corpse is found, all ten inked impressions must be
obtained on a fingerprint card and submitted to the CIB, where a technical search
will be made in an effort to determine an identification.

Expungement of Records

Wisconsin Statute 165.84 (1) states in part "any person arrested or taken into
custody and subsequently released without charge, or cleared of the offense through
court proceedings, shall have any fingerprint record taken in connection therewith
returned upon request." An individual must be cleared of ALL offenses on a given
arrest event in order to qualify for an expungement. The Crime Information Bureau
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(CIB) will remove the arrest from the criminal history database and return/destroy
the fingerprints and photograph upon request, if the individual was "released without
charge, or cleared of the offense through court proceedings.” Under these
circumstances, records will be expunged by, (1) Order of the Court, (2) Request from
the contributing agency, or (3) Request from the individual whose name appears on
the transcript. If an individual wishes to request to apply for an expungement, they
must complete a "Fingerprint Record Return Request” form DJ-LE-250B. A legible
inked fingerprint impression is mandatory to positively identify the record requested
to be expunge.

In order to qualify, all offenses reported on the arrest fingerprint card must have
resulted in the requestor being released without charge (or not prosecuted) or being
cleared of the offenses through court proceedings. This would include dismissal of
the case by the prosecutor or judge, or acquittal by a judge or jury. Dismissal of only
some of the offenses but convictions on others precludes the removal of the record.
Convictions on lessor offenses also precludes removal of the record. Completion of
a first offender program which results in no prosecution or dismissal qualifies for
removal, providing documentation is provided showing successful completion along
with proof of dismissal or no prosecution.

A court ordered expungement does not qualify if the case resulted in any type of
conviction. Court ordered expungement or sentencing under a youthful offender
provision still results in a conviction. Any conviction precludes the removal of the
record from the criminal history files. Court ordered expungement seals only the
court files and has no effect on files maintained by the Wisconsin Department of
Justice. Removal of arrest information from the Department of Justice files has no
effect on the availability of the same information from court files or police records.
If the arrest information being removed from the Department of Justice files was
reported to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Department of Justice will notify
the Federal Bureau of Investigation to remove that information from the FBI’s file.

Not all offenses are reported to the Department of Justice. If a subject requests
removal of a record that the Department of Justice does not have, it was not submitted
by the arresting agency. All criminal history files maintained by the Department of
Justice require submission of an arrest fingerprint card by the arresting agency. If a
subject was not fingerprinted for the requested offense, the Department of Justice will
not have a record of that offense and it does not appear on their criminal history.

Time to process a request varies. If a request qualifies and the disposition has been
reported to the Department of Justice the request will be processed promptly. If the
disposition has not been submitted by the court, prosecutor or arresting agency, staff
will need to obtain the disposition, make sure the disposition qualifies the removal of
the record, update the criminal history and then process the request. If the requestor
has documentation regarding the dismissal of the offense(s) involved in the request,
copies should included with the request to speed processing.

When an identification record or transcript entry is expunged all data pertaining to
that particular transaction is destroyed and the contributing/arresting agency is
notified of the expungement. If the FBI holds the same arrest, notification will be
forwarded to them for removal of their record.

"Expungement Request Return” form DJ-LE-261C is used to return expungement
request forms when they do not qualify for an expungement to be accomplished.
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Record Check Requests

Wisconsin adult criminal history information is considered public record and is
available pursuant to s. 165.82 Wis. Stats. Information is available by mail or online
at http://wi-recordcheck.org.

Juvenile criminal history information is considered confidential and is not available
unless specifically authorized by statute.

Criminal History Search Fee

165.82 Criminal history search fee. (1) Notwithstanding s. 19.35 (3), the
department of justice shall impose the following fees, plus any surcharge required
under sub. (Im), for criminal history searches for purposes unrelated to criminal
justice or, before July 1, 1993, to s. 165.825:

(a) For each record check requested by a nonprofit organization, $2.
(ag) For each record check by a governmental agency, $5.

(ar) For each fingerprint card record check request requested by a governmental
agency or nonprofit organization, $15.

(b) For each record check by any other requestor, $13.

(Im) The department of justice shall impose a $5 surcharge if a person requests a
paper copy of the results of a criminal history search requested under sub. (1).

(2) Except as provided in s. 175.34, the department of justice shall not impose fees
for criminal history searches for purposes related to criminal justice.

History: 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 122.

Record Check Requests may be returned for incomplete information.

Identification Supplies Order Form

The Crime Information Bureau furnishes contributors with fingerprint cards, death
notice forms, final disposition report forms, and postage paid addressed envelopes
upon request.

The CIB preprints the fingerprint cards with the TIME jurisdiction number, name
and address of the contributing agency. Fingerprint cards should be ordered before
the contributor's supply is depleted to allow time for the printing. A minimum of
three months' requirement should be ordered.

Each shipment of supplies will contain a "Supply Request/Order Form" DJ-LE-235
for  future  orders. This form may also be found at
http://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/cib/forms.

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Special Forms e 64



Obtaining Fingerprint
Impressions

Impression Quality

Fingerprint impressions must be taken carefully to insure that an accurate fingerprint
classification can be obtained by examination of the various patterns. It is necessary
that each focal point (cores, ridge detail and all deltas) be clearly printed in order that
an accurate search of the Automated Fingerprint Identification System can be
performed. This also will provide the best fingerprint image for storage in the
permanent data base of the AFIS. A high quality AFIS data base will increase the
odds for a positive identification for both tenprints on an arrest card and latent prints
lifted from a crime scene. IT IS NECESSARY TO HAVE FINGERPRINT
IMPRESSIONS OF ALL TEN DIGITS AND THESE IMPRESSIONS MUST BE
CLEAR AND DISTINCT. Should one or more of the fingerprints on a card be
found not legible, the contributor will be notified as to the reason why the fingerprint
image(s) were not searched or stored in the AFIS data base. (See Section regarding
technical returns.)

The Right to Fingerprint

Wisconsin Statute 165.84 (1) states in part, "all persons in charge of law enforcement
agencies shall obtain, or cause to be obtained, the fingerprints . . . of each person
arrested or taken into custody for an offense of a type designated in s. 165.83 (2) (a),
of all persons arrested or taken into custody as fugitives from justice, and
fingerprints . . . of all unidentified human corpses in their jurisdictions . . .
Fingerprints and other identifying data of persons arrested or taken into custody for
offenses other than those designated in s. 165.83 (2) (a) may be taken at the
discretion of the law enforcement agency concerned." (The entire Statute is
reprinted in Section 1.)

There is no dispute over the authority of law enforcement to require positive
identification from an offender in its lawful custody. United States v. Smith, 393 F.
2d 687 (6th Cir.), cert. denied, 393 U.S. 885 (1968); Pearson v. United States, 389 F.
2d 684 (5th Cir. 1968); United States v. Kelly, 55 F. 2d 67 (2d Cir. 1932). His entry
into the criminal justice system, as the U.S. Supreme Court has observed, carries
with it an obligation by the arresting law enforcement agency to know exactly who it
is it holds and must produce at subsequent proceedings. United States v. Krapf, 285
F. 2d 647 (2d Cir. 1961); United States v. Kelly, 55 F. 2d 67 (2d Cir. 1932); United
States v. Laub Baking Co., 283 F. Supp. 217 (D. Ohio 1968). Submission to
fingerprinting in such circumstances may be compelled of the offender should he
refuse or resist compliance. The Supreme Court has noted in such a case the
accuracy of fingerprinting as a positive means of identification is not impaired by an
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offender's unwillingness to cooperate. Schmerber v. California, 384 U.S. 757, 764
(1966).*

The Fourth Amendment protects against what the courts refer to as wholesale
intrusions upon the personal security of citizens. The Forth Amendment is not
violated, however, by a law enforcement officer taking fingerprints from one who is
under arrest and in custody. United States v. lacullo (1955 CA 7 111.), 226 F. 2d
788, cert den 350 U.S. 966, 100 L. Ed 2d 839, 76 S. Ct. 435; Kennedy v. United
States (1965 USCA DC), 122 App. D.C. 291, 353 F. 2d 462. The United States
Supreme Court has held that fingerprinting and other identification procedures do not
violate the Fourth Amendment as long as the subject is validly arrested or properly
charged with crime. United States v. Wade (1967) 388 U.S. 218, 18 L. Ed. 2d 1149,
87 S. Ct. 1926.

Wisconsin Statute 165.84, ""Cooperation in criminal identification records and
statistics' is covered in the Introduction of this Manual.

Wisconsin Statute 970.02, “Duty of a Judge at the Initial Appearance” states:

(7) If the offense charged is one specified under s. 165.83 (2) (a), the judge shall
determine if the defendant’s fingerprints, photographs and other identifying data
have been taken and, if not, the judge shall direct that this information be obtained.

Obtaining Inked Impressions

Equipment for Inked Impressions

The FBI Identification Division has historically adhered to a policy of processing
any legible set of fingerprints through its fingerprints files, however, only
fingerprints taken with black printer's ink would be retained in the Identification
Division files. The FBI has for many years recommended all fingerprint impressions
be taken with black printer's ink to insure the fingerprints are clear, legible, and of a
permanent nature. The FBI continues to recommend the use of black printer's ink,
however, inkless chemical and electronic scanning processes for obtaining
fingerprints have recently been developed which produce legible black fingerprint
impressions on standard white fingerprint cardstock. The FBI Identification Division
will now process and retain, in addition to fingerprints taken with black printer's ink,
fingerprint impressions taken by inkless chemical and electronic scanning processes
provided: 1) the fingerprints are recorded with a medium which provides uniform
black impressions, clear in contrast, on standard white fingerprint cardstock (If other
than black printer's ink is used, the endurance of the medium must be attested to as
being permanent; this certification should come from the supplier of the process); 2)
the fingerprint submission emanates from an authorized fingerprint contributor and
the fingerprint card reflects all necessary data.

For those agencies and departments which continue to use the tried and proven
process of recording fingerprint impressions with black printer's ink, the following is
offered for your assistance, however, much of the material offered is applicable to
any method of recording fingerprint impressions. The Crime Information Bureau
(CIB) adheres to all guidelines that are required by the FBI.

YJohn Edgar Hoover, "The Role of Identification in Law Enforcement”, FBI
Law Enforcement Bulletin, April, 1973, pp. 24-25.
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The equipment required to take inked impressions is relatively inexpensive and long
lasting. The material needed may be obtained locally, or from a commercial
fingerprint supply company and consists of the following:

e Inking plate - scratch resistant metal plate or piece of 1/4" glass, 6"
wide by 14" long

e roller - 6" wide and 2" in diameter, type used by printers

e ink - black printer's ink or commercial fingerprint ink

e card holder - for holding fingerprint cards

e stand - to mount inking plate and card holder, approximately 40" high
e curved holder - for printing crippled or bent fingers

e spatula - for inking crippled or bent fingers

e cleaning solvent - for cleaning slab and roller

All fingerprint cards and envelopes are furnished by the CIB upon request by bona
fide agencies.

IMPORTANT: The inking slab and roller must be kept clean of a buildup of ink,
lint, and dust, which will affect the quality of the inked impressions.

Fingerprint Stand

Fingerprinting Procedure

A small daub of ink should be placed on the inking plate and thoroughly rolled until
a very thin, even film covers the surface.
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Inking the Plate

Distributing the Ink

The person to be printed should stand in front of and at forearms length from the
inking plate. The positions of both the person and the technician should be natural
and relaxed (See Figure Position for Printing) if the best fingerprints are to be
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obtained. In order to take advantage of the natural movement in making finger
impressions, the hand should be rotated from the awkward to the easy position. This
requires that the thumbs be rolled toward and the fingers away from the center of the
person's body. This process relieves strain and leaves the fingers relaxed upon the
completion of the rolling so they may be lifted easily from the card without danger of
slipping, which smudges and blurs the prints. Figures Inking the Finger and Rolling
the Thumb show the proper method of rolling impressions of the finger and thumb.

B

i Ty
Position for Printing

The degree of pressure to be exerted in inking and taking rolled impressions is
important, and this may best be determined through experience and observation. It is
quite important, however, that the person being fingerprinted is cautioned to relax
and refrain from trying to help the technician by exerting pressure as this prevents
the technician from determining the proper amount needed. A method which is
helpful in effecting the relaxation of a person's hand is by instructing him/her to look
at some distant object and not to look at his/her hands.
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Excessive perspiration will result in the failure of ink to adhere properly to the tips of
the fingers. When this situation is encountered, the person's fingers should be
individually wiped clean and immediately inked and printed. This process should be
followed with each finger. It is also possible to wipe the fingers with alcohol or
some other drying agent which will temporarily reduce the amount of perspiration
and thus permit the technician to obtain clear, legible fingerprint impressions.

e
i
=

i

Inking the Thumb
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In taking the rolled impressions, the side of the bulb of the finger (tip of finger to
below first joint) is placed upon the inking plate and the finger is rolled to the other
side (fingernail to fingernail) until it faces the opposite direction. Care should be
exercised so each finger is inked evenly from the tip to below the first joint. It is
better to ink and print each finger separately beginning with the right thumb, and
then in order, the index finger, middle, ring and little finger.

To obtain "plain" impressions, all the fingers of the right hand should be pressed
lightly upon the inking plate, then pressed simultaneously upon the lower right hand
corner of the card in the space provided. The left hand should be similarly printed,
and the thumbs of both hands should be inked and printed, without rolling, in the
space provided. The "plain" or "simultaneous” impressions are used as a check upon
the sequence and accuracy of the rolled impressions. Figures Plain Impressions of
the Fingers and Plain Impression of the Thumb show the proper method of obtaining
"plain impressions” of the fingers and the thumb.

Plain Impression of the Fingers
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Plain Impression of the Thumb

Obtaining Electronic Impressions

The procedure for obtaining electronic fingerprint images is similar to those for
obtaining inked impressions. The ink, inking plate and fingerprint card are replaced
by the glass platen on the live scan fingerprint device.

The person to be printed should stand in front of and at forearms length from the
glass platen. The positions of both the person and the technician should be natural
and relaxed if the best fingerprints are to be obtained. In order to take advantage of
the natural movement in making finger impressions, the hand should be rotated from
the awkward to the easy position. This requires that the thumbs be rolled toward and
the fingers away from the center of the person's body. This process relieves strain
and leaves the fingers relaxed upon the completion of the rolling so they may be
lifted easily from the platen without danger of slipping, which smudges and blurs the
prints.

Just as with inked impressions, excessive perspiration will result in the fingerprint
images not being clear. When this situation is encountered, the person's fingers
should be individually wiped clean and immediately printed. This process should be
followed with each finger. It is also possible to wipe the fingers with alcohol or
some other drying agent which will temporarily reduce the amount of perspiration
and thus permit the technician to obtain clear, legible fingerprint impressions.

With live scan fingerprint devices, the glass platens must also be kept clean and free
of scratches.

In taking the rolled impressions, the side of the bulb of the finger (tip of finger to
below first joint) is placed upon the glass platen and the finger is rolled to the other
side (fingernail to fingernail) until it faces the opposite direction.
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Rolling a finger on a glass platen

To obtain "plain" impressions, all the fingers of the right hand should be pressed
simultaneously upon the platen. The left hand should be similarly printed, and the
thumbs of both hands should be pressed on the platen without rolling. The "plain™ or
"simultaneous" impressions are used as a check upon the sequence and accuracy of
the rolled impressions.

Plain impression on a glass platen
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Procedures for Unusual Circumstances

Temporary Disabilities to Fingerprinting
(Cut/Bandaged Fingers)

There are temporary disabilities affecting an individual's hand which are sometimes
beyond the control of the identification officer. These can be fresh cuts, wounds,
bandaged fingers, or blisters. An indication on the fingerprint card to the effect
"fresh cut or bandaged" is not sufficient to retain in the AFIS data base. The same
situation would occur if there were a blister on an individual's finger. The blister
temporarily disfigures the ridge detail. When an injury is temporary, the prints, if at
all possible, should be obtained after the injury has healed.

When a finger cannot be printed, a corresponding code should be entered in the
fingerprint block of the missing finger. These codes are:

Reason Code

Amputation XX
Unable to print (bandaged, etc.) | UP

A partially scarred finger should be printed. If the forwarding agency is not sure of
the reason a finger's image is missing, the UP code should be used. If an amputation
is noted in the fingerprint block a corresponding entry should also appear as a
missing finger or missing finger joint in Scars, Marks and Tattoos.

When a fingerprint card is received at the CIB with an indication in one or more of
the fingerprint blocks that a finger was cut, bandaged, blistered, or otherwise
temporarily disabled, the card will be "name searched" through the master name file
and a search of the AFIS data base is performed. Should the search conducted not
result in identification, the fingerprint card will not be retained in the AFIS data base
if the index and middle fingers are cut, bandaged, etc. Under all circumstances the
arrest information will be placed in the CCH data base. A copy of the fingerprint
card showing the reasons why the fingerprint card was unsuitable for AFIS will be
sent back to the contributing agency. The contributing agency should make an effort
when possible to reprint the individual after the temporary disability has healed.

Occupational Problems to Fingerprinting

Occupational problems (bricklayers, carpenters, cheese makers, dishwashers, etc.)
are definitely a challenge to the identification officer. In some instances, by means
of softening agents (oils and creams), it is possible to obtain legible impressions. It
is suggested in these cases a very small amount of ink or very light pressure on the
platen be used. Persons who have extremely "soft skin" may be treated with agents
to "firm" the fingers.

If it is not possible to accurately classify and file the fingerprint card in the AFIS
data base, the name appearing on the card will be searched in the master name file
and, if identification cannot be established, a copy of the fingerprint card showing
the reasons why the fingerprint card was unsuitable for AFIS will be sent back to the
contributing agency.
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Permanent Disabilities to Fingerprinting

Permanent disabilities can, in most cases, be handled by the identification officer.
These may include missing fingers (missing at birth or amputations), and crippled
fingers (bent or deformed).

It should be noted that some individuals are born without certain fingers and the
notation "missing at birth" must be made in the individual fingerprint block on the
card.

If the person has an amputation, the notation "XX" must be placed in the appropriate
fingerprint block(s). The date of the amputation should be included. If a portion of
the first joint of a finger is amputated, the finger should be inked and printed and a
notation "XX" made. At times fingers that have been damaged are repaired through
the process of skin grafting. If this is the case, the impression for the finger that has
been grafted should be rolled and the proper notation should be made in the
fingerprint block.

The handling of crippled fingers and certain deformities can be discussed as a group
because they generally present the same problems. It is not sufficient in all cases to
indicate "bent" or "crippled.” If the fingers are bent or crippled so that they are
touching the palm and cannot be moved, a notation to this effect should be on the
fingerprint card in the proper individual fingerprint block. However, these extreme
cases are rare. It is suggested special inking devices be used for obtaining the inked
impressions of bent or crippled fingers.

This equipment (see Figure Equipment for Printing Crippled Fingers) consists of a
spatula, small roller, and a curved holder for the individual finger block. The card
can be separated by cutting out the blocks on the fingerprint card and each crippled
finger is taken as a separate unit and then pasted over the appropriate block on the
fingerprint card for submission. See Figures Inking a Crippled Finger and Obtaining
Crippled Impression for proper method of inking and obtaining of impressions of
crippled fingers.
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Equipment for Printing Crippled Fingers

Inking a Crippled Finger

Obtaining Crippled Impression

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Obtaining Fingerprint Impressions e 76



Fingerprinting Deformities (Extra or Webbed
Fingers)

If a subject has more than 10 fingers, as occasionally happens, the thumbs and the
next 4 fingers should be printed, and any remaining fingers should be printed in the
additional information field on the face side of the fingerprint card with a notation
made to the effect that these impressions are extra fingers. When a person with more
than 10 fingers has an intentional amputation performed, it is invariably the extra
finger on the little finger side which is amputated.

It also happens, not infrequently, that a subject will have two or more fingers webbed
or grown together making it impossible to roll such fingers on the inside. Such
fingers should be rolled, however, as completely as possible, and a notation made to
the effect that they are joined.

Split thumbs, i.e., thumbs having two nail joints are classified as if the joint toward
the outside of the hand were not present. In other words the inner joint is used, and
no consideration whatever is given to the outer joint.

The above situations can also present a problem when taking prints on a livescan
device. Basically, the same rules should apply. For any extra fingers, do not roll
fingers and/or thumbs located on the outside of the hand. Only capture the inside
thumb and the next 4 fingers of each hand. For all webbed fingers, capture only one
side at a time to insure an image is in each box even though you will probably be
unable to make a complete roll. A notation should be made in the “Additional
Information/Basis for Caution” box of the fingerprint card.

NOTE: Agencies are urged to contact the Crime Information Bureau for assistance
when unusual circumstances not covered in the Section are encountered.

Quality Control

After taking the fingerprint impressions, there is always the question of whether the
card meets the requirements of CIB and/or FBI. This quality control system has been
devised in order that the card may be checked for possible discrepancies:

1. Isthere an impression in each block?

2. Are there four impressions and a thumb impression in the plain
impression block?

3. If the impression is a loop, is the core and delta present?
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If the pattern is a whorl, are both deltas present?
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Are the impressions uniform in tone and not too dark or too light?
Are the impressions clear and distinct?

Is the name correct and shown in proper order: last name, first
name and middle name?

If the subject has an alias (nickname), enter it under "alias".
Is the subject's description filled in?
Is the subject's date of birth (DOB) noted?
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11. Is the subject's address properly noted?

12. Is your agency's name, address and the reason for fingerprinting
this subject filled in?

13. Is the signature of the person taking the impressions in the correct
section?

14. Is the date the impressions were taken noted?

This quality control system will decrease the percentage of fingerprint cards rejected
by the CIB and FBI.
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Questionable Identity

Immediate Query of Fingerprints

In rush cases involving persons of questionable identity, submission of a fingerprint
record to CIB and the FBI is a quick way to see if the subject has a record in the
AFIS system of either database. While this may not positively identify someone, it
will let you know if they have a record under the name that was given or a record
under a different name by fingerprint comparison.

Immediate CIB Fingerprint Query

CIB’s Fingerprint Identification Section can be contacted Monday through Friday,
from approximately 0600 to 1700. They will check both the subject’s name and
fingerprints through AFIS for existing records. The turnaround for results of the
search should take place the same day, unless it is right at the end of the day and of
course barring any problems with volume or system outages. You need to provide
them with a name and phone number, as they call back with any results.

Steps for CIB Query

1. Call first! Contacts are either Curt Bauer at 608-261-8122
extension 2600 or Diane Larson at extension 2603. This is to let
them know to expect the fax and get the search started as soon as
possible.

2. If transmitting an electronic arrest fingerprint record to CIB,
provide both PCN and TCN, so that CIB staff can locate the record
within the workflow. Once the record has been located it can be
given a #1 priority in the AFIS to speed up the response time. If
you are sending the fingerprint record by fax, you will need to
photocopy the ten-print card one-to-one.

3. Also, photocopy the ten-print card again at 144%. This can be
accomplished by rotating the fingerprint card on the photocopier to
capture the fingerprint impressions only. All fingerprint images
(rolled and slaps) will fit on an 8 ¥2 X 11 sheet of paper for faxing
purposes. This is needed to allow the fingerprint images (ridge
detail) to come across the fax much cleaner. CIB only needs the
prints when blown up to this size, not the rest of the data. This rest
of data can be taken from the one-to-one ten-print photocopy that
is also being faxed. Make sure to write the subjects name and
DOB somewhere on the sheet.

4. Prepare a cover sheet with subject’s name, DOB and the statement
that you would like the person checked for any existing records.
Make sure that you include a contact name and phone number in
case staff at CIB needs to contact you.
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5. Fax the one-to-one copy of the ten-print card, along with the copy
at 144%, and the cover sheet to CIB at 608-267-8935.

Immediate FBI Fingerprint Query

Requests for a query of name and fingerprints from the FBI database are handled
through the Special Processing Center in Clarksburg, WV. They are available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week. You do not have to call ahead, but if you want to or
have questions, the number is 304-625-5584. The turnaround for results of the
search is 2 to 4 hours. You need to make sure to provide a name and fax number, as
they will fax the results of the search back to you.

Steps for FBI Query
1. Photocopy the ten-print card one-to-one.

2. Photocopy the ten-print card again at 129%, on Super-Fine
Resolution. Make sure you write the subject’s name and DOB
somewhere on the enlarged copy. Again, they do not need the
other data on the enlarged version, just the prints. You will have to
follow the same procedure as in step 3 above in the “Steps for
Query of CIB”. (See attached example)

3. Create a cover sheet with the subject’s name, DOB and the
statement that you are looking for any existing record on the
subject or the fingerprints. If you have multiple subjects, put a
separate cover sheet between each of the subject’s photocopies,
with that subject’s name and DOB, (per the FBI’s request). Make
sure that you include a contact name and fax number on the cover
sheet, as they will fax the results of the search back to you. Also,
be sure to include a phone number in case they have a problem and
need to contact you.

4. Fax the one-to-one copy of the ten-print card, along with the copy
at 129%, and the cover sheet to the FBI Special Processing Center
at 304-625-5587.

Contacts for Immediate Fingerprint Queries

Crime Information Bureau

Curt Bauer 608-261-8122 ext. 2600
Diane Larson 608-261-8122 ext. 2603
FAX 608-267-8935

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Special Processing Center 304-625-5584
FAX 304-625-5587
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Fingerprint Patterns

Classification vs. Latent Identification

There is much confusion between fingerprint CLASSIFICATION and LATENT
fingerprint identification. Although the two areas are definitely related, they should
be viewed as two separate functions.

Fingerprint classification is a formula derived from pattern interpretation of the ten
fingers in known sequence. There are only three basic fingerprint patterns. They are
the arch, loop, and whorl. Fingerprint classification is therefore a means of placing
an individual's fingerprint card in a specific location in the fingerprint file. It is
much like an address where one or more individuals may reside. Classification alone
is not a means of positive identification.

What makes fingerprints unique are the individual ridge details within the pattern.
These individual ridge details include such things as ridge endings, forking ridges,
enclosures, etc. These minute details make an individual fingerprint unique. Latent
fingerprint comparison is based on these ridge details. A latent fingerprint may not
have enough of the pattern area visible to be classified and yet there may be enough
individual ridge detail to make a positive identification of a suspect. If an
investigator has a latent fingerprint but no suspect, that latent fingerprint can be
entered and searched against the AFIS data base, which stores the fingerprint images
from the arrest cards that are sent to CIB to be added to the Criminal History files,
for a possible match. This was nearly impossible in the past due to the time required
to perform such a search. With AFIS, a search of the entire data base can now be
completed in minutes. If the investigator has a limited number of suspects and their
fingerprint cards are available, then a comparison can be accomplished without an
AFIS search.

REMEMBER, a Fingerprint Classification Technician can work without latent
impressions, but a Latent Fingerprint Examiner cannot function without clear and
distinct fingerprint cards that are entered into the AFIS permanent data base. It is
important to submit the best set of fingerprints to CIB in order to ensure a good
quality data base which increases the probability of a latent fingerprint matching and
solving a crime.

Fingerprint pattern interpretation is utilized by the Crime Information Bureau,
Fingerprint Identification Section to search and store fingerprint images in the AFIS
data base. These tenprint images are compared to images stored in the AFIS data
base for positive identification. The examination and comparison of latent
fingerprints is handled by the Crime Laboratory Bureau.

Henry System of Fingerprint Classification

Henry System Introduction

The intent of this section is to familiarize all agencies with general information
relating to the technical process utilized in developing a fingerprint classification. It
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is impractical to provide a more detailed explanation. Persons who are interested
should consult the Science of Fingerprints, published by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, United States Department of Justice, Washington, D.C., or call the
Crime Information Bureau, Fingerprint Identification Section, with questions.

The classification of fingerprints provides for an orderly placing of fingerprint cards
in a file with systematic filing of an original card. Any subsequent card containing
the same inked impressions falls into the same section of the file and a search
quickly vyields the earlier record. The AFIS classification system used in the
Fingerprint Identification Section of the Crime Information Bureau is based upon the
Henry System.

The Henry classification formula is determined by the type of pattern appearing in
each fingerprint impression, and the related ridge counts or tracings made of that
pattern.

Fingerprint Pattern Types

Fingerprints fall into 3 large general groups of patterns, each group bearing the same
general characteristics. The patterns may be further divided into sub-groups by
means of the smaller differences existing between the patterns in the same general
group. These groups are:

Arches

PLAIN ARCH

is that type of pattern in which the ridges enter upon one side, make a rise or wave in
the center, and flow or tend to flow out upon the opposite side.

Plain Arch

TENTED ARCH

is that type of pattern which possesses either an angle, an up thrust, or two of the
three basic characteristics of the loop.
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Tented Arch

Loops

A LOORP is that type of pattern in which one or more ridges enter upon either side,
recurve, touch or pass an imaginary line between delta and core and pass out or tend
to pass out upon the same side the ridges entered.

RADIAL and ULNAR LOOPS

The terms "radial” and "ulnar" are derived from the radius and ulna bones of the
forearm. Loops which flow in the direction of the ulna bone (toward the little finger)
are called ulnar loops and those which flow in the direction of the radius bone are
called radial loops. The classification of loops is based on the way the loops flow on
the hand (not the card), so that on a fingerprint card for the left hand, loops flowing
toward the thumb impression are ulnar, and loops flowing toward the little finger
are radial.

ight hand)

Loop (Radial on left hand, Ulnar on right hand)
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Whorls
PLAIN WHORL

consists of one or more ridges which make or tend to make a complete circuit, with
two deltas, between which, when an imaginary line is drawn, at least one recurving
ridge within the inner pattern area is cut or touched.

Plain Whorl

CENTRAL POCKET LOOP WHORL

consists of at least one recurving ridge, or an obstruction at right angles to the line of
flow, with two deltas, between which, when an imaginary line is drawn, no recurving
ridge within the inner pattern is cut or touched.

N

T\
%\

N

N
¥

Central Pocket Loop

DOUBLE LOOP WHORL

consists of two separate loop formations, with two separate and distinct sets of
shoulders and two deltas.

Double Loop
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ACCIDENTAL WHORL

consists of a combination of two different types of patterns with the exception of the
plain arch, with two or more deltas, or a pattern which possesses some of the
requirements for two or more different types or a pattern which conforms to none of
the definitions.

Accidental
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Other Fingerprint Definitions

Bifurcation

The forking or dividing of one line into two or more branches.

Core

The approximate center of the finger impression.

Delta

That point on a ridge at or nearest to the point of divergence of two type lines, and
located at or directly in front of the point of divergence.

DELTA RULES:

1. When there are two or more possible bifurcation deltas which
conform to the definition, the one nearest the core should be
chosen.

2. The Delta may not be located in the middle of a ridge running
between the type lines toward the core, but at the end nearest to the
core.

3. The delta may not be located at a bifurcation which does not open
toward the core.

4. Where there is a choice between a bifurcation and another type of
delta, the bifurcation is selected.
Divergence

The spreading apart of two lines which have been running parallel or nearly parallel.

Sufficient Recurve

The space between the shoulders of a loop, free of any appendages which abut upon
it at a right angle on the outside of the recurve.

Type Lines

The two innermost ridges which start or go parallel, diverge, and surround or tend to
surround the pattern area.

Henry Classification with Extensions

The Classification Formula may be composed of the following divisions, each
followed with the definition and examples of a classification line for the divisions
when completely applied:

Primary

Each finger has a definite numerical value when a whorl type pattern is present. The
total of these values make up the Primary.

The numerator is made up of the total sum of the values present in the even
numbered fingers (2, 4, 6, 8, 10) plus one.
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The denominator is made up of the total sum of the values present in the odd
numbered fingers (1, 3, 5, 7, 9) plus one.
Secondary

The Secondary is composed of the pattern types present in the index fingers (2 and
7).

The number two finger is used as the numerator and the number seven finger is used
as the denominator.

The Secondary is brought up to the classification line to the right of the primary.

Small Letter Group

Prints with an arch (a), tented arch (t) or radial loop (r) in any finger except the index
fingers constitute the Small Letter Group of the secondary classification. Small
letters consist of a, t, and r only.

Small letters are brought up to the classification in their respective relative positions
to the index finger (2 and 7) when appearing in fingers 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10.

All small letters must be indicated in the classification formula.

Dashes are used in the classification formula to indicate an ulnar loop or a whorl
intervening between the index finger and the first small letter, or between two small
letters.

When 2 or more small letter patterns of the same type appears together, they are
indicated as: 2a, 3a, 2t, 3t, 2r, or 3r.
Subsecondary

The Subsecondary is taken from fingers 2, 3, 4 (numerator), and 7, 8, 9
(denominator).

The Subsecondary is brought up to the classification line to the right of the
secondary.

Definite values are assigned to the ridge counts in these fingers.

Whorl tracings are brought up as part of the Subsecondary.

A smaI_I letter to the right of the index finger eliminates the Subsecondary, with some
exceptions.

Major

The Major is taken from the thumbs.

The Major is brought up to the classification line to the left of the primary.

Number six finger has only one set of values as a loop; it is always constant.

Number one finger has two sets of values as a loop.

Number six finger is used as the denominator. Number one finger is used as the
numerator.

In a combination of loop and whorl, the first set of values is always used for the
number one finger.

If whorls are present in both thumbs, the tracings are used.

A small letter (a, t, r) present in either or both thumbs eliminates the Major.
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Final
The Final is brought up to the right of the subsecondary.

The Final is taken from number five finger if number five is a loop, either ulnar or
radial. If number five is not a loop, the Final is taken from the number ten finger. If
neither five nor ten is a loop, there is no Final, with some exceptions.

If the Final is taken from number five finger, it is brought up above the classification
line. If the Final is taken from the number ten finger, it is brought up below the line.

If whorls are present in all fingers, the whorl in number five finger is counted and
brought up as a Final. When counting whorls, always count as if they were ulnar
loops. A whorl in the right hand is counted from left delta to core. In the left hand,
count from right delta to core. When counting double loops a horizontal double loop
is counted from the left delta to the nearest core. A vertical double loop is counted
from the left delta to the upright loop. More than two cores, count from deltas, to
core least number of ridges distant.

Key

The Key is brought up to the classification line to the left of the major.

The Key is taken from the ridge count of the first loop appearing in the classification
other than fingers five and ten. Either ulnar or radial loop may be used for the Key.

The Key is always brought up above the classification line, regardless of the finger
used.

If there are no loops present there is no Key.

NCIC Fingerprint Classification

The NCIC method of fingerprint classification is utilized in many ways by the
criminal justice system to better establish the identity of an individual.

When a wanted person's fingerprint classification is available, the NCIC FPC should
always be included in the wanted person's record for entry into the TIME System
Warrant/Wanted Persons File.

While not a positive identifier, the NCIC fingerprint classification can be of
assistance in eliminating a person as a suspected wanted person, or a suspect in a
criminal investigation. It is also included on the Crime Information Bureau
Identification Transcript as an additional identifier. The use of the NCIC FPC in
communications is less subject to error in transmission than the Henry Classification
and is convertible to the Henry Classification for searching fingerprint files.

The NCIC FPC formula is printed in a straight line of 20 alphabetic and numeric
characters, beginning with the right thumb as number 1, and continuing through
number 10 with the left thumb being number 6.

Two characters are to be used for each finger as shown in the following table:
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Pattern Type Pattern NCIC FPC Code
Subgroup
Arch Plain Arch AA
Tented Arch TT
Loop Radial Loop 2 numeric characters. Determine actual ridge
count and add fifty (50).
Ulnar Loop 2 numeric characters indicating actual ridge
count. If ridge count in less that 10, precede the
count with a zero (0).
Whorl Plain Whorl Enter "P" followed by tracing of whorl.
Inner Tracing Pl
Meeting PM
Tracing
Outer Tracing | PO

Central Pocket
Loop

Enter "C" followed by tracing of whorl.

Inner Tracing Cl
Meeting CM
Tracing

Outer Tracing | CO

Double Loop Enter "d" followed by tracing of whorl.
Inner Tracing dl

Meeting dMm

Tracing

Outer Tracing [ dO

Accidental

Enter "X" followed by tracing of whorl.

Inner Tracing

Xl

Mutilated Pattern

Meeting XM

Tracing

Outer Tracing | XO
Missing or Amputated XX
Finger
Completely Scarred or SR
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Wisconsin Offense Information

Offense Severity Codes

Select the appropriate severity code for the offense if more than one exists for a
listed violation, i.e. felony or misdemeanor.

Code [Severity

F Felony

M Misdemeanor

N Non-criminal

Select the appropriate classification level for the felony, misdemeanor or non-
criminal offense being charged. On the actual fingperint card, only felony,
misdemeanor or non-criminal needs to be indicated. The classification level is to
assist in selecting the proper statute that is being alledged.

Code [Classification

A Class A felony, misdemeanor or non-criminal offense

Class B felony, misdemeanor or non-criminal offense

Class C felony, misdemeanor or non-criminal offense

Class D felony or non-criminal offense

Class E felony or non-criminal offense

Class F felony

Class G felony

I|(®O|MmM(mMm|O|O|®

Class H felony

| Class I felony

U | Unclassified felony, misdemeanor or non-criminal offense

Examples:
e FBisaclass B felony
e FU is an unclassified felony
e MAsaclass A misdemeanor
e NDisa class D forfeiture (Non-criminal)

Some of the offenses listed indicate a severity of "modifier”. These statutes modify
the underlying offense charge. A modifier cannot be the only offense alleged, it
must be used in conjunction with another valid, chargeable offense.
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Statute Tables

The following Wisconsin statute tables contain the following columns:

e  Statute - the assigned statute number for the given offense.

e Severity - the severity of the stated offense; felony, misdemeanor or
non-criminal, along with the severity classification.

o Literal - the literal description for the offense as found in the
Consolidated Court Automation Program tables.

e NCIC - the NCIC code assigned for the offense. In cases where more
than one possible NCIC code exists, the code best describing the
offense should be used. Those NCIC codes ending in 99 should only
be used if non of the other available codes apply.

The statute tables are sorted by two different means, numerically by statute number

and alphabetically by literal description.

Statute Chapters 1 - 25

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
6.18 FU False Swearing/Absent Elector Affidavit 5999 Election Laws
6.18 MU False Swearing/Absent Elector Affidavit 5999 Election Laws
11.05(1) Fl Political Committee Intent. Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(1) NU Political Committee Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(2) Fl Political Person Intent. Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(2) NU Political Person Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(29) Fl Political Candidate Intent. Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(29) NU Political Candidate Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.05(2r) FU Political Comm.-Gen.Reporting Exemptions 5999 Election Laws
11.05(2r) NU Political Comm.-Gen.Reporting Exemptions 5999 Election Laws
11.05(5) MU Political Committee Fail/File Info Change 5999 Election Laws
11.05(5) NU Political Committee Fail/File Info Change 5999 Election Laws
11.05(5m) MU Pol. Comm. Fail/Certify Statements 5999 Election Laws
11.05(5m) NU Pol. Comm. Fail/Certify Statements 5999 Election Laws
11.05(6) MU Distribute/Campaign $ before Registrat. 5999 Election Laws
11.05(6) NU Distribute/Campaign $ before Registrat. 5999 Election Laws
11.06(1) MU Pol.Comm.Fail/File Financial Report 5999 Election Laws
11.06(1) NU Pol.Comm.Fail/File Financial Report 5999 Election Laws
11.06(7)(c) MU Comm.False Oath/Indep.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.06(7)(c) NU Comm.False Oath/Indep.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.07(1) Fl NonResident Fail/Name Campaign Fin.Agent 5999 Election Laws
11.07(1) NU NonResident Fail/Name Campaign Fin.Agent 5999 Election Laws
11.07(5) Fl Campaign Treasurer Use Unreg.NonResident 5999 Election Laws
11.07(5) NU Campaign Treasurer Use Unreg.NonResident 5999 Election Laws
11.08 MU Political Party Comm.Fail/File Reports 5999 Election Laws
11.08 NU Political Party Comm.Fail/File Reports 5999 Election Laws

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual

Wisconsin Offense Information e 94




Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
11.09(3) MU Pol.Comm. Fail/File Duplicate Reports 5999 Election Laws
11.09(3) NU Pol.Comm. Fail/File Duplicate Reports 5999 Election Laws
11.10(1) Fl Campaign Treasurer Regs(Violations) 5999 Election Laws
11.10(1) NU Campaign Treasurer Regs(Violations) 5999 Election Laws
11.10(3) MU Committee Fail/Name Treasurer 5999 Election Laws
11.10(3) NU Committee Fail/Name Treasurer 5999 Election Laws
11.10(4) MU Candidate Have/>1 Campaign Comm. 5999 Election Laws
11.10(4) NU Candidate Have/>1 Campaign Comm. 5999 Election Laws
11.12(1)(a) MU NonTreasurer Use/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.12(1)(a) NU NonTreasurer Use/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.12(2) MU Illegal Use/Anonymous Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.12(2) NU Illegal Use/Anonymous Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.12(3) MU Campaign Fail/Record Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.12(3) NU Campaign Fail/Record Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.12(4) MU Campaign Fail/Report Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.12(4) NU Campaign Fail/Report Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.12(5) Fl Candidate Fail/ReportPreElectionContrib. 5999 Election Laws
11.12(5) NU Candidate Fail/ReportPreElectionContrib. 5999 Election Laws
11.12(6) MU Comm.Fail/Report PreElection Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.12(6) NU Comm.Fail/Report PreElection Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.14(1) MU Fail/Deposit Campaign Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.14(1) NU Fail/Deposit Campaign Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.14(2) MU Illegally Disburse/Other Campaign Accts. 5999 Election Laws
11.14(2) NU Illegally Disburse/Other Campaign Accts. 5999 Election Laws
11.16(1)(a) MU NonTreasurer Disburse/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.16(1)(a) NU NonTreasurer Disburse/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.16(1)(b) MU Comm.Fail/Notify Treasurer of $ 5999 Election Laws
11.16(1)(b) NU Comm.Fail/Notify Treasurer of $ 5999 Election Laws
11.16(2) MU Limitation/Campaign Cash Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.16(2) NU Limitation/Campaign Cash Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.18(2) FU Candidate Support Comm. Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.18(2) NU Candidate Support Comm. Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.19(1) MU Registrant Fail/File Termination Report 5999 Election Laws
11.19(1) NU Registrant Fail/File Termination Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(1) MU Fail/File Campaign Reports, etc. 5999 Election Laws
11.20(1) NU Fail/File Campaign Reports, etc. 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(a) MU Candidate Fail/File PrePrimary Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(a) NU Candidate Fail/File PrePrimary Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(b) MU Candidate Fail/File PreElection Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(b) NU Candidate Fail/File PreElection Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(bm) MU Candidate Fail/File PostElection Report 5999 Election Laws
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11.20(3)(bm) NU Candidate Fail/File PostElection Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(c) MU CampaignComm Fail/File PrePrimaryReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(c) NU CampaignComm Fail/File PrePrimaryReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(d) MU CampaignComm Fail/File PreElectionReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(d) NU CampaignComm Fail/File PreElectionReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(k) MU Referendum Gp Fail/File PrePrimaryReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(k) NU Referendum Gp Fail/File PrePrimaryReport 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(L) MU Referendum Gp Fail/File PreElect Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(3)(L) NU Referendum Gp Fail/File PreElect Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(4m) MU Recall Group Fail/File Report 5999 Election Laws
11.20(4m) NU Recall Group Fail/File Report 5999 Election Laws
11.21(5) NU Campaign Finance Reports-Soliciting 5999 Election Laws
11.22(8) NU Campaign Finance Reports-Soliciting 5999 Election Laws
11.23(1) FU Referendum Political Group Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.23(1) NU Referendum Political Group Fail/Register 5999 Election Laws
11.23(2) MU Referendum Group Use/Anonymous $ 5999 Election Laws
11.23(2) NU Referendum Group Use/Anonymous $ 5999 Election Laws
11.23(3) MU Referendum Group Fail/Record $ Receipt 5999 Election Laws
11.23(3) NU Referendum Group Fail/Record $ Receipt 5999 Election Laws
11.23(4) MU Referendum Group Fail/Report Receipt $ 5999 Election Laws
11.23(4) NU Referendum Group Fail/Report Receipt $ 5999 Election Laws
11.23(5) MU Political Comm. Fail/ltemize Activities 5999 Election Laws
11.23(5) NU Political Comm. Fail/ltemize Activities 5999 Election Laws
11.23(6) Fl Refer.Comm.Fail/Report PreElect.Contrib. 5999 Election Laws
11.23(6) NU Refer.Comm.Fail/Report PreElect.Contrib. 5999 Election Laws
11.24(1) Fl Unlawful Political Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.24(1) NU Unlawful Political Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.24(2) MU Intent. Accept/Receive lllegal Campaign$ 5999 Election Laws
11.25(1) Fl Receipt/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(1) MU Receipt/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(1) NU Receipt/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(2)(a) Fl Authorize/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(2)(a) MU Authorize/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(2)(a) NU Authorize/Unlawful Pol.Disbursement 5999 Election Laws
11.25(3) Fl Illegal Investment/PoliticalContribution 5999 Election Laws
11.25(3) MU Illegal Investment/PoliticalContribution 5999 Election Laws
11.25(3) NU Illegal Investment/PoliticalContribution 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(a) Fl Personal Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(a) MU Personal Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(a) NU Personal Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(b) Fl Personal Campaign$/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
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11.26(1)(b) MU Personal Campaign$/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(b) NU Personal Campaign$/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(c) Fl Personal Campaign$/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(c) MU Personal Campaign$/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(c) NU Personal Campaign$/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cc) Fl Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cc) MU Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cc) NU Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cg) Fl Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cg) MU Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cg) NU Personal Campaign$/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cn) Fl Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cn) MU Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cn) NU Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cw) Fl Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cw) MU Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(cw) NU Personal Campaign$/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(d) Fl Personal Campaign$/Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(d) MU Personal Campaign$/Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(1)(d) NU Personal Campaign$/Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(10) Fl Candidate Exceed Own Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.26(10) MU Candidate Exceed Own Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.26(10) NU Candidate Exceed Own Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.26(14) Fl Candidate Receipt Excess Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.26(14) MU Candidate Receipt Excess Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.26(14) NU Candidate Receipt Excess Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(a) Fl Comm. Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(a) MU Comm. Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(a) NU Comm. Campaign $/Governor 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(b) Fl Comm. Campaign $/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(b) MU Comm. Campaign $/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(b) NU Comm. Campaign $/State Senator 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(c) Fl Comm. Campaign $/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(c) MU Comm. Campaign $/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(c) NU Comm. Campaign $/State Rep. 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cc) Fl Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cc) MU Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cc) NU Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cg) Fl Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cq) MU Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cg) NU Comm.Campaign $/App.Judge 5999 Election Laws
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11.26(2)(cn) Fl Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cn) MU Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cn) NU Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cw) Fl Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cw) MU Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(cw) NU Comm.Campaign $/Cir.Judge 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(e) Fl Comm.Campaign $/Candidates 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(e) MU Comm.Campaign $/Candidates 5999 Election Laws
11.26(2)(e) NU Comm.Campaign $/Candidates 5999 Election Laws
11.26(4) Fl Person Give>$10,000Yearly to Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(4) MU Person Give>$10,000Yearly to Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(4) NU Person Give>$10,000Yearly to Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(a) Fl Pol.Party Receipt$/Commissions 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(a) MU Pol.Party Receipt$/Commissions 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(a) NU Pol.Party Receipt$/Commissions 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(b) Fl Pol.Party Receipt$/Commission 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(b) MU Pol.Party Receipt$/Commission 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(b) NU Pol.Party Receipt$/Commission 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(c) Fl Comm.Give/Excess $/Pol.Party 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(c) MU Comm.Give/Excess $/Pol.Party 5999 Election Laws
11.26(8)(c) NU Comm.Give/Excess $/Pol.Party 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(a) Fl Candidate $ Limits/All Sources 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(a) MU Candidate $ Limits/All Sources 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(a) NU Candidate $ Limits/All Sources 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(b) Fl Candidate $Limits/All Comm.s 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(b) MU Candidate $Limits/All Comm.s 5999 Election Laws
11.26(9)(b) NU Candidate $Limits/All Comm.s 5999 Election Laws
11.265(1) MU Establish >1 Legislative Campaign Comm. 5999 Election Laws
11.265(1) NU Establish >1 Legislative Campaign Comm. 5999 Election Laws
11.265(2) MU Leg.CampaignComm. Accept Excess $ 5999 Election Laws
11.265(2) NU Leg.CampaignComm. Accept Excess $ 5999 Election Laws
11.27(1) Fl False Report to Campaign Filing Officer 5999 Election Laws
11.27(1) MU False Report to Campaign Filing Officer 5999 Election Laws
11.27(1) NU False Report to Campaign Filing Officer 5999 Election Laws
11.30(1) Fl Distribution/Anonymous Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.30(1) MU Distribution/Anonymous Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.30(1) NU Distribution/Anonymous Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.30(2)(b) MU Fail Identify Political Communications 5999 Election Laws
11.30(2)(b) NU Fail Identify Political Communications 5999 Election Laws
11.30(2)(i) MU Violate Campaign Media Regulations 5999 Election Laws
11.30(2)(i) NU Violate Campaign Media Regulations 5999 Election Laws
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11.30(3)(b) MU Candidate w/Media Ownership Fail/Report 5999 Election Laws
11.30(3)(b) NU Candidate w/Media Ownership Fail/Report 5999 Election Laws
11.30(4) MU Illegal Media Use/Candidate Support 5999 Election Laws
11.30(4) NU Illegal Media Use/Candidate Support 5999 Election Laws
11.30(5) MU Poller Fail/Disclose Sponsor's Name 5999 Election Laws
11.30(5) NU Poller Fail/Disclose Sponsor's Name 5999 Election Laws
11.31(2) MU Candidate Exceed Distribution Limit 5999 Election Laws
11.31(2) NU Candidate Exceed Distribution Limit 5999 Election Laws
11.32(1) MU Illegal Compensation/Political Ads 5999 Election Laws
11.32(1) NU Illegal Compensation/Political Ads 5999 Election Laws
11.32(2) MU Media Charge Higher Rate/Pol. Ads 5999 Election Laws
11.32(2) NU Media Charge Higher Rate/Pol. Ads 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)1 MU Nomination Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)1 NU Nomination Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)2 MU Primary Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)2 NU Primary Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)3 MU Caucus Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)3 NU Caucus Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)4 MU Other Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.33(1)(a)4 NU Other Candidate Use/Public Funds 5999 Election Laws
11.34(1) MU Solicit/Contribution from Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.34(1) NU Solicit/Contribution from Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.36(1) MU Pol.Solicitation/State Officer/Employee 5999 Election Laws
11.36(1) NU Pol.Solicitation/State Officer/Employee 5999 Election Laws
11.36(2) MU Pol.Solicitation/Subdivision Employee 5999 Election Laws
11.36(2) NU Pol.Solicitation/Subdivision Employee 5999 Election Laws
11.36(3) MU Fail/Prevent Pol.Solicitation/State Bldg 5999 Election Laws
11.36(3) NU Fail/Prevent Pol.Solicitation/State Bldg 5999 Election Laws
11.36(4) MU Pol.Solicitation by Remaining in Bldg. 5999 Election Laws
11.36(4) NU Pol.Solicitation by Remaining in Bldg. 5999 Election Laws
11.37(1) MU Campaign Travel by Public Officers 5999 Election Laws
11.37(1) NU Campaign Travel by Public Officers 5999 Election Laws
11.37(2) MU Campaign Travel by Other Persons 5999 Election Laws
11.37(2) NU Campaign Travel by Other Persons 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)1 Fl Illegal Corp. Campaign Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)1 MU Illegal Corp. Campaign Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)1 NU Illegal Corp. Campaign Contributions 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)3 Fl Illegal Corp Solicit/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)3 MU lllegal Corp Solicit/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(a)3 NU lllegal Corp Solicit/Campaign $ 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(b) Fl Candidate Receipt/Proh.Corp. $ 5999 Election Laws
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11.38(1)(b) MU Candidate Receipt/Proh.Corp. $ 5999 Election Laws
11.38(1)(b) NU Candidate Receipt/Proh.Corp. $ 5999 Election Laws
11.40(2) MU PubUtility Grant Privilege/Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.40(2) NU PubUtility Grant Privilege/Candidate 5999 Election Laws
11.40(3) MU Candidate Obtain PubUstility Privileges 5999 Election Laws
11.40(3) NU Candidate Obtain PubUtility Privileges 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(a) MU WECF-Illegal Use in Primary 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(a) NU WECF-Illegal Use in Primary 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(b) MU WECF-Use $ for Unlawful Means 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(b) NU WECF-Use $ for Unlawful Means 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(c) MU WECF-Illegal Use of Grant 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(c) NU WECF-Illegal Use of Grant 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(d) MU WECF-Use of Lapsing Grants 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(d) NU WECF-Use of Lapsing Grants 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(e) MU WECF-Violate Grant Pledge 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(e) NU WECF-Violate Grant Pledge 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(f) MU WECF-Fraud/Grant Amount/Use 5999 Election Laws
11.50(11)(f) NU WECF-Fraud/Grant Amount/Use 5999 Election Laws
12.03(1) MU Election Day Campaigning/Election Off. 5999 Election Laws
12.03(2) MU Election Day Campaigning by Individual 5999 Election Laws
12.05 MU Make False Statement/Election Candidates 5999 Election Laws
12.07(1) MU Employer Fail/Allow Employee Time to Vote 5999 Election Laws
12.07(2) MU Er Fail/Allow Ee to Be Election Official 5999 Election Laws
12.07(3) MU Er Threaten Election of Candidates 5999 Election Laws
12.07(4) MU Use Election Threat to Deny Employment 5999 Election Laws
12.08 MU Deny Gov't Benefits/Influence Elections 5999 Election Laws
12.09 FI Election Threats 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(a)1 Fl Election Bribery-Go to Polls 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(a)2 Fl Election Bribery-Vote/Refrain Voting 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(a)3 Fl Election Bribery-Vote/Particular Person 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(a)4 Fl Election Bribery-Vote/Referendum 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(b) Fl Election Bribery-Elector Receipt 5999 Election Laws
12.11(1)(c) Fl Election Bribery-Bribe Electors 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(a) Fl Election Fraud-1llegal VVoting 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(b) Fl Election Fraud-Fraud/Registration 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(c) Fl Election Fraud-Register/>One Place 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(d) Fl Election Fraud-Impersonate Elector 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(e) Fl Election Fraud-Vote More Than Once 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(f) Fl Election Fraud-Show Marked Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(g) Fl Election Fraud-Fail to Cast Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(1)(h) Fl Election Fraud-Assist w/ Violation 5999 Election Laws
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12.13(2)(b)1 Fl Election Official Observe Ballot Casting 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)2 FI Election Official Alteration of Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)3 Fl Election Off. Permit Illegal Registrat. 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)4 Fl Election Official Assist/False Statement 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)5 Fl Election Official Destroy Poll List 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)6 Fl Election Official Tamper/Voting Machine 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)6m FI Election Official Fail/Absentee Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(2)(b)7 Fl Election Official Assist w/ Violations 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(a) Fl Election Fraud-Fraud/Nomination Certif. 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(am) NU Election Fraud-Fail/File Amend.Candidacy 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(b) MU Election Fraud-Fail/File Nominations 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(c) MU Election Fraud-Fail/Deliver Ballots 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(d) MU Election Fraud-Destroy Voting Supplies 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(e) Fl Election Fraud-Tamper/Official Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(f) Fl Election Fraud-Tamper/\Voting Machine 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(g) MU Election Fraud-Falsify VoterRegistration 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(h) NU Election Fraud-Deface Campaign Poster 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(i) MU Election Fraud-Fraud/Absentee Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(j) Fl Election Fraud-Fraud/llliterate Person 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(k) Fl Election Fraud-Fraud/Ballot Endorsement 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(L) Fl Election Fraud-Open Ballot Box 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(m) Fl Election Fraud-Change Elector's Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(n) MU Election Fraud-Ballot/NonElection Off. 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(0) MU Election Fraud-lllegal VVoting 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(p) MU Election Fraud-Illegal Ballot Receipt 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(q) MU Election Fraud-Solicit Ballot Vote 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(r) MU Election Fraud-Remove/Ballot/Polls 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(s) MU Election Fraud-Solicit Assistance 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(t) MU Election Fraud-Fail/Deliver Absentee 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(u) MU Election Fraud-Present False ID 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(v) MU Election Fraud-Corroborate False Info 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(w) MU Election Fraud-Former Resident Ballot 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(x) MU Election Fraud-Obey Inspector Order 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(y) Fl Election Fraud-Open Voting Machine 5999 Election Laws
12.13(3)(2) Fl Election Fraud-Tamper/Tab Equipment 5999 Election Laws
12.13(4) NU Election Fraud-Nursing Home Disclosure 5999 Election Laws
13.05 Fl Legislative Logrolling Prohibited 5999 Election Laws
13.06 Fl Illegal Use of Executive Favor 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.26(1)(a) MU Legislative Contempt-1llegal Arrest 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.26(1)(b) MU Legislative Contempt-Disorderly Conduct 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.26(1)(c) MU Legislative Contempt-Refusal/Witness 5010 Contempt of Legislature
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13.26(1)(d) MU Legislative Contempt-Offering/Bribe 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(1)(a) NU Lobby Laws-Action/Obtain Employment 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(1)(b)1 NU Lobby Laws-Furnish Lodging 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(1)(b)2 NU Lobby Laws-Furnish Transportation 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(1)(b)3 NU Lobby Laws-Furnish Food/Meals/Money 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(1)(c) NU Lobby Laws-Campaign Contribution 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(2) NU Lobby Laws-Violations by Lobbyist Er 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.625(3) NU Lobby Laws-Violations by Candidate 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.63(2) NU Lobby Laws-Lobbying After Revocation 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.64(1) NU Lobby Laws-Fail/Register (>$500) 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.64(3) NU Lobby Laws-Lobbyist Employer Fail/Notice 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.65 NU Lobby Laws-Lobbyist Fail/Authorized 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.66 NU Lobby Laws-Failure to be Licensed 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.67(1) NU Lobbyist Fail/Report Legis. Proposals 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.68(1) NU Lobbyist Employer Fail/File Expenses 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.68(4) NU Lobbyist Fail/File Expenses 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.68(5) NU Lobbyist Er Fail/Keep Expense Records 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.69(1) NU Violation of Lobby Laws by Principal 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.69(2) NU Violation of Lobby Laws by Lobbyist 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.69(3) MU Lobbyist Fraud/Expense Statements 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.69(4) NU Lobbyist Fraud/Obtaining License 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.69(6m) FHi Fraud in Lobby Law Statements 5010 Contempt of Legislature
13.695(4) NU State Official Violate Lobby Laws 5010 Contempt of Legislature
16.009(5)(a)1 MU Discriminate Against Person-Aging Board 5699 Civil Rights
16.009(5)(a)2 MU Discriminate Against Person-Aging Board 5699 Civil Rights
16.366(2)(a) NU Operate Mobile Home Park w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
16.366(3) NU Violate Mobile Home Park Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
16.843 NU State Capitol Parking Violations 5499 Traffic Offense
16.846(1)(a) MU Violate DOA Building Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
16.846(1)(a) NU Violate DOA Building Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.37(4) NU Custodian/Public Records Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.43(1) MU Code/Ethics-Off. Fail/Disclose Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.43(2) MU Code/Ethics-New Off. Fail/Disclose $ 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.43(3) MU Code/Ethics-Nominee Fail/Disclos.Finance 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.43(4) MU Code/Ethics-Candidate Fail/Disclose $ 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.43(5) MU Code/Ethics-Inv.Bd Fail/Disclose Finance 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(2) MU Code/Ethics-Use Office for lllegal Gain 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(3) MU Code/Ethics-Use of Bribes 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(3m) MU Code/Ethics-1llegal Reimbursement 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(4) MU Code/Ethics-lllegal Info Disclosures 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(5) MU Code/Ethics-1llegal Influence 7399 Public Order Crimes

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual

Wisconsin Offense Information e 102




Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
19.45(6) MU Code/Ethics-1llegal Contracts 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(7)(a) MU Code/Ethics-1llegal Representation 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(8)(a) MU Former Official Negotiate w/ Former Dept 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(8)(b) MU Former Off. Negotiate w/ Former Judicial 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(8)(c) MU Former Off. Act/Previous Jud. Proceeding 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(9) MU Atty/General Practice of Private Law 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.45(13) Fl State Official/Candidate Sell Influence 5103 Bribe-Receiving
19.46(1)(a) MU Pub/Official Conflict/Interest-Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.46(1)(b) MU Pub/Official Conflict/Interest-Benefits 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.58(1) MU Code/Ethics Violations by PublicOfficial 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.59(1)(a) MU Official Use Position/Monetary Gain 5103 Bribe-Receiving
5108 Gratuity-Receiving
5112 Kickback-Receiving
19.59(1)(a) NU Official Use Position/Monetary Gain 5103 Bribe-Receiving
5108 Gratuity-Receiving
5112 Kickback-Receiving
19.59(1)(b) MU Offer/Accept Bribe/Influence Official 5101 Bribe-Giving
5102 Bribe-Offering
5103 Bribe-Receiving
5106 Gratuity-Giving
5107 Gratuity-Offering
5108 Gratuity-Receiving
5110 Kickback-Giving
5111 Kickback-Offering
5112 Kickback-Receiving
19.59(1)(br) Fl Local Official/Candidate Sell Influense 5103 Bribe-Receiving
19.59(1)(c)1 MU Official/Take Action if $ Interest 5105 Conflict of Interest
19.59(1)(c)1 NU Official/Take Action if $ Interest 5105 Conflict of Interest
19.59(1)(c)2 MU Official Use Position/Family's $ Gain 5105 Conflict of Interest
19.59(1)(c)2 NU Official Use Position/Family's $ Gain 5105 Conflict of Interest
19.80(3)(a) NU Willfully Collect ID Info to Violate Law 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.80(3)(b) NU Willfully Obtain ID Info w/False Pretense 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.83 NU Fail/Give Public Notice of Gov't Meeting 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(1)(a) NU Public Notice/Gov't Meeting-Statutory 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(1)(b) NU Public Notive/Gov't Meeting-News Media 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(2) NU Public Notice/Gov't Meeting-Time,Date 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(3) NU Public Notive/Gov't Meeting-24HourNotice 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(4) NU Public Notice/Gov't Meeting-Sep.Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.84(5) NU Public Notice/Gov't Meeting-UW System 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.86 NU Fail/Give Notice/Collective Bargaining 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.88(1) NU Use/Secret Ballot in Gov't Meeting 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.88(3) NU Fail/Record Gov't Meeting Motions,Votes 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.89 NU Exclude/Elected Member from Govt Meeting 7399 Public Order Crimes
19.96 NU Violations/Open Meetings by Pub.Official 7399 Public Order Crimes
20.08(2) NU Sponsor Fishing Tournament w/o Permit 6202 Conservation-Fish
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20.08(5) NU Fail/Comply with Fishing Tourn. Permit 6202 Conservation-Fish
20.13(2)(a) NU Fish Shanty Violations 6202 Conservation-Fish
20.903(1) NU Forestall Budget Appropriations 6299 Conservation
21.11(2) NU Advise/Refuse Call to Military Service 0299 Military
21.15 NU Unlawful Retention/Military Property 0299 Military
21.155 NU Nondelivery of State Arms;Resist Officer 0299 Military
21.16(1) NU Unauthorized/Wearing of Military Uniform 0299 Military
21.17(2) NU Encroachment on Military Areas 0299 Military
21.17(2) NU Interference with Military Personnel 0299 Military
21.63 NU Unlawful Retaining/State Military Prop. 0299 Military
23.09(7) NU Violations of Dept. Conservation Rules 6299 Conservation
23.095(19) NU Damage Natural Resources 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(1m)(a) MU Damage Natural Resources on DNR Land 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(1m)(a) NU Damage Natural Resources on DNR Land 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(2m) MU Damage Resources-Kickapoo Valley 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(2m) NU Damage Resources-Kickapoo Valley 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(3)(c) NU Damage Natural Resources in Natural Area 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(3)(d)1 NU Damage Archaeological Feature-DNR Land 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.095(3)(d)2 MU Intent. Damage Archaeological Feature 2903 Damage Property-Public
23.235(2) NU Sell/Distribute/Plant Nuisance Weeds 6299 Conservation
23.33(12)(b) NU ATV-Fail/Stop for Law Enforce. Official 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(2) NU Operate ATV without Valid Registration 6204 Conservation-Lic Stamp
23.33(2)(a) NU Operate ATV without Valid Registration 6204 Conservation-Lic Stamp
23.33(2)(dm)1 NU ATV-Dealer/Manuf'r Fail/Registered 6204 Conservation-Lic Stamp
23.33(2)(dm)3 NU ATV-Dealer Fail/Attach Reflectoriz.Plate 6204 Conservation-Lic Stamp
23.33(2)) NU Fail to Display Non-Resident Trail Pass on ATV 6204 Conservation-Lic Stamp
23.33(2m) NU Unlawful Rental of ATV 6299 Conservation
23.33(2m)(a) NU ATV-lllegal Rental Practices 6299 Conservation
23.33(2m)(a)1 NU ATV-Rental without Operating Instruction 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(2m)(a)2 NU ATV-Rental to <16 Year Old Person 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(2m)(a)3 NU ATV-Rental to <18 Year Old w/o Headgear 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(2m)(b) NU ATV-Rental without Available Headgear 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(2m)(c) NU ATV-Violate Dept. Rental Rules 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(a) NU ATV-Careless Operation 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(c) NU ATV-Operate on Private Prop. w/o Consent 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(d) NU ATV-Operate on Indian Lands w/o Consent 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(e) NU ATV-Operate w/Loaded Firearm in VVehicle 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)() NU ATV-Drive/Pursue Animal from Vehicle 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(9) NU ATV-Operate w/in 150 Feet of Dwelling 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(3)(h) NU ATV-Operation on Frozen Water 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(39) NU ATV-Operate without Headgear 5599 Health-Safety
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23.33(4) NU ATV-Operation on Highways 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(a) NU ATV-Operation on Freeway 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(b) NU ATV-Operation on Highways 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(c) NU ATV-Races and Derbies 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(c)2 NU ATV-Races and Derbies 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(d) NU ATV-Operation on Roadway 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4)(e) NU ATV-Operation Adjacent to Roadway 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)l MU ATV-Intoxicated Operation 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)l NU ATV-Intoxicated Operation 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)2 MU Operate ATV-Alcohol at or Above .10 (2nd+) 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)2 NU Operate ATV-Alcohol at or Above .10 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)2m NU Operate ATV-Restricted Controlled Substance 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)2m MU Operate ATV-Restricted Controlled Substance (2nd+) 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(a)3 NU ATV-Absolute Sobriety Violation-Underage 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(b)1 MU ATV-Cause Injury/While Intoxicated 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c)(b)2 MU ATV-Cause Injury w/ BAC .1%+ 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4c((h)22m MU ATV-Cause Injury w/Restricted Controlled Substance 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4p)(e) MU ATV-Fail/Submit Alcohol Test 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(4p)(e) NU ATV-Fail/Submit Alcohol Test 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(5)(a) NU ATV-Operation by Minor(<12 Years Old) 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(5)(b) NU ATV-Operation by Minor (12-16 Years Old) 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6)(a) NU ATV-Fail/Display Lighted Headlamp 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6)(b) NU ATV-Insufficient Headlamp Power 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6)(c) NU ATV-Insufficient Taillamp Power 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6)(d) NU ATV-Fail to Have Brake 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6)(e) NU ATV-Fail to Have Muffler 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(6m) NU ATV-Exceeding Noise Limits 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(7)(a) NU ATV-Fail to Report an Accident 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(7)(b) NU ATV-Other Person Fail/Report Accident 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(d) NU ATV-Violate Authority's Restrictions 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f) FH ATV-Interfere with Signs and Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f) NU ATV-Interfere with Signs and Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f)1 FH ATV-Interfere with Signs or Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f)1 NU ATV-Interfere with Signs or Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f)2 FH ATV-Possess Signs or Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(8)(f)2 NU ATV-Possess Signs or Standards 5599 Health-Safety
23.33(13)(bg) Modifier Intoxicated Operation of ATV w/Passenger under 16
23.33(13)(br)1 Modifier Intoxicated Operation of ATV-PAC between 0.17 and 0.199
23.33(13)(br)2 Modifier Intoxicated Operation of ATV-PAC between 0.20 and 0.249
23.33(13)(br)3 Modifier Intoxicated Operation of ATV-PAC 0.25 and above
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Statute Chapters 26-31

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC

26.03(19) NU Cut Forest Products w/o Paying Taxes 6199 Tax Revenue

26.03(1m)(a)1 NU Harvest without Notification 6299 Conservation

26.03(1r)(a) NU Cut Timber on New Land 6299 Conservation

26.05 FC Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05 FD Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05 MA Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05 NU Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(2) FC Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(2) FD Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(2) FE Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(2) MA Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(2) NU Unauthorized Timber Theft 2399 Larceny

26.05(3)(a) NU Violate Timber Theft Dept Rules 6299 Conservation

26.06(2) NU Unlawfully Remove/Seized Forest Products 6299 Conservation

26.06(3) FC Unlawfully Transport/Severed Forest Item 6299 Conservation

26.06(3) FE Unlawfully Transport/Severed Forest Item 6299 Conservation

26.06(3) MA Unlawfully Transport/Severed Forest Item 6299 Conservation

26.12(5)(a) NU Burning without a Permit-Intensive Area 2007 Burning Offense

26.12(5)(b) NU Set Fire/Forest Protection Area(Jan-May) 2007 Burning Offense

26.12(6)(b) NU Illegal Felling of Slash 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.12(7) NU Illegal Disposal of Slash 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.14(5) MU Set Fire w/o Extinguishing Fire 2007 Burning Offense

26.14(5) NU Set Fire w/o Extinguishing Fire 2007 Burning Offense

26.14(6) MU Set Fire which becomes Forest Fire 2007 Burning Offense

26.14(7) MU Set Fire to Drive Out Animals 2007 Burning Offense

26.14(8) FH Intentionally Set Fire to Another's Land 2007 Burning Offense

26.15 NU Fail/Assist in Suppression of a Fire 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.19(1) MU Destroy,etc. Forest Protection Equipment 2903 Damage Property-
Public

26.19(2) NU Destruction of Fire Notices 2903 Damage Property-
Public

26.20(2) MU Operate/Train w/o Spark Arrester 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(2) NU Operate/Train w/o Spark Arrester 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(4)(a) MU RR Fail/Clear Right of Way 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(4)(a) NU RR Fail/Clear Right of Way 6205 Consevation-

Environment
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26.20(5) MU RR Deposit Combustible Items/Track 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(5) NU RR Deposit Combustible Items/Track 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(6)(a) MU RR Fail/Report Causing Fire by Train 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(6)(a) NU RR Fail/Report Causing Fire by Train 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(7) MU RR Fail/Provide Fire Patrols 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(7) NU RR Fail/Provide Fire Patrols 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(8) MU RR Fail/Access Fire Inspection 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.20(8) NU RR Fail/Access Fire Inspection 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.205 NU Forestry Lands-Tractor w/o SparkArrester 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.985(2) MU Forestry Lands/Repeater (2nd+ w/in 5 YTr) 6205 Consevation-
Environment

26.985(3) MU Forestry Lands/Repeater (4th+ w/in 3 YT) 6205 Consevation-
Environment

27.01(7)(b) NU Operate Veh. w/o Park Admission Sticker 6299 Conservation

27.067(1) NU Parks-Destruction, Breaking, etc. 2903 Damage Property-
Public

27.98 NU Violate DNR Parks Rules 6299 Conservation

28.06(4) NU Resale of Forest Nursery Stock 6299 Conservation

28.06(5) NU Illegal Use of State Forest Plants 6299 Conservation

28.184(9) NU Hunt Bear without a Backtag 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.024(1) MU Hunt/Trap/Fish without License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.024(1) NU Hunt/Trap/Fish without License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.024(2)(a) NU Illegally Obtain Hunt/Trap/Fish License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.024(2)(c) NU Purchase >2 Same Licenses within Year 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.024(2)(e) NU Possess/Loan/Borrow Another's License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.047(1)(b) NU Interstate Transportation of Game 6299 Conservation

29.055 MU Possess Game during Closed Season 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.055 NU Possess Game during Closed Season 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.057 NU Possess Protected Animal Carcass 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
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29.059 NU Hunter Fail/Report Animals Killed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.071 NU Taking/Wildlife from Indian Reservation 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.079(2) MU Winnebago Violate DNR Deer Regs 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.083(2)(a) NU Interfere with Hunting/Fishing/Trapping 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(a)1 NU Interfere/Hunting-Harass Wild Animal 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(a)2 NU Interfere/Hunting-Impede Person 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(a)3 NU Interfere/Hunting-Obstruct Activity 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(a)4 NU Interfere/Hunting-Disturb Personal Prop. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(a)5 NU Interfere/Hunting-Disturb Blind 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.083(2)(b) NU Knowingly Fail/Obey Officer's Order 4899 Obstructing Police

29.083(2)(b)1 NU Fail/Obey DNR Warden's Order-Personal 4899 Obstructing Police

29.083(2)(b)2 NU Fail/Obey DNR Warden Order-Grounds 4899 Obstructing Police

29.088(1) NU Use Poison in Forests, etc. 6299 Conservation

29.088(2) MU Kill Animals w/ Poison/Explosive 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.088(2m) NU Kill/Capture/Take Birds w/ Pole Traps 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.089(1) FU Hunting/Trapping in State Parks 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.089(1) MU Hunting/Trapping in State Parks 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.089(1) NU Hunting/Trapping in State Parks 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.089(2) NU Possession/Loaded Firearm/State Parks 5212 Possession of
Weapon

29.09(1m)(c) NU Purchase >1 License of Same Type 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.09(1m)(d) NU Transfer/Loan License Tag or Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.09(1m)(e) NU Possess Another's License Tag or Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.09(1m)(f)1. NU Obtain License Permit for Another 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.091 FU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.091 MU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.091 NU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.164(2) NU Hunt Wild Turkey without Turkey Stamp 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.164(2)(c)1 NU Fail/Obtain Wild Turkey Hunting License 6204 Conservation-Lic

Stamp
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29.164(2)(c)2 NU Hunt/Wild Turkey Zone w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.164(3)(d) NU Apply For >1 Wild Turkey Hunting License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.182(7)(b) NU Fail/Display Back Tag while Hunting Elk 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184 NU Hunt/Pursue Bear w/o Class A License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a) MU Kill/Hunt/Bait Bear w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a) NU Kill/Hunt/Bait Bear w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a)1 MU Kill/Hunt Bear without License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a)1 NU Kill/Hunt Bear without License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a)2 NU Assist Bear Hunting w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a)3 NU Bait Bear w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(3)(a)4 NU Train Dog to Hunt Bear w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(4) NU Use Unlicensed Dog to Hunt Bear 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(6m)(c) NU Receive Consideration — Transfer Bear License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.184(8) MU Possess Untagged Bear 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.184(9)(b) NU Hunt Bear w/o Back Tag License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.191(1)(a)1 NU Hunt Waterfowl without State Stamp 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.191(2)(a)1 NU Fail/Obtain Pheasant Hunting Stamp 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.191(4)(b) NU Fish Trout w/o State Trout Stamp 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.191(5)(b) NU Fish Trout/Salmon w/o State Trout Stamp 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.219(1)(a) NU Resident Fisher Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.228(1)(a) NU NonResident Fisher Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.237(3) MU Unauthorized Sturgeon Spearing 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.237(3) NU Unauthorized Sturgeon Spearing 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.237(4) MU Fail/Attach Sturgeon Tag to Fish 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.237(4) NU Fail/Attach Sturgeon Tag to Fish 6204 Conservation-Lic

Stamp
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29.301(1) NU Hunting w/in Restricted Areas 6299 Conservation

29.301(2) NU Hunt Deer w/o Required Color Clothing 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.301(3) NU Fail/Display Back Tag while Deer Hunting 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.304(1)(a) NU Hunting by Minor(<12 Years Old) 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.304(1)(b) NU Possession/Firearm by Minor (<12) 5212 Possession of
Weapon

29.304(1)(c) NU Hunting Permit by Minor(<12 Years Old) 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.304(2)(a) NU Hunting by Minor (12-14 Years Old) 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.304(2)(b) NU Possession/Firearm by Minor (12-14) 5212 Possession of
Weapon

29.304(3)(a) NU Hunting by Minor (14-16 Years Old) 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.304(3)(b) NU Possession/Firearm by Minor (14-16) 5212 Possession of
Weapon

29.304(4) NU Permit Juvenile to Hunt w/o Supervision 6299 Conservation

29.307(1) MU Hunting w/ Aid of Airplane 6299 Conservation

29.311 NU Illegal Use of Lead Shotshell in Hunting 6299 Conservation

29.314(3)(a) MU Illegal Shining of Deer, Elk or Bears 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.314(4) NU Shine Wild Animals/Possessing Firearm 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.314(4)(a) NU Illegal Shining of Wild Animals 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.314(5) NU Shine Wild Animals (10 pm-7 am) 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.324 NU Group Deer Hunting Violation 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.327(2)(a) NU Fail/Display Owner's Name on Duck Blind 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.327(2)(b) NU Erect/Fail to Remove Duck Blind-Time 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.331(1) NU Trapping with Untagged Traps 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.331(2) NU Trapper Fail/Mark Shipment/Hides 6299 Conservation

29.331(3) NU Failure to Keep Proper Trapping Records 6299 Conservation

29.331(5)(a) MU Unlawful Taking of Animal Trap 2399 Larceny

29.334(1) NU Failure to Kill Game/Fur-bearing Animal 6299 Conservation

29.341(1) MU Hunter Fail/Duties/Accidental Shooting 6299 Conservation

29.345(1) NU Failure to Report Hunting Accident 6299 Conservation

29.347(2) MU Fail/Attach Ear Tag to Deer/Poss Untagged Elk 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.347(2) NU Fail/Attach Ear Tag/Register Elk 6204 Conservation-Lic

Stamp
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29.347(2m)(a) MU Illegal Removal/Deer Ear Tags 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.347(3) MU Possess/Green Deer/Elk Head or Skins 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.347(4) NU Possess Elk w/Broken or Removed Antlers 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.347(5)(b) MU Illegal Deer Possession due to Car Kill 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.347(5)(b)1 MU Illegal Deer Possession due to Car Kill 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.347(5)(b)2 MU Illegal Deer Possession due to Car Kill 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.347(5)(c) MU Fail/Tag Deer Carcass-Due to Car Kill 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.351(1)(a) NU Possession of Shot-Mink Skin 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.351(1)(b) NU Possession of Green Skin-Fur Animal 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.351(1)(c) NU Illegal Possession/Raw-Skin Mink 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.354(1) NU Illegal Possession/Game Bird/Animal 6299 Conservation

29.354(2)(a) NU Illegal Taking, etc. Bird Nests, Eggs 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.357(1) NU Transport Game Birds/Animals-Cl.Season 6299 Conservation

29.357(2) NU Carry/Game/Carcass in Trunk 6299 Conservation

29.357(3) NU Trans. Ee lllegal Possession/Game 6299 Conservation

29.357(4) NU Fail/Label Game Shipments 6299 Conservation

29.361(1) NU Common Carrier lllegal Transport/Deer 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.361(2) NU Fail/Accompany Deer while Transporting 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.364(1) NU Common Carrier Ill. Transport/Game Bird 6203 Conservation-Birds

29.401(1)(a) NU Possess Illegal Fish Traps/Nets 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.404(2) NU Fail/Reimburse Ice Shanty Removal Costs 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.404(3) NU Fail/Reimburse Ice Shanty Removal Costs 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.407(1)(a) NU Illegally Transport/Inland Waters Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.407(2)(b) NU Transport/Outlying Waters Green Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.407(2)(c) NU Transport/Outlying Waters Pike/Pickerel 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.407(2)(d) NU Transport/Outlying Waters Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.407(4) NU Illegally Transport/Injurious Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.501(2) MU Fur Dealer-Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(6) MU Fur Dealer-Fail/Show License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(6m) NU Fur Dealer-Fail/Keep Proper Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
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29.501(6m)(a) NU Fur Dealer-Fail/Keep Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(6m)(b) NU Fur Auctioneer-Fail/File Ads w/ Dept. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(6m)(c) NU Fur Auctioneer-Fail/File Report 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(7) MU Fur Dealer-Fail to Mark Raw Furs 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(8) MU Fur Dealer-Ship Furs w/o Markings 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.501(9) MU Fur Buyer Fail/Apply Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.503(2)(a) NU Unlic. Operation Whole.Fish Dealer Bus. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.503(3) MU Fish Dealer-Possess/Sell Sturgeon 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.503(3) NU Fish Dealer-Possess/Sell Sturgeon 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.503(4)(a) NU Fish Dealer-Fail/Tag,Label,Give Receipt 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.503(4)(b) NU Possess Untagged Lake Trout-Commercial F 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.503(4)(d) NU Fail/Properly Label Fish Package-Comm. F 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.503(5)(a) NU Fish Dealer-Fail/Maintain Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.503(5)(b) NU Fail/Submit Wholesale Fish Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.503(6)(c) NU Fish Dealer-Fail/Permit Inspection 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.506(2) NU Operate Taxidermist Business w/o License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.506(6) NU Taxidermist-Fail/Maintain Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.509(3) NU Sell Bait without a License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.509(4) NU Bait Dealer-Fail/Maintain Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.509(7) NU Damage, etc. Another's Bait Traps 6299 Conservation

29.512(1) NU Guide without License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.514(1) NU Guide w/o Sport Troiling Lic.-Outlying 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.514(2) NU Fail/Submit Sport Trolling Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.516(1) NU Fish w/o Commercial/Setline License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.516(2)(a) NU Net Fishing-Use/Apron in Pound Net 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.516(2)(b) NU Net Fishing-Shutting Off Channel 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.516(2)(c) NU Net Fishing-Joining of Nets 6202 Conservation-Fish
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29.516(2)(d) NU Fail/Mark Buoy with License Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.516(2)(e) NU Net Fishing-Fail to Raise Nets 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.516(2)(f) NU Lift Nets between Sunset and Sunrise 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.516(2)(9) NU Failure to Return Game Fish to Water 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.519(1)(a) NU Fish w/o Commercial/Setline License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(2)(d) NU Fail/Transfer License to Another Boat 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(2)(f) NU Comm/Fishing-Fail to License Boat 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(2)(fm) NU Comm/Fishing-Fail/License Attending Boat 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(4)(a) NU Comm/Fishing-Crew Member Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(4)(b) NU Fail/Exhibit Crew License to Warden 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(5)(a) NU Comm/Fishing-Fail/Keep Records/Reports 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(5)(b) NU Fail/Keep Accurate Record of Fishing 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(5)(c) NU Fail/Keep Record of Fish Disposition 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(5)(d) NU Fail to Submit Reports 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.519(6m) NU Interfere with Inspection 4899 Obstructing Police
29.52(10) NU Private Fish Hatchery-lllegal Sale 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.52(11) NU Private Fish Hatchery-lllegal Trespass 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.52(2) NU Private Fish Hatchery-Fail/Apply License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.52(6) NU Private Fish Hatchery-lllegal Actions 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.52(8) NU Private Fish Hatchery-Fail/Label Proper. 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.52(9) NU Private Fish Hatchery-lllegal Stocking 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.523(4)(d) MU Operate Untagged Net-Miss. & St. Croix 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.523(4)(d) NU Operate Untagged Net-Miss. & St. Croix 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.523(5) NU Fail/Keep Record Net License-Miss. River 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.526(3) NU Slat Net Fishing-Improper Tagging 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.526(4) NU Slat Net Fishing-Near Beaver House 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.529 NU Illegal Use of Trammel Net-Miss. River 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.529(3) NU Use of Illegal Trammel Net-Miss. River 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.529(4) NU Use/Trammel Net Near Beaver House-Miss. 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.531(2) NU Operate Untagged Set or Bank Pole 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
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29.533(3)(a) NU Operate Untagged Setline 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.533(4) NU Setline Fisher Fail/File Reports 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537 FU Clamming Violations 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.537 MU Clamming Violations 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.537 NU Clamming Violations 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.537(3)(a) FU Clam Sheller Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(a) MU Clam Sheller Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(a) NU Clam Sheller Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(a)2 FU Clam w/o Clam Helpers License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(a)2 MU Clam w/o Clam Helpers License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(a)2 NU Clam w/o Clam Helpers License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(b) FU Clam Helper Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(b) MU Clam Helper Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(b) NU Clam Helper Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)1 FU Individual Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)1 MU Individual Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)1 NU Individual Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)2 FU Corp. Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)2 MU Corp. Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(3)(c)2 NU Corp. Clam Buyer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.537(6)(b) FU Clammer Prohibit Inspection 4899 Obstructing Police

29.537(6)(b) MU Clammer Prohibit Inspection 4899 Obstructing Police

29.537(6)(b) NU Clammer Prohibit Inspection 4899 Obstructing Police

29.537(7) FU Illegally Possess/Sell Clams 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.537(7) MU Illegally Possess/Sell Clams 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.537(7) NU Illegally Possess/Sell Clams 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.539(1)(a)1 MU Unlawful Sale/Deer, Elk, Bear, Game Fish, etc 6299 Conservation

29.539(1)(a)2 MU Unlawful Sale/Other Wild Animals 6299 Conservation

29.539(2) MU Unlawful Sale/Hook-Line Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish
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29.539(3) MU Fail/Dispose Trout/Salmon Carcass 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.539(5)(b) MU Unlawful Sale/Bear Claws/Teeth 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.541(1)(a)1 MU Unlawful Serving Deer, Elk, Bear, etc to Guests 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.541(1)(a)2 MU Unlawful Serving of Game to Guests 6299 Conservation

29.541(2) MU Unlawful Free Serving/Game to Guests 6299 Conservation

29.569(3)(b) MU Illegal Issuance/Sturgeon Spear License 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.593(1)(a) NU Obtain Hunting License w/o Hunter Educ. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.601(1)(a) MU Use/Explosive while Hunting in Water 5206 Explosives-Using

29.601(2) NU Use/Poison Bait in Waters 5599 Health-Safety

29.601(3)(a) MU Deposit Deleterious Substance in Waters 5599 Health-Safety

29.601(3)(a) NU Deposit Deleterious Substance in Waters 5599 Health-Safety

29.601(4) NU Fail/Comply w/ Pesticide Rules 5599 Health-Safety

29.604 MU Violation/Endangered/Threatened Species 6299 Conservation

29.604 NU Violation/Endangered/Threatened Species 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(a) MU Sale, etc. Endangered Animal 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(a) NU Sale, etc. Endangered Animal 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(b) MU Sale, etc. Endangered Plant 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(b) NU Sale, etc. Endangered Plant 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(c)1 MU Remove Endangered Wild Plant 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(c)1 NU Remove Endangered Wild Plant 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(c)2 MU Destroy Endangered Wild Plant 6299 Conservation

29.604(4)(c)2 NU Destroy Endangered Wild Plant 6299 Conservation

29.607 NU Harvest Wild Rice during Closed Season 6299 Conservation

29.607(3) NU Harvesting Wild Rice w/o License 6299 Conservation

29.607(4)(b) NU Wild Rice Dealer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.607(5) NU Wild Rice Dealer Fail/Keep Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.607(6)(b) NU Use/Mechanical Device/Wild Rice Harvest 6299 Conservation

29.611 NU Wild Ginseng Violation 6299 Conservation

29.611(2) NU Cutting Ginseng (11/1-->9/1) 6299 Conservation

29.611(4) NU Illegal Ginseng Purchase 6299 Conservation

29.611(6)(a) NU Ginseng Harvester Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(7) NU Ginseng Dealer Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(8)(a) NU Ship Ginseng w/o Certificate 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(8)(f) NU Ship Ginseng w/ Invalid Certificate 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
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29.611(9)(a) NU Fail/Keep Ginseng Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(9)(b) NU Fail/Keep Ginseng Sales Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(9)(c) NU Ginseng Dealer Fail/Retain Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(9)(d) NU Ginseng Dealer-Fail/Submit Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(9)(e) NU Ginseng Dealer Fail/Submit Reports 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.611(9)(f) NU Ginseng Dealer Fail/Allow Inspection 4899 Obstructing Police

29.614(1) NU Scientific Collector Fail/Obtain Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.621(4) FU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.621(4) MU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.621(4) NU Hunt/Trap on Wildlife Refuge 6299 Conservation

29.705(1) NU Illegal Transplantation of Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.705(3) NU Fail/Deliver Fish Spawn to DNR 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.705(5) NU Illegally Remove Fish Spawn 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.705(6) NU Unlawful Fishing by DNR Employee 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(1) MU Illegally Trespass/State Fish Hatchery 7399 Public Order Crimes

29.713(1) NU Illegally Trespass/State Fish Hatchery 7399 Public Order Crimes

29.713(2) FU Kill State Hatchery Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(2) MU Kill State Hatchery Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(2) NU Kill State Hatchery Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(3) FU Interfere/State Fish Hatchery 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(3) MU Interfere/State Fish Hatchery 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.713(3) NU Interfere/State Fish Hatchery 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.717 NU Trespass on Riparian Land 7399 Public Order Crimes

29.735(1) NU Import Non-native Fish w/o Permit 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.736(2) NU Illegally Stock Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.736(2)(a) NU Illegally Stock Fish 6202 Conservation-Fish

29.741 NU Remove Food in Wild for Game Birds 6299 Conservation

29.877(5) NU Wildlife Exhibitor Fail/Licensed 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.877(6) NU Wildlife Exhibitor Fail/File Ann. Report 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.879(3) NU Fail/Comply DNR Order(Sanitary Care) 6299 Conservation

29.896(8) NU Fur Farm-Illegal Hunting 6201 Conservation-
Animals

29.896(9) NU Fur Farm-Fail/Keep Records 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

29.951 MA Resist Conservation Warden 4801 Resisting Officer

29.954 MA False Impersonation/Conservation Warden 4899 Obstructing Police
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29.957 MU Break DNR Seals/Tags 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.961(1) NU Provide/Wrong Info/DNR Approval 4899 Obstructing Police
29.961(2) NU Fail to Keep Records/Provide Incorrect Information 4899 Obstructing Police
29.962 NU Fail to Return Approval — Worthless Check 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.964 MU Change DNR Approval Date 6299 Conservation
29.967(1) NU Hunt/Fish/Trap After Revocation 6299 Conservation
29.967(1)(a) NU Hunt/Fish/Trap After Revocation 6299 Conservation
29.967(1)(b) NU Hunt/Fish/Trap After Revocation (2nd+) 6299 Conservation
29.967(3) MU Obtain/DNR Approval while Ct. Revocation 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.969 NU Larceny of Game 2399 Larceny
29.971(1)(a) NU Violation Fish, Fish Dealing Rules 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(1)(ag) NU Conduct Fishing Tournament without Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.971(1)(ar) NU Participant Fail to Comply w/Fishing Tournament 6204 Conservation-Lic
PermitTerms/Conditions Stamp
29.971(1)(b) MU Possess Illegal Fish (>$300-1000) 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(1)(c) Fl Possess Illegal Fish (>$1000) 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(11) MU Illegal Hunting Deer/Carcass 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(119)(a) MU Unlafwul Hunting of Elk 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(11g)(B) NU Violate EIk Hunting Rules 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(11m)(a) MU Illegal Bear Hunting, etc. 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(11m)(b) NU Violate Bear Hunting Regulations 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(11p)(a) MU Enter Hibernating Black Bear Den 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(1m)(a) NU Possess Clams in Violation of Dept Rules 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(1m)(b) MU Possess Clams/Violate/Rules(>$300-1,000) 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(1m)(c) Fl Possess Clams/Violate/Dept Rules(>$1000) 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(2)(a) NU Illegal Hunting or Trapping 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(3) NU Illegal Hunting/Possession Game/Birds 6203 Conservation-Birds
29.971(3m) NU Unlawful Hunting of Moose 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(4) NU Violate Fish/Game Orders 6299 Conservation
29.971(5m) MU Illegal Taking/Possession Lake Sturgeon 6202 Conservation-Fish
29.971(7) MU Violate Hunting w/Airplane Admin. Rules 6201 Conservation-
Animals
29.971(9) NU Violate Animal Registration Regs 6201 Conservation-

Animals
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29.971(9m) NU Improper Use/Validation of Carcass Tag 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
29.974 Modifier Violate Fish/Game/Repeater(2nd w/in 5)
29.974(2) Modifier Violate Fish/Game/Repeater (4th+ w/in 3)
29.981 Modifier Party to
30.12(1)(a) MU Place Structure/Water Bed w/No Bulkhead 6299 Conservation
30.12(1)(b) MU Place Structure/WaterBed Beyond Bulkhead 6299 Conservation
30.12(2) MU Permit/Place Structure/Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
30.12(3)(b) MU Fail/Apply Water Structures Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.12(5) MU Violate Permit (Structures/Navig. Water) 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.121(2) NU Place Boathouse Beyond High Water Mark 6299 Conservation
30.121(6) NU Violate Houseboat Dept. Rules 6299 Conservation
30.121(7) NU Violate Boathouse Regulation Orders 6299 Conservation
30.123(2) NU Construct Bridge/Navig. Water w/o Permit 6299 Conservation
30.123(5) NU Fail/Maintain Bridge/Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
30.125 NU Cutting Weeds-Navigable Waters 6299 Conservation
30.125(1) NU Cutting Weeds-Navigable Waters 6299 Conservation
30.126(10)(a) NU Violate Fishing Raft Dept. Rules/Orders 6299 Conservation
30.126(2) NU Construct Prohibited Fishing Rafts 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(a) NU Wolf R. Fishing Raft Obstruct Navigation 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(b) NU Wolf River Fishing Raft in Channel 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(c) NU Wolf River Fishing Raft Block >25% Width 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(d) NU Fishing Raft Location on Wolf River 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(e) NU Wolf River Fishing Raft Affect Riparian 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(f) NU Wolf R. Fishing Raft Use/Certain Times 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(g) NU Wolf R.Fishing Raft Have Improper Floats 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(h) NU Wolf R.Fishing Raft Have Improper Toilet 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(i) NU Abandonment of Wolf River Fishing Rafts 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(j) NU Fail/Maintain Wolf River Fishing Rafts 6299 Conservation
30.126(5)(k) NU Use/Unregistered Wolf River Fishing Raft 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.13(4)(a) NU Wharf/Pier-Interfere w/ Public Rights 6299 Conservation
30.13(4)(b) NU Wharf/Pier-Interfere w/ Riparian Rights 6299 Conservation
30.13(4)(c) NU Wharf/Pier-Extend Past Pierhead Line 6299 Conservation
30.13(4)(d) NU Wharf/Pier-Violate Municipal Rules 6299 Conservation
30.133(2) NU Illegal Conveyance of Riparian Rights 6299 Conservation
30.15 NU Obstruct Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
30.15(1)(a) NU Unlawful Obstruction of Navigable Waters 6299 Conservation
30.15(1)(b) NU Unlawful Place Substance/Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
30.15(1)(c) NU Unauth.Boom Construction/Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
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30.15(1)(d) NU Construct/Structure/Wharf/Naviag. Waters 6299 Conservation
30.18(2) NU Divert Water from Lakes/Streams 6299 Conservation
30.18(2)(a)1 NU Divert Stream/Maintenance w/o Permit 6299 Conservation
30.18(2)(a)2 NU Divert Stream for Irrigation w/o Permit 6299 Conservation
30.18(2)(b) NU Divert Lake/Stream w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.18(6)(b) NU Violate Water Diversion/Use Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.18(6)(c) NU Fail/Report Diversion of Water 6299 Conservation
30.19 NU Illegal Enlargement of Waterway 6299 Conservation
30.19(1)(a) NU Enlarge Waterway w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.19(1)(b) NU Connect Waterway w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.19(1)(c) NU Remove Soil/Bank Stream w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.19(5) NU Fail/Comply Water Enlargement Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.195(1) NU Change Stream Course w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.20 NU Illegal Dredging 6299 Conservation
30.20(1)(a) NU Remove/Matter from Lake Bed w/o Contract 6299 Conservation
30.20(1)(b) NU Remove/Matter from Lake Bed w/o Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.206 NU General Permit Violations 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.206(2) NU Violate Navigable Waters General Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.206(3) NU Fail/Notify/General Permit Activity 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.21(3) NU PubUtility Fail/Comply Water Bed Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.29(2) NU Operate Vehicle in Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
30.45 NU Lower Wisconsin River Prohibitions 6299 Conservation
30.45(1) NU Fail/Have Lower Wisconsin River Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.45(19) NU Riverway-Unauthorized Harvest/Timber 6299 Conservation
30.45(1r) NU Riverway-Unauthorized High-Voltage Lines 6299 Conservation
30.45(2) NU Fail/Follow Lower WI River Permit 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.45(3) NU Riverway-Illegal Cutting of Vegetation 6299 Conservation
30.45(3m) NU Riverway-Illegal Cut/Vegetation(>75 Ft) 6299 Conservation
30.45(4) NU Riverway-Disposal/Storage of Junk 6299 Conservation
30.45(4m) NU Riverway-Disposal/Storage of Solid Waste 6299 Conservation
30.45(5) NU Riverway-Begin Mining/Quarrying 6299 Conservation
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30.45(5m) NU Riverway-Illegal Nonmetallic Mining 6299 Conservation
30.45(6) NU Riverway-Alter Highway/Road 6299 Conservation
30.45(6m) NU Riverway-lllegal Recreational Trail 6299 Conservation
30.45(7) NU Riverway-Erect Unauthorized Signs 6299 Conservation
30.45(8)(a) NU Riverway-Construct Public Access Site 6299 Conservation
30.45(8)(b) NU Riverway-Repair Public Access Site 6299 Conservation
30.45(9)(a) NU Riverway-Construct/Modify Illegal Wharf 6299 Conservation
30.45(9)(b) NU Riverway-Repair a Damaged Wharf 6299 Conservation
30.45(10)(a) NU Riverway-Construct/Modify Boat Shelter 6299 Conservation
30.45(10)(b) NU Riverway-Have/Maintain Boat Shelter 6299 Conservation
30.45(12)(a) NU Riverway-Construct/Replace Swimming Raft 6299 Conservation
30.45(12)(b) NU Riverway-Have/Maintain Swimming Raft 6299 Conservation
30.45(13) NU Riverway-Fail/Maintain WalkwaySafeguards 6299 Conservation
30.46(1) NU Riverway-Unauthorized Agricultural Use 6299 Conservation
30.47(1) NU Fail/Have Req'd Waterproof Container 6299 Conservation
30.47(2) NU Leave Litter/Refuse in LWS Riverway 6299 Conservation
30.47(3) NU Possess Glass Container (LSWR) 6299 Conservation
30.47(3)(a) NU Possess Glass Container (LWSR) 6299 Conservation
30.501 NU Capacity Plates on Boats 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.501(1) NU Fail/Maintain Boat Capacity Plate 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.51(1) NU Operate Boat w/o Valid Cert. Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.51(1)(a) NU Boater Fail/Obtain Certificate of Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.51(1)(b) NU Boater Fail/Obtain Registration 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(1) NU Fail/Have Cert. Number on Boat 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(1)(a) NU Boater Fail/Carry Certificate of Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(1)(b) NU Boater Fail/Carry Registration Card 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(2) NU Fail/Display Registration on Boat 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(2)(a) NU Boater Fail/Display Certificate Decals 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(2)(b) NU Boater Fail/Display Registration Decals 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(2)(d) NU Boater Display/Unauthorized Decals 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
30.523(3) NU Boater Fail/Display ID Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp
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30.53(1) NU Boat Dealer Fail/Deliver Origin Certif. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.53(3) NU Assignment of Boat Manuf'r Origin Cert. 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.531(1) NU Boater Fail/Apply Certificate/Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.54(1) NU Boater Fail/Obtain Replacement Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.54(4) NU Boater Fail/Surrender Original Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.541(1) NU BoatOwner Illegally Transfer Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.541(2) NU BoatDealer Illegally Transfer Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.541(3)(a) NU Involuntary Boat Transfer 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.541(3)(b) NU Secured Party/Involuntary Boat Transfer 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.541(3)(c) NU Transferor/Involuntary Boat Transfer 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.547(1) FH Fraud-Boat Title Application 2699 Fraud

30.547(2) NU Fraud-Boat Certificate Application 2699 Fraud

30.547(3) FH Remove/Alter Boat Engine Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.547(4)(a) Fl Remove/Alter Boat Hull ID Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.547(4)(b) FH Manufacture False Boat Hull ID Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.547(4)(c) FH Place False Boat Hull ID Number 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.549(1)(a) NU Boat Seller Fail/Transfer Ownership 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.549(1)(b) NU Boat Seller Fail/Notify of Transfer 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.549(2)(a) NU Purchaser Fail/Apply for Registration 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.55 NU Boat Abandonment/Address Violations 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.55(1) NU Boat Owner Fail/Notify Abandonment 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.55(2) NU Boat Owner Fail/Notify Address Change 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.575(1) NU Boat/Secured Party Fail/Disclose 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.575(2) NU Secured Boat Party Fail/Deliver Title 6204 Conservation-Lic
Stamp

30.61 NU Operate Boat w/o Lights(Sunset->Sunrise) 5599 Health-Safety

30.61(1)(a) NU Operate Boat at Night w/o Lights 5599 Health-Safety
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30.61(1)(b) NU Boat Owner Permit/Operation w/o Lights 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(1)(c) NU Use/Unauthorized Lights on Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(2)(a) NU Violate Class A/1 Boat/Aft Lamp Regm'ts 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(2)(b) NU Violate Class A/l Boat/Fore Light Reg'mt 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(3)(a) NU Violate Class 2/3 Boat/Fore Light Req'mt 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(3)(b) NU Violate Class 2/3 Boat/Aft Light Req'mt 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(3)(c) NU Violate 2/3 Port/Starboard Light Regm'ts 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(4) NU Fail/Meet Motor Sailboat Light Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(5) NU Fail/Meet Sailboat Light Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(6)(a) NU Fail/Light Moored/Anchored/Drifting Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(7) NU Boat Lights Fail/Meet Specifications 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(10) NU Operate Jet Ski from Sunset to Sunrise 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(10)(a) NU Operate Jet Ski from Sunset to Sunrise 5599 Health-Safety
30.61(10)(b) NU Operate Jet Ski without Lights 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(1) NU Operate Improperly Equipped Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2) NU Operate Motorboat without Engine Muffler 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2)(a) NU Fail/Equip/Maintain Boat w/ Muffler 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2)(b) NU Operate/Boat Above Max Noise Levels 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2)(c) NU Sale/Boat Above Maximum Noise Level 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2)(d)1 NU Manufacture/Boat Above Max Noise Level 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2)(e) NU Tamper w/Boat Engine to Exceed Max Noise 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(2m) NU Overpower Boat Operation 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(3)(a) NU Fail/Carry Boat Floatation Devices 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(3)(b) NU Jet Ski-Operate w/o Floatation Device 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(3m) NU Jet Ski-Operate w/o Engine Cutoff Switch 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(4) NU Fail/Have Fire Extinguisher Aboard 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(4)(a) NU Fail/Carry Boat Fire Extinguisher 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(5) NU Fail/Carry Boat/Backfire Flame Arrester 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(6) NU Fail/Equip Boat/Fuel Ventilators 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(8) NU Fail/Equip Boat/Battery Cover 5599 Health-Safety
30.62(9) NU Violate DNR/Boating Rules 5599 Health-Safety
30.625 NU Illegal Rental of Personal Watercraft 5599 Health-Safety
30.625(1)(a) NU Jet Ski-Rent without Valid Certificate 5599 Health-Safety
30.625(1)(b) NU Jet Ski-Rent to Person under 16 5599 Health-Safety
30.625(1)(c) NU Jet Ski-Rent w/o Floatation Devices 5599 Health-Safety
30.63(1) NU Sale of Restricted Outboard Motors 5599 Health-Safety
30.63(2) NU Use/Restricted Outboard Motors 5599 Health-Safety
30.635 NU Operate/Boat at Excess Speed(Small Lake) 5599 Health-Safety
30.64(2) NU Boater Fail/Reduce Speed (Patrol Boat) 5599 Health-Safety
30.64(3) NU Boater Refuse/Stop for Patrol Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.65(1)(a) NU Violate Head/Head Boat Approach Rule 5599 Health-Safety
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30.65(1)(b) NU Violate Right Angle Boat Approach Rule 5599 Health-Safety
30.65(1)(d) NU Motorboat Fail/Yield to Sailboat 5599 Health-Safety
30.65(1)(e) NU Passing Boat Fail to Yield 5599 Health-Safety
30.65(1)(f) NU Right/Way Boat Fail/Maintain Course 5599 Health-Safety
30.65(2) NU Violate DNR Boat Traffic Rules 5599 Health-Safety
30.66(1) NU Boater Fail/Maintain Reasonable Speed 5599 Health-Safety
30.66(2) NU Boater Speed in Excess of Limit 5599 Health-Safety
30.66(3)(a) NU Operate Motorboat w/in 100 Ft of Dock 5599 Health-Safety
30.66(3)(b) NU Jet Ski-Violate Slow-No-Wake Regmt 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(1) FH Boating Accident/Fail/Render Aid (Death) 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(1) Fl Boat Acc/Fail/Render Aid (Great Bodily Harm) 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(1) MU Boating Accident/Fail/Render Aid 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(2) NU Fail/Report Boating Accident 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(2)(a) NU Boating Accident-Operator Fail/Report 5599 Health-Safety
30.67(2)(b) NU Boating Accident-Person Fail/Report 5599 Health-Safety
30.675(1) NU Fail/Render Aid if Boat Distress Flag 5599 Health-Safety
30.675(2) NU Illegal Display/Boat Distress Flag 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(2) MU Negligent Operation/Boat/Water Skis 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(2) NU Negligent Operation/Boat/Water Skis 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(a) NU Permit Incapacitated Person/Operate Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(b) NU Motorboat Operation by Minor 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(c)1 NU Jet Ski-Under 12 Violations 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(c)2 NU Jet Ski-Between 12 and 16 Violations 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(c)3 NU Jet Ski-Uncertified Operation 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(3)(d) NU Permit Boat Operation-Underage Person 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(4) NU Creating Hazardous Wake or Wash 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(4)(a) NU Operate Boat to Create Hazardous Wake 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(4m) NU Jet Ski-Operate while Facing Backwards 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(5) NU Operate Motorboat in Circular Course 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(6) NU Riding on Boat Decks/Gunwales 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(7) NU Boat Operation w/in Restricted Areas 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(8) NU Boat Anchoring in Traffic Lanes 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(8m)(a) NU Illegal Mooring of Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(8m)(b) NU Illegal Use/Piling for Mooring of Boat 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(9) NU Load Boat Above Safe Carrying Capacity 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(11) NU Use/Unnecessary Boat Whistles 5599 Health-Safety
30.68(12) NU Tamper w/ Navigation Aids/Markers 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(a) MU Operate Boat while Intoxicated 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(a) NU Operate Boat while Intoxicated 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(b)1 MU Operate Boat w/ Alcohol at or Above .10 (2nd+) 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(b)1 NU Operate Boat w/ Alcohol at or Above .10 5599 Health-Safety
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30.681(1)(b)1m NU Operate Boat w/Restricted Controlled Substance 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(b)2 MU Operate Commercial Boat w/ BAC .04%+ 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(b)2 NU Operate Commercial Boat w/ BAC .04%+ 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(1)(bn) NU Absolute Sobriety for Underage Persons 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(2)(a) MU Cause Injury/Intoxicated Boat Operation 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(2)(b)1 MU Cause Injury/Boat Operation w/ BAC .1%+ 5599 Health-Safety
30.681(2)(b)2 MU Cause Injury/Comm.Boat w/ BAC: .04%+ 5599 Health-Safety
30.684(5) MU Boater Refuse/Take Breathalyzer 5599 Health-Safety
30.684(5) NU Boater Refuse/Take Breathalyzer 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(1)(a) NU Water Skiing at Prohibited Times 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(1m)(c) NU Jet Ski-Illegal Towing 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(2) NU Fail/Operate Water Skis Carefully 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(a) NU Waterskiing w/in 100 Ft of Dock 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(b) NU Water Skier w/in 100 Ft of Jet Ski 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(c) NU Jet Ski w/in 100 Ft of Motorboat/Skier 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(c)1 NU Jet Ski w/in 100 Ft of Motorboat/Skier 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(c)2 NU Jet Ski w/in 100 Ft of Tow Rope 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(3)(c)3 NU Jet Ski w/in 100 Ft of Skier 5599 Health-Safety
30.69(4) NU Intoxicated Operation/Water Skis 5599 Health-Safety
30.70 NU Violate Skindiving Regulations 5599 Health-Safety
30.71(2) NU Illegally Dispose/Boat Toilet Waste 5599 Health-Safety
30.71(3) NU Inadequate Onshore Disposal Facilities 5599 Health-Safety
30.72(1)(a) NU Violate St.Croix River/Watercraft Use 5599 Health-Safety
30.725(1) NU Place Boat/Zebra Mussels-Lower St. Croix 5599 Health-Safety
30.725(3) NU Refuse Order of Law Enforcement Officer 5599 Health-Safety
30.73(1) NU Illegal Boat Use/Brule River 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(a) NU Boat Mooring-Interfere/Public Rights 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(b) NU Boat Mooring-W/o Owner's Consent 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(c) NU Boat Mooring-Interfere/Other's Rights 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(d) NU Boat Mooring-Hurt Wildlife 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(e) NU Boat Mooring-Near High Water Mark 5599 Health-Safety
30.772(2)(f) NU Boat Mooring-Violate DNR Permit 5599 Health-Safety
30.80(3) NU Violate DNR Boat Waste Disposal Rules 5599 Health-Safety
30.80(4) NU Violate DNR Rules/St. Croix Watercraft 5599 Health-Safety
31.02 NU Violation of Order - Est. Lake Levels 6299 Conservation
31.03 NU Fail/Obtain Lower WI Riverway Dam Permit 6299 Conservation
31.045(1) NU Construct/Raise/Enlarge Dam w/o Approval 6299 Conservation
31.045(2) NU Construct/Raise/Enlarge Dam w/o Approval 6299 Conservation
31.05 NU Illegal Dam on Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
31.12(1) NU Fail/Submit Map/Profile for Dam 6299 Conservation
31.14(4) NU Fail/Prove Ability to Maintain Dam 6299 Conservation
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31.18(1) NU Fail/Maintain Dam Locks 6299 Conservation
31.18(2) NU Charge Toll for Dam Locks Passage 6299 Conservation
31.185(1) NU Fail/Obtain Permit to Abandon Dam 6299 Conservation
31.21(1) NU Illegal Title Transfer of Dams 6299 Conservation
31.23 NU Obstruct Navigable Water 6299 Conservation
31.23(1) NU Construct Unauthorized Dam/Bridge 6299 Conservation
31.23(2) NU Violate DNR/Dam Orders 6299 Conservation
31.30 NU Illegal Building of Brule River Dam 6299 Conservation
31.305 NU Illegally Construct Lower WI River Dam 6299 Conservation
31.32 NU Erect Dam to Injure Other Sites/Dams 6299 Conservation
31.33(5) NU Violate Milldam/Mill Orders 6299 Conservation
31.34 NU Maintain Dam That Fails/Pass Water Flow 6299 Conservation
31.35(1) NU Dam Diverting Water From Cranberry Marsh 6299 Conservation
31.38(3) NU Dam Regs-Dam Alteration w/o Approval 6299 Conservation
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32.26(6) MU Eminent Domain-Fail/Prepare Info Pamphl. 7399 Public Order Crimes
32.29 MU Eminent Domain-Official Use/False State. 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.08(1) MU Payment/Losses-Appropriation 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.08(2) MU Payment/Losses-Order of Payment 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.08(3) MU Payment/Losses-Fixed Date 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.095 MU Ineligible Foreign Banks as Depositors 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.105(1) MU Withdrawal of Public Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.105(2) MU Money Disbursement/Public Depositories 7399 Public Order Crimes
34.11 MU Violate/Public Deposits Laws/Rules/Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
36.11(8) NU UW Parking Violations 5499 Traffic Offense
36.12(1) NU UW System-Student Discrimination 7399 Public Order Crimes
36.25(6)(d) Fl Share Geological & Natural History Survey 7399 Public Order Crimes
36.35(3) MU Unauthorized Presence on UW Campus 7399 Public Order Crimes
38.23(1) NU Vocational Bd-Student Discrimination 7399 Public Order Crimes
38.51(8)(a) MU Educ/Approval Bd-Solicit w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
38.51(8)(f) MU Educ/Approval Bd-Bond Limit St. Recovery 7399 Public Order Crimes
38.51(8)(9) MU Educ/Approval Bd-Contract Recovery 7399 Public Order Crimes
38.51(10)(a) NU Violate Proprietary School Requirements 7399 Public Order Crimes
40.978(2) MU Massage Therapist License Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
42.05 MU Operate Loud Muffler at Fair Park 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.21 NU Violate Historical Society Parking Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(2) MU Unlicensed Field Archaeology 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(2) NU Unlicensed Field Archaeology 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(5m)(e) MU Violate Field Archaeology Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(5m)(e) NU Violate Field Archaeology Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(7)(a)2 MU Deface/Destroy Archaeological Object 7399 Public Order Crimes
44.47(7)(a)3 NU Remove Archaeological Object for $ Gain 7399 Public Order Crimes
45.066 MU Unauthorized Memorial Trees by Highway 7399 Public Order Crimes
45.35(17)(b) MU Fraud/Obtaining Veterans Benefits 2699 Fraud

45.48(1) MU Use Veterans Papers,etc. as Security 7399 Public Order Crimes
46.90(4)(b)1a MU Discharge Person/Reporting Elder Abuse 7399 Public Order Crimes
46.90(4)(b)1b MU Discharge Person/Reporting Elder Abuse 7399 Public Order Crimes
47.03(3)(a) FU Illegal Sale of Blind-Made Product 7399 Public Order Crimes
47.03(3)(a) MU Illegal Sale of Blind-Made Product 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.60(1) MU Child Welfare Agency Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.60(5)(a)1 MU Child Welfare Agency Fail/Report Death 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.60(5)(a)3 MU Child Welfare Agency Fail/Report Suicide 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.60(5)(c) MU DHSS Fail/Investigate Child's Death 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.62(1)(a) MU Foster Home Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
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48.62(1)(b) MU Treatment Foster Home Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.625(1) MU Children Group Home Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.63(2) MU Unauthorized Placement of a Child 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.63(4) MU Foster Home Fail/Prepare Permanency Plan 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.65(1) MU Day Care Provider Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.98(1) NU Uncertified Interstate Child Placement 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.98(2)(a) NU Fail/File Bond/Interstate Child Placement 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.981(2) MU Fail/Report Child Abuse/Neglect 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.981(2)(bm) MU Clergy Fail to Report Child Abuse by Clergy 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.981(5) MU Coroner Fail/Report Child Abuse/Neglect 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.981(7)(e) MU Reveal Confidential Child Abuse Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
48.981(7)(f) MU Violate Confidential./Child Abuse Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.127(2) FU Food Stamps-Misstate Facts 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.127(2) MU Food Stamps-Misstate Facts 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.127(2m) FU Food Stamps-Fail/Report Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.127(2m) MU Food Stamps-Fail/Report Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.127(3) FU Food Stamps-Issue/Ineligible Person 2699 Fraud
49.127(3) MU Food Stamps-Issue/Ineligible Person 2699 Fraud
49.127(4) FU Food Stamps-lllegal Transfer 2699 Fraud
49.127(4) MU Food Stamps-lllegal Transfer 2699 Fraud
49.127(5) FU Food Stamps-Supplier Violations 2699 Fraud
49.127(5) MU Food Stamps-Supplier Violations 2699 Fraud
49.127(6) FU Food Stamps-Use/Unauth. Person 2699 Fraud
49.127(6) MU Food Stamps-Use/Unauth. Person 2699 Fraud
49.127(7) FU Food Stamps-Alter Coupons 2699 Fraud
49.127(7) MU Food Stamps-Alter Coupons 2699 Fraud
49.141(6)(a) FH Wis Works-False Statement/Application 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.141(6)(a) MU Wis Works-False Statement/Application 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.141(6)(b) FH Wis Works-Fail/Disclose Changes 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.141(6)(b) MU Wis Works-Fail/Disclose Changes 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.141(9)(a) FH Wis Works-Receive Bribe/Kickback 5103 Bribe-Receiving
5108 Gratuity-Receiving
5112 Kickback-Receiving
49.141(9)(b) FH Wis Works-Pay Bribe/Kickback 5101 Bribe-Giving
5102 Bribe-Offering
5106 Gratuity-Giving
5107 Gratuity-Offering
5110 Kickback-Giving
5111 Kickback-Offering
49.141(10)(a) FH Wis Works-Prohibited Charges 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.195(3n)(k) FH Remove/Deposit/Conceal Levied Property 2699 Fraid
49.195(3n)(r) Fl Terminate/Discriminate Ee w/Wage Levy 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.32(10m) MU Illegal Use of Recipient Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
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49.49(1)(a)1 FH MA-Fraud/Benefit Application 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.49(1)(a)1 MU MA-Fraud/Benefit Application 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.49(1)(a)2 FH MA-Fraud/Benefit Rights 2699 Fraud

49.49(1)(a)2 MU MA-Fraud/Benefit Rights 2699 Fraud

49.49(1)(a)3 FH MA-Fail/Notify Circumstances 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.49(1)(@)3 MU MA-Fail/Notify Circumstances 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.49(1)(a)4 FH MA-Use Another's Benefits 2604 Fraud-Imperson
49.49(1)(a)4 MU MA-Use Another's Benefits 2604 Fraud-Imperson
49.49(2)(a) FH MA-Solicit/Receipt of Renumeration 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.49(2)(b) FH MA-Offer/Payment of Renumeration 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.49(3) FH MA-Fraud/Certification of Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.49(3m)(a) FH MA-Violate Prohibited Provider Charges 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.49(4)(a) FH MA-Prohibited Facility Charges 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.49(4m)(a)l NU MA-Fraud/Application for Benefits 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.49(4m)(a)2 NU MA-Fraud/Rights to Benefits 2699 Fraud

49.49(4m)(a)3 NU MA-Fail/Notify of Changed Circumstances 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.699(9)(b) FH Elderly Prescription Drug Assistance Viol 2607Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2) FG Misstate Facts in FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2) FH Misstate Facts in FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2) Fl Misstate Facts in FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2) MU Misstate Facts in FS (>$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2m) FG Fail to Report Income in FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2m) FH Fail to Report Income in FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2m) Fl Fail to Report Income in FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(2m) MU Fail to Report Income in FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(3) FG Issue Ineligible Person FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(3) FH Issue Ineligible Person FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(3) Fl Issue Ineligible Person FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(3) MU Issue Ineligible Person FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(4) FG Illegal Transfer of FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(4) FH lllegal Transfer of FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(4) Fl lllegal Transfer of FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(4) MU Illegal Transfer of FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(5) FG Supplier Violation FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(5) FH Supplier Violation FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(5) Fl Supplier Violation FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(5) MU Supplier Violation FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(6) FG Use/Unauth Person FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(6) FH Use/Unauth Person FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(6) Fl Use/Unauth Person FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(6) MU Use/Unauth Person FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
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49.795(7) FG Alter Coupons in FS (>$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(7) FH Alter Coupons in FS (>$100-$5000/2nd) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(7) FI Alter Coupons in FS (>$100-$5000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.795(7) MU Alter Coupons in FS (<$100) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(1)(a) NU Public/Assist Fraud/Get Benefits (<=$300) 2699 Fraud

49.95(1)(b) MU Public/Assist Fraud/Get Benefit (>$300-$1000) 2699 Fraud

49.95(1)(c) MU Public/Assist Fraud/Get Benefit (>$1000-$2000) 2699 Fraud

49.95(1)(d) Fl Public/Assist Fraud/Get Benefit (>$2000-$5000) 2699 Fraud

49.95(1)(e) FH PubAssist-Use Fraud/Benefits (>$5000-$10,000) 2699 Fraud

49.95(1)(f) FG PubAssist-Use Fraud/Benefits (>$10,000) 2699 Fraud

49.95(2) MU PubAssist-Interfere w/ Administration 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.95(3) MU PubAssist-Improper Use of Supplies 7399 Public Order Crimes
49.95(4m) MU PubAssist-Bring Person for Money 2699 Fraud

49.95(5) FE PubAssist-Official Obtain Illegal Gain 2699 Fraud

49.95(6) FC PubAssist-Fail/Notify Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(6) FU PubAssist-Fail/Notify Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(6) MU PubAssist-Fail/Notify Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(6) NU PubAssist-Fail/Notify Income 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(9) FG PubAssist-Fail/Notify Changes >$10,000 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(9) FH PubAssist-Fail/Notify Changes >$5000-$10,000 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(9) Fl PubAssist-Fail/Notify Changes >$2000-$5000 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(9) MU PubAssist-Fail/Notify Changes >$1000-$2000 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(9) NU PubAssist-Fail/Notify Changes 2607 Fraud-False Statement
49.95(10) FG PubAssist-Improper Tender/Voucher >$10,000 2699 Fraud

49.95(10) FH PubAssist-Improper Tender/Voucher >$5000-$10,000 2699 Fraud

49.95(10) Fl PubAssist-Improper Tender/Voucher >$2000-$5000 2699 Fraud

49.95(10) MU PubAssist-Improper Tender/Voucher >$1000-$2000 2699 Fraud

49.95(10) NU PubAssist-Improper Tender/Voucher 2699 Fraud

50.03(1) MU Nursing Hm/Comm.Residence Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
50.03(8) NU Violate Comm. Residence/Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
50.03(13)(a) MU Comm.Residence Transferee Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
50.03(13)(b) MU Nursing HomeTransferor Fail/Notify 5599 Health-Safety
50.032(1m)(a) MU Operate Uncertified Adult Family Home 5599 Health-Safety
50.032(6) MU Violate Adult Family Home Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
50.033(1m)(a) MU Operate Unlicensed Adult Family Home 5599 Health-Safety
50.033(6) MU Violate Adult Family Home Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(1) NU Comm.Residence Fail/Train Personnel 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(a)1 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Fire Protection 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(b) NU Comm.Residence Fail/Install Smoke Alarm 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(b)1 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Smoke Alarm-Stairway 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(b)2 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Smoke Alarm-Door 5599 Health-Safety
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50.035(2)(b)3 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Smoke Alarm-Corridor 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(b)4 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Smoke Alarm-Commons 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(2)(b)5 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Smoke Alarm-Sleep.Rm 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(3)(a) NU Comm.Residence Manager Fail/Be Present 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(4) NU Comm.Residence Fail/Notify of Fire 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(5)(b)1 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Report Death 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(5)(b)2 NU Comm.Residence Fail/Report Suicide Death 5599 Health-Safety
50.035(6) NU Comm.Residence Fail/Post Notice 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(a) MU Care Facility-Interfere/Viol.Correction 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(b) MU Care Facility-Interfere/Dept Investigat. 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(c) MU Care Facility-Interfere/Dept Examination 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(d) MU Care Facility-Interfere/Dept Evidence 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(e) MU Care Facility-Retaliate Against Informer 5599 Health-Safety
50.07(1)(f) MU Care Facility-Modify Inspector's Report 5599 Health-Safety
50.49(8) MU Fail/Register as Home Health Agency 5599 Health-Safety
50.92(1) NU Hospices-Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
50.925 NU Hospices-Ads if Unlicensed Hospice 5599 Health-Safety
50.98(1) NU Hospices-Violate Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
51.15(12) FH Fraud/Emergency Detention Information 2699 Fraud

51.30(10)(a)1 MU Request Confidential Info-False Pretense 7399 Public Order Crimes
51.30(10)(a)2 MU Unlawfully Disclose Confidential Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
51.30(10)(b) NU Negligently Disclose Confidential Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
51.45(14)(a) NU Alcohol Program-Patient Confidentiality 7399 Public Order Crimes
51.45(15)(c) NU Hospital Refuse to Treat an Alcoholic 5599 Health-Safety

51.90 NU Discrimination/Mental Health Treat.Fac. 5599 Health-Safety
53.30(10)(bm) FU Intentionally Disclose Confidential Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
55.06(11)(am) FH Falsify Emergency Placement Statement 7399 Public Order Crimes
59.46 NU Surveyor or Engineer Fail/Perform Duty 7399 Public Order Crimes
59.90(1) MU Clerk Fail/File Report/Unclaimed Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
59.90(2) MU Treasurer Fail/Pay Unclaimed Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.06 MU County Civil Servant Rights/Military 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.14(1) MU Illegal Factors/County Civil ServiceHire 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.14(2) MU County Civil Service Illegal Activities 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.14(3) MU County Fail/Pay Posted Salary 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.17 MU Violate County Civil Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.26 MU City Servants-Appts. Fail/Conform/Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.37 MU City Servants-Fail/Keep Eligibles Regis. 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.38 MU City Servants-Obstruct Examined Persons 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.42 MU City Servants-Fail/Notify of Appointment 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.43(1) MU City Servants-Removal/Not "Just Cause" 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.43(2) MU City Servants-Fail/File Removal Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
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63.45 MU City Servants-Unauthorized Wage Payments 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.49 MU City Servants-Demote/Political Contrib. 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.50 MU City Servants-Improper Use of Money 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.51 MU City Servants-Improper Use of Politics 7399 Public Order Crimes
63.52(1) MU Violate City Civil Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
66.1207(1)(a) MU Fraud/Receipt Hous.Assistance(<$2500) 2699 Fraud
66.1207(1)(b) Fl Fraud/Receipt Housing ($2500-25,000) 2699 Fraud
66.1207(1)(c) FH Fraud/Receipt Housing (>$25,000) 2699 Fraud
66.1207(2) FE Official Solicit/Housing Commission/Gain 5112 Kickback-Receiving
66.1207(3)(a) MU Housing-Fail/Notify Income (<$2500) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
66.1207(3)(b) FU Housing-Fail/Notify Income($2500-25000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
66.1207(3)(c) FU Housing-Fail/Notify Income (>$25,000) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
69.24(1)(a) Fl Illegal Issue of Vital Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(am) FI Make Avail Uncert Copy/Vital Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(b) Fl False Statement-Birth/Death Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(c) Fl Give False Info-Birth/Death Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(d) Fl Alter/Amend Birth/Death Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(e) Fl Destroy Birth/Death Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(f) Fl Unlawfully Possess Vital Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(9) Fl Illegally Possess Vital Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(1)(h) Fl Furnish Birth/Death Cert. for Deception 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(2)(a) MU Marriage/Divorce Document Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(2)(b) MU Refuse to Provide Info-Death/Birth Cert. 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(2)(c) MU Unlawful Disposition of Corpse 7399 Public Order Crimes
69.24(2)(d) MU Violate Birth/Death/Marriage Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
70.339(4) NU Exempt-Property Owner Fail/File Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
70.36(1) NU Make False Statement to Prop. Assessor 7399 Public Order Crimes
70.47(18)(a) Fl Tamper w/Hearing Transcripts, Etc 7399 Public Order Crimes
70.47(18)(a) FU Tamper w/Summary of Proceedings 7399 Public Order Crimes
71.03 MU Fail/File Income Tax Return 6101 Income Tax
71.09(15)(d) NU Coerce Employee to Prepay Taxes 6199 Tax Revenue
71.24 MU Corporation Fail/File Income Tax Return 6101 Income Tax
71.44 MU Insurance Co. Fail/File Tax Return 6101 Income Tax
71.65(1) MU Fraud in Income Tax Report to Employee 2699 Fraud
71.65(2) MU Fraud in Income Tax Report/Dept Revenue 2699 Fraud
71.65(3) MU Fail/Deposit Withheld Income Taxes 2699 Fraud
71.78(1) MU Divulge Income Tax Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
71.78(1m)(a) MU Browsing Income Tax Return 7399 Public Order Crimes
71.78(3) MU Illegal Disclosure Income Tax Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
71.78(6) MU Violate/Restriction/Use/Tax Return Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
71.80(16) NU NonResident Contr'r Fail/Get Surety Bond 7399 Public Order Crimes
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71.83(2)(a)1 MU Fail/File Income Tax Return 6101 Income Tax
71.83(2)(a)2 MU Knowingly Submit False Tax Documents 6101 Income Tax
71.83(2)(a)5 NU Ee Supply/False Withholding Agreement 6101 Income Tax
71.83(2)(b)1 FH Fraud/Rendering Income Tax Return 2699 Fraud
71.83(2)(b)2 FH Corp. Fraud/Rendering Income Tax Return 2699 Fraud
71.83(2)(b)3 FI Conceal Property to Evade Income Tax 6101 Income Tax
71.83(2)(b)4 HU Fraudulent Claim/Income Tax Credit 6199 Tax Revenue
75.375 MU Willful Destruction/Tax Certificate Lands 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.06(1) NU Fail/File Cut Notice/Forest Cropland 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.06(4) NU Fail/Report Cutting/Forest Cropland 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.09(1) NU Make False Statement/Forestation Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.27 MU Falsify/Real Estate Transfer Fee Return 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.52(12) MU Selling without a Sales Tax Permit 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(6) MU Fail/File Sales, Use Tax Return 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(7) MU Fraud/Sales, Use Tax Return 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(10) MU Fraud/General Sales/Use Taxes 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(11) FC Intentionally Fail/Pay Sales/Use Tax 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(11) FE Intentionally Fail/Pay Sales/Use Tax 6102 Sales Tax
77.60(11) MA Intentionally Fail/Pay Sales/Use Tax 6102 Sales Tax
77.61(5) MU Illegal Disclosure of Tax Return Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.61(5)(a) MU Illegal Disclosure of Tax Return Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.83(2) NU Fail/Permit Public Access-Managed Forest 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.83(2)(a) NU Fail/Permit Access/Managed Forests 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.83(4) NU Violate Managed Forest Signing Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.86(1)(a) NU Cut Timber/Delinquent Forest Land 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.86(1)(b) NU Fail/File Cutting Notice/Managed Forests 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.86(4) NU Fail/File Cut Trees Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
77.86(5)(a) NU Intentionally File/False Forestry Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.09(1) MU Fuel Wholesaler Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.13(1) MU Fuel Wholesaler Fail/Notify Cessation 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.13(2) MU Fuel Wholesaler Fail/Report Cessation 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.47 MU Special Fuel Dealer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.48(7) MU Special Fuel Dealer Fail/Display License 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.50(1) MU Fuel Licensee Fail/Notify Cessation 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.50(2) MU MotorFuel Licensee Fail/Report Cessation 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.52 MU Special Fuel Vehicle Fail/Separate Tanks 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.56 MU Aviation Fuel Dealer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.66(1) MU Motor Fuel Licensee Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.66(2) MU Motor Fuel Licensee Fail/Keep Acc.Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.66(3) MU Motor Fuel Licensee Fail/Retain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.73(1)(a) MU Fuel Tax-Possession/Invalid License 6199 Tax Revenue
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78.73(1)(b) MU Fuel Tax-Allow Illegal License Use 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(1)(c) MU Fuel Tax-Display Another's License 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(1)(d) MU Fuel Tax-Fraud/License Application 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(1)(dm) MU Fuel Tax-1llegal Use/Exemption Certific. 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(1)(dr) MU Fuel Tax-Use Aviation Fuel in Motor Veh. 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(1)(e) MU Fuel Tax-Fraud in Purchasing Fuel 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(3) MU Fuel Tax-Attempt/Assign License 6199 Tax Revenue
78.73(4) MU Fuel Tax-Fail/Report or Pay 6199 Tax Revenue
78.77(1) MU Fuel Transporter Fail to Register 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.77(2) MU Fuel Transporter Fail/Carry Load. Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.77(3) MU Fuel Transporter Fail/Paint Name/Truck 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.77(4) MU Fuel Transporter Fail/Divulge Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.77(5) MU Fuel Transporter Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
78.78(1) MU Fuel Transporter Fail/File Reports 7399 Public Order Crimes
84.31(3) NU Own/Maintain Junkyard Near Highway 7399 Public Order Crimes
84.31(6)(c) NU Violate Junkyard/Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
85.17(2) NU Fail/Comply Highway Salt Storage Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.01 MU Fail/Light Materials Left in Highway 5599 Health-Safety
86.021(1) MU Farm Machinery Injury to Highway 5599 Health-Safety
86.022 MU Obstruct Highway w/ Embankment/Ditch 5599 Health-Safety
86.025 MU Illegal Camping on Highways 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.03(1) MU Fail/Remove Fallen Tree from Highway 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.03(3) MU Cutting Owner's Trees by Highway 7199 Property Crimes
86.03(4) MU Damage Highway Trees w/o Consent 7199 Property Crimes
86.03(5) MU Mutilation of Highway Trees 7199 Property Crimes
86.06(2) MU Interfere w/ Closed Highway 5599 Health-Safety
86.07(1) MU Graffiti on Bridges/Culverts/Guard Rails 7199 Property Crimes
86.07(2) MU Unauthorized Digging in Highways 5599 Health-Safety
86.16(4) NU Violate/Highway Utility Lines Placement 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.17(2) MU Wanton Interference/Highway Stream Use 5599 Health-Safety
86.19(3) MU Erect Unauthorized Highway Signs 5599 Health-Safety
86.191(1) MU Ads w/in 1000 Ft./Highway Intersection 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.191(3) MU Fail/Remove Menacing Highway Signs 5599 Health-Safety
86.191(4) MU Ads w/in Adjacent Highway Triangle 7399 Public Order Crimes
86.192(1) FH Interfere w/State Highway Signs-Death 5599 Health-Safety
86.192(1) MU Interfere w/State Highway Signs 5599 Health-Safety
86.192(1m) FH Possess State Highway Signs-Death 7199 Property Crimes
86.192(1m) MU Possess State Highway Signs 7199 Property Crimes
87.17 MU Tampering w/ Flood Control Measures 5599 Health-Safety
88.91(1) MU Placing Obstruction in Water Ditches 5599 Health-Safety
93.06(2) MU Dairy Plant-Fail/Furnish Statement 7399 Public Order Crimes
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93.06(3) MU Willful Violation/Food/FuelScarcityOrder 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.07(21) MU Dairy Plant-Fail/Maintain Statistics 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.09(8) MU Fail/Conform Ag/Trade Dept Standards 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.10(2) MU Alter Ag/Trade Certificate on Product 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.11(7) MU False Licensing/Food Grade Inspectors 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.14(3) MU Willfully Fail/Attend Ag/Trade Hearing 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.15(3) MU Willfully Fail/File Ag/Trade Req'd Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(1) MU Dairy Plant-Fail/Furnish Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(2) MU Dairy Plant-Obstruct Ag/Trade Officer 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(2) NU Dairy Plant-Obstruct Ag/Trade Officer 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(3) MU Willful Violation/Ag Dept Orders/Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(4) MU Willful Violation/Food/Fuel ScarcityOrder 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(5) NU Late Filing/CH.93-100 License Applicat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
93.21(6) MU Fraudulent Use/Official Ag/Trade Seals 2699 Fraud

93.21(6) NU Fraudulent Use/Official Ag/Trade Seals 2699 Fraud

94.01(2) MU Remove Plant if Order in Effect 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.01(3) MU Interfere w/Plant Inspectors 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.02(1) MU Plants-Fail/Abate Plant Pests 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.03(1) MU Plants-Ship/Plants w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(3) MU Plants Nurseryman Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(4)(a) MU Plants Dealer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(4)(b) MU Dealer Sale/Uninspected Plants 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(6)(a) MU Plants-Fail/Label Nursery Stock 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(6)(b) MU Plants-Accept/Unlabeled Nursery Stock 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(6)(c) MU Plants-Fail/Label Retail Plants 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(7)(a) MU Plants-Misrepresent Nursery Stock 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(7)(b) MU Plants-Misrepresent as Dealer/Nurseryman 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(7)(c) MU Plants-Misrepresent Nursery Stock toDept 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.10(7)(d) MU Plants-Sale/Ship Stock w/Invalid Certif. 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.26 MU Fail/Maintain Cranberry Dams 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.385(1) MU Seeds-Violate Label Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.385(1) NU Seeds-Violate Label Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.385(2) MU Bulk Seeds-Violate Label Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.385(2) NU Bulk Seeds-Violate Label Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.40(1) MU Sale/Uncertified Alfalfa Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.40(1) NU Sale/Uncertified Alfalfa Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(a) MU Sale/Seeds w/o Germination Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(a) NU Sale/Seeds w/o Germination Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(b) MU Sale/Improperly Labeled Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(b) NU Sale/Improperly Labeled Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(c) MU Sale/Seeds w/False Advertising 7399 Public Order Crimes
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94.41(1)(c) NU Sale/Seeds w/False Advertising 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(d) MU Sale/Seeds w/Noxious Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(d) NU Sale/Seeds w/Noxious Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(e) MU Sale/Seeds w/Restricted Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(e) NU Sale/Seeds w/Restricted Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(f) MU Sale/Seeds w/Excess Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(f) NU Sale/Seeds w/Excess Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(9) MU Sale/Seeds w/Restricted Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(9) NU Sale/Seeds w/Restricted Weeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(h) MU Sale of Uncertified Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(h) NU Sale of Uncertified Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(i) MU Sale/Seeds w/Unauthorized Blue Label 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(i) NU Sale/Seeds w/Unauthorized Blue Label 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(j) MU Sale/Seeds w/Ineffective Inoculum 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(j) NU Sale/Seeds w/Ineffective Inoculum 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(k) MU Sale of Protected Seed Class 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(1)(k) NU Sale of Protected Seed Class 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(a) MU Alter/Destroy Seed Labels 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(a) NU Alter/Destroy Seed Labels 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(b) MU Seeds-Make False Ads/Statements 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(b) NU Seeds-Make False Ads/Statements 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(c) MU Interfere/Authorized Seed Person 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(c) NU Interfere/Authorized Seed Person 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(d) MU Seeds-Fail/Comply "StopSale" Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(d) NU Seeds-Fail/Comply "StopSale" Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(e) MU Seeds-Use/"Trace",not Labeling 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(e) NU Seeds-Use/"Trace",not Labeling 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(f) MU Seeds-Use/"Type" Labeling 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(f) NU Seeds-Use/"Type" Labeling 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(9) MU Seeds-Fraud/Annual Sales Figures 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.41(2)(9) NU Seeds-Fraud/Annual Sales Figures 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.43(1) MU Seed Labeler Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.43(1) NU Seed Labeler Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.43(2) MU Sale/Unlabeled Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.43(2) NU Sale/Unlabeled Seeds 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.44 MU Seed Labeler Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.44 NU Seed Labeler Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.46(4)(a) NU Violate Seed Labeling Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.46(4)(b) MU Knowingly Violate Seed Labeling Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(2) NU Ginseng Dealer/Grower Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(3)(a) NU Ginseng Sale w/o Shipment Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual

Wisconsin Offense Information e 136




Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
94.50(3)(c) NU Ginseng Dealer Receipt w/o ShipmentCert. 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(3)(d) NU Ginseng Dealer Purchase/OutState Ginseng 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(3)(e) NU Importation of OutState Ginseng 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(4) NU Ginseng Dealer Fail/Submit Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.50(5) NU Fraud/Ginseng Application/Registration 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(a) MU Fertilizer-Distribute Unlawfully 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(a) NU Fertilizer-Distribute Unlawfully 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(b) MU Fertilizer-Make Fraudulent Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(b) NU Fertilizer-Make Fraudulent Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(c) MU Fertilizer-Manufacture w/o License 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(c) NU Fertilizer-Manufacture w/o License 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(d) MU Fertilizer-Fraud/License Application 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.64(7)(d) NU Fertilizer-Fraud/License Application 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.645(2)(a) NU Fail/Comply Fertilization Storage Rules 5599 Health-Safety
94.645(5) NU Violate Pesticide Storage Rules 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(a) MU Plant Additive-Illegal Distribution 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(a) NU Plant Additive-Illegal Distribution 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(b) MU Plant Additive-Distribute Toxin 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(b) NU Plant Additive-Distribute Toxin 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(c) MU Plant Additive-Fraud/Advertising 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(c) NU Plant Additive-Fraud/Advertising 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)1 MU Plant Additive-Use Claim/Excess Permit 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)1 NU Plant Additive-Use Claim/Excess Permit 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)2 MU Plant Additive--Use Inconsistent Label 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)2 NU Plant Additive--Use Inconsistent Label 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)3 MU Plant Additive-Use Unscientific Claim 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(d)3 NU Plant Additive-Use Unscientific Claim 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(e) MU Plant Additive-Fraud/Reports,etc. 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(e) NU Plant Additive-Fraud/Reports,etc. 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(f) MU Plant Additive-Distribute Unfiled Label 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(f) NU Plant Additive-Distribute Unfiled Label 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(9) MU PlantAdditive-Imply Endorsement 5599 Health-Safety
94.65(7)(9) NU PlantAdditive-Imply Endorsement 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(1) MU Pesticides-Manuf'r/Label'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(1) NU Pesticides-Manuf'r/Label'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(3)(b) MU Pesticides-Fail/Provide Product List 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(3)(b) NU Pesticides-Fail/Provide Product List 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(5) MU Pesticides-Fail/Submit Reports,etc. 5599 Health-Safety
94.68(5) NU Pesticides-Fail/Submit Reports,etc. 5599 Health-Safety
94.685(1) MU Restrict.Pesticide Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.685(1) NU Restrict.Pesticide Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
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94.70(1)(a) MU Sale/Unregistered Pesticides 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(a) NU Sale/Unregistered Pesticides 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(b) MU Pesticides-Sale/Unregistered Claims 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(b) NU Pesticides-Sale/Unregistered Claims 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(c) MU Pesticides-Sale/Unreg. Composition 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(c) NU Pesticides-Sale/Unreg. Composition 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(d) MU Sale/Improperly Labeled Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(d) NU Sale/Improperly Labeled Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(e) MU Sale/Improperly Colored Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(e) NU Sale/Improperly Colored Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(f) MU Sale/Adulterated/Misbranded Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(1)(f) NU Sale/Adulterated/Misbranded Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(a) MU Alter/Destroy Pesticide Labeling 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(a) NU Alter/Destroy Pesticide Labeling 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(b) MU Reveal Pesticide Formula 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(b) NU Reveal Pesticide Formula 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(c) MU Advertise/Restricted-Use Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(c) NU Advertise/Restricted-Use Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(d) MU Improper Use/Restricted Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(d) NU Improper Use/Restricted Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(e) MU Fraud/Pesticide Certificate Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(e) NU Fraud/Pesticide Certificate Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(f) MU Uncertified Applicator Use/Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(f) NU Uncertified Applicator Use/Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(9) MU Improper Use of Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(9) NU Improper Use of Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(h) MU Improper Experimental Pesticide Use 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(h) NU Improper Experimental Pesticide Use 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(i) MU Fail/Maintain Pesticide Records 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(i) NU Fail/Maintain Pesticide Records 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(j) MU Violate Pesticide/Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
94.70(3)(j) NU Violate Pesticide/Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
94.702(2) MU Own Veterinary Clinic w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.702(2) NU Own Veterinary Clinic w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
94.703(1) MU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.703(1) NU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.703(4) MU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.703(4) NU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.703(5) MU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Employees 5599 Health-Safety
94.703(5) NU Comm.Pesticide Applic'r Employees 5599 Health-Safety
94.704(1) MU Ind.Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
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94.704(1) NU Ind.Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.704(4) MU Ind.Comm.Pest.Applic'r Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.704(4) NU Ind.Comm.Pest.Applic'r Application 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(1)(a)1 MU Private Pest.Applic'r Fail/Certified 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(1)(a)1 NU Private Pest.Applic'r Fail/Certified 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(1)(a)2 MU Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Certified 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(1)(a)2 NU Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Certified 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(3) MU Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Keep Records 5599 Health-Safety
94.705(3) NU Comm.Pest.Applic'r Fail/Keep Records 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(a) MU Sale/2,4,5-T in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(a) NU Sale/2,4,5-T in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(b) MU Sale/Silvex in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(b) NU Sale/Silvex in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(c) MU Sale/Aldrin in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(c) NU Sale/Aldrin in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(d) MU Sale/Chlordane in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(d) NU Sale/Chlordane in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(e) MU Sale/Dieldrin in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(e) NU Sale/Dieldrin in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(F) MU Sale/Heptachlor in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1)(f) NU Sale/Heptachlor in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1m) MU Sale/Use Daminozide in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(1m) NU Sale/Use Daminozide in Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(a) MU Fail/Return Existing Pesticide Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(a) NU Fail/Return Existing Pesticide Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(b) MU Fail/Return Daminozide Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(b) NU Fail/Return Daminozide Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(c) MU Pest.Dealer Fail/Pay Existing Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.707(3)(c) NU Pest.Dealer Fail/Pay Existing Stock 5599 Health-Safety
94.708(2) MU Sale/lllegal Bat Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.708(2) NU Sale/lllegal Bat Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.708(3) MU Use/lllegal Bat Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.708(3) NU Use/lllegal Bat Pesticide 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(2)(a) MU Comm.Feed-Manuf'r Fail/Label Product 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(2)(b) MU Comm.Feed-Fail/Label Custom-Mixed Feed 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(3) MU Comm.Feed-Sale w/ Weed Seeds 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(4) MU Comm.Feed-Sale w/ Organic Matter 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(5)(a) MU Comm.Feed-Manuf'r Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(6)(j) MU Comm.Feed-Manuf'r Fail/Keep Records 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(8)(a) MU Comm.Feed-Sale/Adulterated/Misbrand.Feed 5599 Health-Safety
94.72(14)(a) MU Violate Commercial Feed Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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94.76(3) MU Fail/Prevent Honeybee Disease Spread 5599 Health-Safety
94.76(4) MU Fail/Obtain Honeybee Hive Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
95.01(1) MU Administer Drugs to Horse 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.10(1) MU Feeding Garbage to Swine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.10(4) MU Fail/Meet Infected Swine Disposal Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.10(5) MU Remove Infected Swine/Unauth.Place 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.10(6) MU Bring OutState Garbage/Swine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.12 MU Use/False Animal Pedigree 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.13 MU Misrepresent/Domestic Animal Breed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.19(2)(a) MU Sale/Disease-Exposed Animal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.19(2)(b) MU Sale/Disease-Infected Animal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.19(2)(c) MU Knowingly Conceal Diseased Animal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.19(2)(d) MU Knowingly Misrepresent Diseased Animal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.19(2)(e) MU Knowingly Permit Spread/Animal Disease 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.20 MU Violate Infected Area/Animal Embargo 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.21(2)(a) NU Fail/Have Dog Vaccinated against Rabies 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(b) NU Vet Fail/lssue Dog Rabies Certificate 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(c) NU Vet Fail/Keep Copy/Dog RabiesCertificate 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(e) NU Vet Fail/lssue Dog Rabies Tag 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(f) NU Fail/Attach Dog Rabies Tag 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(9) NU Vet Fail/Record Duplicate Dog Rabies Tag 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(2)(h) NU Dog Owner Fail/Pay/Rabies Vaccination 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(3)(a) NU Owner Fail/Confine Dog if Quarantine 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(4)(a) NU Officer Sacrifice/Rabies-Infected Dog 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(4)(b) NU Officer Sacrifice/Other Animals(Rabies) 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(a) NU Dog Quarantine-Isolation Facility 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(b) MU Dog Quarantine-Human Health Risk 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(b) NU Dog Quarantine-Human Health Risk 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(c)1 NU Dog Quarantine-Animal Risk(NotImmunized) 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(c)2 NU Dog Quarantine-Animal Risk (Immunized) 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(5)(d) NU Sacrifice Dog Exhibiting Rabies Symptoms 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(6) NU Delivery of Animal Carcass to Vet/etc. 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(8) NU Animal Owner Responsible/Rabies Expenses 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(10)(a) NU Fail/Have Dog Vaccinated against Rabies 5599 Health-Safety
95.21(10)(b) MU Refuse/Comply Rabies Quarantine Order 5599 Health-Safety
95.22(1) MU Vet Fail/Report Animal Diseases 5599 Health-Safety
95.23(1) MU Interfere w/ Animal Disease Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
95.23(3) MU Owner Fail/Confine Animal for Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
95.23(4) MU Fail/Comply w/Animal Quarantine 5599 Health-Safety
95.235 MU Sale/Painted Livestock Feeding Utensils 5599 Health-Safety
95.24(1) MU Possess/Hog Cholera Vaccine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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95.24(3)(a) MU Administer/Swine Anthrax Vaccine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.24(3)(b) MU Vet Fail/Report Use/Living Vaccine 5599 Health-Safety
95.25(2) MU Interfere/Cattle TB Testing 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.26(1) MU Fail/Test Cattle for Brucellosis 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.26(2) MU Violate Brucellosis Testing for Cattle 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.26(4) MU Fail/Slaughter Brucellosis-Cattle 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.26(5) MU Violate Brucellosis-Cattle Quarantine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.27(7) MU Fail/Dispose/Pseudorabies Swine 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.30 MU Fail/Dispose TB-Infected Cattle 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.34 MU Violate Slaughter/Premise Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.35(6) MU Fail/Dispose Scrapie-Infected Sheep 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.38(1) MU Alter/Animal Health Records 5599 Health-Safety
95.38(2) MU Tamper w/Animal Ear Tags 5599 Health-Safety
95.39(1) MU Sale/Unlabeled Tuberculin 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.39(2) MU Use/Unreported Tuberculin 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.40(1) MU Use/Substance/Neutralize TB Test 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.40(2) MU NonTesting Use/Tuberculin 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.43(2) MU Interfere/Cattle Brucellosis Test 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.46(1) MU NonVet Use/Brucella Organism 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.46(2) MU Unauth. Brucellosis Vacinnation 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.46(3) MU Fail/Use Brucellosis Ear Tattoo 5599 Health-Safety
95.46(4) MU Vet Use/Unauth.Brucellosis Vaccine 5599 Health-Safety
95.49(1) MU Sale/Move Brucellosis-Infected Animal 5599 Health-Safety
95.49(1m) MU Sell/Move Cattle w/o Brucellosis Report 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.50(1) MU Deposit Animal Carcass 5599 Health-Safety
95.50(1) NU Deposit Animal Carcass 5599 Health-Safety
95.50(2) MU Deposit/Diseased-Animal Carcass 5599 Health-Safety
95.50(2) NU Deposit/Diseased-Animal Carcass 5599 Health-Safety
95.55(1)(a) MU Fail/Register Farm-Raised Deer 5599 Health-Safety
95.55(4) MU Fail/Provide Animal Handling Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
95.64(2) MU Sale/Unregistered Livestock Remedy 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.64(3) MU Sale/Improperly Labeled Livestock Remedy 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
95.67 MU Improper Use/Animal Care Products 5599 Health-Safety
95.68(2) MU Livestock Market Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.68(2) NU Livestock Market Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.68(9) MU Livestock Market Dealer Operate/Revocati 5599 Health-Safety
95.69(2) MU Livestock Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.69(2) NU Livestock Dealer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.69(9) MU Livestock Dealer Operate/Revocation 5599 Health-Safety
95.71(2) MU Livestock Trucker Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.71(2) NU Livestock Trucker Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
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95.71(9) MU Livestock Trucker Operate/Revocation 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(2)(a) NU Animal Food Processor-Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(3) NU Animal Food Processor-Plant Location 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(4)(a) NU Animal Food Processor-New Plants 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(4)(b) NU Animal Food Processor-Closed Vessels 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(4)(c)1 NU Animal Food Processor-Dispose/DeadAnimal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(4)(c)2 NU Animal Food Processor-Dead (Holiday) 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(7)(a) NU Transport/DeadAnimal-Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(7)(b) NU Transport/DeadAnimal-Enclosure Req'mt 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(7)(c) NU Transport/DeadAnimal-Permit Req'mt 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(7)(d) NU Transport/DeadAnimal-Interstate Reg'mts 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(8) NU Transport/DeadAnimal-TruckStation Permit 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(9) NU Animal Food Processor-Misrepresentation 5599 Health-Safety
95.72(10) NU Animal Food Processor-Inhumane Handling 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.72(11) NU Violate Animal Food Processor/Dept.Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
95.80(2) MU Inhumane Livestock Slaughtering 5599 Health-Safety
95.99(1) MU Violate Animal Health Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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Statute Chapters 96 - 101

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
96.17(2) NU Violate Marketing Order/Agreements 5599 Health-Safety
96.17(3) MU Intentional Violation/Marketing Order 5599 Health-Safety
97.03(3) MU Use "Butter” if Not All Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.03(3) NU Use "Butter” if Not All Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.10(1) MU Sale/Adulterated/Misbranded Food 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.10(1) NU Sale/Adulterated/Misbranded Food 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.10(2) MU Manufacture Food in Unclean Environment 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.10(2) NU Manufacture Food in Unclean Environment 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.12(2)(b) MU Sale/Violation of Food Holding Order 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.12(2)(d)1 MU Violation of Food Holding Order 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.12(3)(a) MU Violate Food Inspector's Special Order 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.12(4)(a) MU Interfere w/ Food Inspector 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.12(4)(b) MU Give False Info to Food Inspector 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.13 MU Sale/Regulated Fish Flour 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.13 NU Sale/Regulated Fish Flour 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.17(2) MU Cheesemaker Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.17(2) NU Cheesemaker Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.175(2) MU CheeseGrader Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.175(2) NU CheeseGrader Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.175(3) MU CheeseGrader Fail/Meet Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.175(3) NU CheeseGrader Fail/Meet Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(1) MU Retail Sale/Ungraded Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(1) NU Retail Sale/Ungraded Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(5) MU Sale/Ungraded Outstate Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(5) NU Sale/Ungraded Outstate Butter 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(6) MU Fail/Use Licensed Butter Graders 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(6) NU Fail/Use Licensed Butter Graders 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(7) MU Advertise/Butter w/o Grade 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.176(7) NU Advertise/Butter w/o Grade 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.177(2) MU Fail/Meet State Cheese Grades 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.177(2) NU Fail/Meet State Cheese Grades 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.177(3) MU Fail/Label Wisconsin-Manuf. Cheese 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.177(3) NU Fail/Label Wisconsin-Manuf. Cheese 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.18(3) MU Sale/Oleo w/o Compliance/Labeling Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.18(4) MU Serve Oleo as Butter in Public Eatery 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.18(5) MU Serve Oleo as Butter in School/Prison 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(2)(a) MU Dairy Plants-Fail to be Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(2)(a) NU Dairy Plants-Fail to be Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(2)(f) MU Dairy Plant-Fail/Notify Operations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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97.20(2)(f) NU Dairy Plant-Fail/Notify Operations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(3)(a) MU "A" Dairy Plants-Fail/Get Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(3)(a) NU "A" Dairy Plants-Fail/Get Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(3)(b) MU "A" Dairy Plants-Fail/Meet Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.20(3)(b) NU "A" Dairy Plants-Fail/Meet Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(2)(a)1 MU Bulk Milk Tanker Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(2)(a)1 NU Bulk Milk Tanker Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(2)(b) MU "A"Bulk Milk Tankers Fail/Get Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(2)(b) NU "A"Bulk Milk Tankers Fail/Get Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(3) MU Milk Distributor Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.21(3) NU Milk Distributor Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.22(2)(a) MU Milk Producer Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.22(2)(a) NU Milk Producer Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.22(3)(a) MU "A"Milk Prod'r Fail/Obtain Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.22(3)(a) NU "A"Milk Prod'r Fail/Obtain Permit 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(a) MU Sale/NonCompliance Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(a) NU Sale/NonCompliance Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(b) MU Sale/"Non-A" Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(b) NU Sale/"Non-A" Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(c) MU Sale/Mislabeled "A" Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.24(2)(c) NU Sale/Mislabeled "A" Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.25(2) MU Violate BGH Label Prohibitions 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.25(2) NU Violate BGH Label Prohibitions 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.27(2) MU Food Warehouse Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.27(2) NU Food Warehouse Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.29(2)(a) MU Food Processor Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.29(2)(a) NU Food Processor Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.29(2)(c) MU Food Processor Fail/Notify Operations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.29(2)(c) NU Food Processor Fail/Notify Operations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.30(2)(a) MU Retail Eatery Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.30(2)(a) NU Retail Eatery Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.34(2)(b) MU Beverages-Fail/Meet Manuf. Regs 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.34(2)(b) NU Beverages-Fail/Meet Manuf. Regs 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.34(2)(d) MU Beverages-Fail/Meet Water Supply 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.34(2)(d) NU Beverages-Fail/Meet Water Supply 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(a) MU Slaughtering-Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(a) NU Slaughtering-Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(c) MU Slaughtering-Fail/Register Name 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(c) NU Slaughtering-Fail/Register Name 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(d) MU Slaughtering-Operate w/o Registration 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(2)(d) NU Slaughtering-Operate w/o Registration 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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97.42(3)(a) MU Slaughtering-Fail/Kill Diseased Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(3)(a) NU Slaughtering-Fail/Kill Diseased Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(3)(c) MU Slaughtering-Fail/Dispose Unfit Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(3)(c) NU Slaughtering-Fail/Dispose Unfit Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(3)(f) MU Slaughtering-Fail/Meet Label Reg'mts 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(3)(f) NU Slaughtering-Fail/Meet Label Reg'mts 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(a) MU Slaughtering-Uninspected Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(a) NU Slaughtering-Uninspected Animals 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(b) MU Slaughtering-Sale/Unprocessed Meat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(b) NU Slaughtering-Sale/Unprocessed Meat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(c) MU Slaughtering-Horse Killing w/ Others 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(c) NU Slaughtering-Horse Killing w/ Others 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(d) MU Slaughtering-County Setting/Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(6)(d) NU Slaughtering-County Setting/Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(7) MU Slaughtering-Interfere w/ Access 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(7) NU Slaughtering-Interfere w/ Access 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(8) MU Slaughtering-Interfere w/ Inspection 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(a) MU Slaughtering-Use/"Rejected" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(a) NU Slaughtering-Use/"Rejected" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(b)1 MU Slaughtering-Use/"Retained" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(b)1 NU Slaughtering-Use/"Retained" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(b)2 MU Slaughtering-Use/"Detained" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(b)2 NU Slaughtering-Use/"Detained" Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(c) MU Slaughtering-Alter/Remove Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.42(9)(c) NU Slaughtering-Alter/Remove Tags 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.43(1) FH Sale of Dead/Diseased Animal Meat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.43(2) FH Feed/Dead/Diseased Animal to Food Animal 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.44(1) MU Fail/ID Meat for Animal Feed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.44(1) NU Fail/ID Meat for Animal Feed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.44(2) MU Animal Feed Manuf'r Fail/Register 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.44(2) NU Animal Feed Manuf'r Fail/Register 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.45(1) FH Sale of Unlabeled Horsemeat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.46(1) MU Sale/Certain Regulated Foods 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.46(1) NU Sale/Certain Regulated Foods 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.46(2) MU Sale/Refrozen Fruit w/ Sulfites 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.47 MU Sale of Foods w/ Benzoic Acid 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.47 NU Sale of Foods w/ Benzoic Acid 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.48(1)(b) MU Sale/Product Resembling Dairy Product 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.48(1)(b) NU Sale/Product Resembling Dairy Product 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.48(4) MU Eatery-Use/Substitute Coffee Creamer 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.48(4) NU Eatery-Use/Substitute Coffee Creamer 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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97.52 MU Sale/Delivery Unsanitary Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.52 NU Sale/Delivery Unsanitary Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.53 MU Sale of Adulterated Meat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.53 NU Sale of Adulterated Meat 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.56(2) MU Falsely Represent Meat to be Kosher 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.56(2) NU Falsely Represent Meat to be Kosher 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.56(3) MU Falsely Represent Products to be Kosher 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.56(3) NU Falsely Represent Products to be Kosher 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.57(2) MU Improper Labeling/Paddy-Grown Rice 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.57(2) NU Improper Labeling/Paddy-Grown Rice 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.57(3) MU Improper Labeling/Wild Rice 5512 Food-Health or Safety
97.57(3) NU Improper Labeling/Wild Rice 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(1) MU Weights-Violate Method of Sale 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(1) NU Weights-Violate Method of Sale 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(2)(a) MU Weights-Sale/Unauth. Berry Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(2)(a) NU Weights-Sale/Unauth. Berry Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(2)(b) MU Weights-Use/Unauth. Aerosol Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.06(2)(b) NU Weights-Use/Unauth. Aerosol Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(1) MU Weights-Sale w/o Weight 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(1) NU Weights-Sale w/o Weight 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(2) MU Weights-Use/Misleading Labeling 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(2) NU Weights-Use/Misleading Labeling 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(3) MU Weights-Violate Quantity Variation Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(3) NU Weights-Violate Quantity Variation Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(4) MU Weights-Violate Count/Measure Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.07(4) NU Weights-Violate Count/Measure Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.12 MU Weights-Use/Unauth. Ice Cream Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.12 NU Weights-Use/Unauth. Ice Cream Packaging 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(1) MU Weights-Fail/Test Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(1) NU Weights-Fail/Test Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(2) MU Weights-Fail/Have Milk Sampled 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(2) NU Weights-Fail/Have Milk Sampled 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(3) MU Weights-Fail/Give Milk Item.State. 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(3) NU Weights-Fail/Give Milk Item.State. 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(4) MU Weights-Fail/Use Butter Fat Standard 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(4) NU Weights-Fail/Use Butter Fat Standard 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(5) MU Weights-Violate Milk Testing Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.13(5) NU Weights-Violate Milk Testing Rules 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.145(2) MU Weights-Milk Tester Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.145(2) NU Weights-Milk Tester Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.145(4) MU Weights-Plant/Receipt Untested Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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98.145(4) NU Weights-Plant/Receipt Untested Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.146(1) MU Milk Weigher Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.146(1) NU Milk Weigher Fail/Licensed 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.146(3) MU Weights-Plant Receipt/Unweighed Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.146(3) NU Weights-Plant Receipt/Unweighed Milk 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.15(1) MU Weights-False Milk Testing 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.15(1) NU Weights-False Milk Testing 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.21(3) MU Weights-Violate Bread Loaf Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.21(3) NU Weights-Violate Bread Loaf Standards 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(1) MU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(1) NU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(2) MU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(2) NU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(3) MU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.22(3) NU Weights-Bulk Delivery Violations 5512 Food-Health or Safety
98.225(2) NU Sell Liquid Fuel w/o Delivery Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(a) MU Fuel Ticket-Seller's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(a) NU Fuel Ticket-Seller's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(b) MU Fuel Ticket-Purchaser's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(b) NU Fuel Ticket-Purchaser's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(c) MU Fuel Ticket-Delivery Description 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(c) NU Fuel Ticket-Delivery Description 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(d) MU Fuel Ticket-Meter Reading 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(2)(d) NU Fuel Ticket-Meter Reading 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(3) MU Fail/Provide Written Fuel Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.225(3) NU Fail/Provide Written Fuel Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(1) MU Weights-Unweighed Sale/Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(1) NU Weights-Unweighed Sale/Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(2) MU Weights-Fail/Label Tare/Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(2) NU Weights-Fail/Label Tare/Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(3) MU Weights-Fail/Credit Gas/Container 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(3) NU Weights-Fail/Credit Gas/Container 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(4)(a) MU Weights-Incorrect Temp/Liquid Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(4)(a) NU Weights-Incorrect Temp/Liquid Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(4)(b) MU Weights-Incorrect Temp/Vapor Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(4)(b) NU Weights-Incorrect Temp/Vapor Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(5) MU Weights-Fail/Show Gas Sold 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(5) NU Weights-Fail/Show Gas Sold 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a) MU Sell Gas Fuel w/o Delivery Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a) NU Sell Gas Fuel w/o Delivery Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a)1 MU Gas Fuel Ticket-Seller's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
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98.245(6)(a)1 NU Gas Fuel Ticket-Seller's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a)2 MU Gas Fuel Ticket-Purchaser's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a)2 NU Gas Fuel Ticket-Purchaser's Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a)3 MU Gas Fuel Ticket-Meter Reading 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(a)3 NU Gas Fuel Ticket-Meter Reading 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(b) MU Fail/Provide Written Fuel Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.245(6)(b) NU Fail/Provide Written Fuel Ticket 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.246(2) MU Weights-Illegal Sale/Petroleum 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.246(2) NU Weights-1llegal Sale/Petroleum 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(1) MU Weights-Fail/Test Veh.Scales 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(1) NU Weights-Fail/Test Veh.Scales 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(2) MU Weights-Fail/File Veh.Scale Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(2) NU Weights-Fail/File Veh.Scale Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(3) MU Weights-Falsify/Veh.Scale Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.25(3) NU Weights-Falsify/Veh.Scale Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(a) MU Weights-Hinder Inspector 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(a) NU Weights-Hinder Inspector 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(b) MU Weights-Use/Incorrect Measure 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(b) NU Weights-Use/Incorrect Measure 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(c) MU Falsely Represent Purchase Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(c) NU Falsely Represent Purchase Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(d) MU Weights-Use/Rejected Measure 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(d) NU Weights-Use/Rejected Measure 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(f) MU Weights-Violate Any Dept. Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
98.26(1)(f) NU Weights-Violate Any Dept. Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.02(1) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.02(1) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.02(4) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/Post Sign 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.02(4) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/Post Sign 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.03(1) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/File Security 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.03(1) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/File Security 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.04(1) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/Maintain Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.04(1) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/Maintain Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(1) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/lssue Receipt 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(1) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/lssue Receipt 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(2) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(2) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(3) MU PubWarehouse-Fail/Meet Standards 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.05(3) NU PubWarehouse-Fail/Meet Standards 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.07(1) NU PubWarehouse-Violate Dept. Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
99.07(2) MU PubWarehouse-Willfully Violate Dept. Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
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100.02(1) FU Dump Produce 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.025(4) MU Dairy Calves-Use Unauthorized Ear Tags 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.025(5) MU Dairy Calves-Falsify Cert./ID of Calves 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(2)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Register 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(2)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Register 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(22)(a) NU Violate Farm Contract Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(22)(b) MU Intent.Violate Farm Contracts Rules,etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(4) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Submit Reg. State. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(4) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Submit Reg. State. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(5)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Submit Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(5)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Submit Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(6)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Pay Producer 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(6)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Pay Producer 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(7)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Meet Financing 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(7)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Meet Financing 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(7)(b) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Notify Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(7)(b) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Notify Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(8)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/File Security 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(8)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/File Security 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(8)(e) MU Contractor Assess Line Item Deduction 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(8)(e) NU Contractor Assess Line Item Deduction 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(12) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Pay Producer Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(12) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Pay Producer Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(14) MU Farm Contracts-Affiliate Fail/Pay Claim 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(14) NU Farm Contracts-Affiliate Fail/Pay Claim 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(15)(a) MU Farm Contracts-Incorrect Grading 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(15)(a) NU Farm Contracts-Incorrect Grading 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(15)(b) MU Farm Contracts-Use/Incorrect Tares 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(15)(b) NU Farm Contracts-Use/Incorrect Tares 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(16) MU Farm Contracts-Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.03(16) NU Farm Contracts-Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.05(1) MU Fail/Comply Cheese Manuf. Account Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(19)(a) FU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Comply Reg'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(19)(a) MU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Comply Reg'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(1g)(d) FU Dairy Licensing-Fail/File Annual Finance 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(1g)(d) MU Dairy Licensing-Fail/File Annual Finance 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(1m) FU Dairy Licensing-Fail/File Bond w/ Dept. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(1m) MU Dairy Licensing-Fail/File Bond w/ Dept. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(2) FU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Meet Dept. Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(2) MU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Meet Dept. Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(2m) FU Dairy Licensing-Oper. Fail/Pay Balance 7399 Public Order Crimes
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100.06(2m) MU Dairy Licensing-Oper. Fail/Pay Balance 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(3)(a) FU Dairy Licensing-Oper.Fail/Tell Licensee 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(3)(a) MU Dairy Licensing-Oper.Fail/Tell Licensee 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(3)(b) FU Dairy Licensing-Receipt/Excess/License 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(3)(b) MU Dairy Licensing-Receipt/Excess/License 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(4)(b) FU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Pay Claim Interest 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(4)(b) MU Dairy Licensing-Fail/Pay Claim Interest 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(5) FU Dairy Licensing-Dealer Fail/Pay $ Owed 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(5) MU Dairy Licensing-Dealer Fail/Pay $ Owed 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(9) FU Dairy Licensing-lllegal Fee Collection 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.06(9) MU Dairy Licensing-lllegal Fee Collection 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.07(5) MU Violate Milk Payment Audit Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.12(1) MU Merchant Com'r Refuse/Give Trans. State. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.14(1) MU Illegal Use/Uniform Labels, Trademarks 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.15(1) MU Violation of Trading Stamp Regulations 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.16(1) MU Sale w/ Pretense of Prize 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.17 MU Violation of Guessing Contest Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(2) FI Intent Fail/Give Written Notice of Prize 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(2) NU Fail/Give Written Notice of Prize 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(3)(a) Fl Intent Exclude Req’d Info-Written Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(3)(a) NU Exclude Req’d Info in Written Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(4) Fl Intent Fail/Follow Sales Present. Guidelines 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(4) NU Fail/Follow Sales Presentation Guidelines 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(5)(a) Fl Intent Fail/Give Options-Prize Not Available 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.171(5)(a) NU Fail/Give Options if Prize Not Available 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.175(2) NU Dating Service-Fail/Provide Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.175(3) NU Dating Service-Contract Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.175(4) NU Dating Service-Contract Length Violation 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.175(5)(a) NU Dating Service-Collect Excessive Fee 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(1) NU Deceptive Ads-Untrue, Misleading Ads 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(2)(a)1 NU Deceptive Ads-Fail/Show Price Clearly 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(2)(a)2 NU Deceptive Ads-Sell at > Regular Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(2)(a)3 NU Deceptive Ads-Markup Regular Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(2)(a)4 NU Deceptive Ads-Substitute Inferior Item 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(3) NU Deceptive Ads-Firm Pretend/To Be Person 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(3m) NU Deceptive Ads-False Bankruptcy Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(4) NU Deceptive Ads-lllegal Donation/Organiz. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(5) NU Deceptive Ads-Fail/Post Business Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(6) NU Deceptive Adv.-Motor Fuel Price Adv. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(8) NU Deceptive Ads-Fail/Post Fuel Prices 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(9)(a) MU Deceptive Ads-Purpose Not to Sell 7399 Public Order Crimes
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100.18(10)(a) NU Deceptive Ads-Misrepresent Business 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(10)(b) NU Deceptive Ads-Represent Wholesale Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(10m) NU Deceptive Ads-Auto Price Comparisons 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.18(10r) NU Illegal Use of Community Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.182(2) MU Fraudulent Drug Advertising 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.182(2) NU Fraudulent Drug Advertising 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.182(3) MU Advertise/Unauthorized US-FDCA Drug 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.182(3) NU Advertise/Unauthorized US-FDCA Drug 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.182(4) MU Advertise/Controlled Substance-like Drug 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.182(4) NU Advertise/Controlled Substance-like Drug 5503 Drugs-Health or Safety
100.183(1) MU Fraudulent Advertising of Food Products 5512 Food-Health or Safety
100.183(2) MU Unlabeled Advertising if Inferior Food 5512 Food-Health or Safety
100.183(3) MU Unlawful Turkey Advertising 5512 Food-Health or Safety
100.184 MU Advertising Price/Product w/o Weight,etc 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(1) MU Sale of Impure Linseed/Flax Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(2) MU Sale of Unlabeled Raw/Boiled Linseed QOil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(3) MU Sale of Unlabeled Linseed Oil Compounds 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(a) MU Sale of Impure Dry White Lead 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(b) MU Sale of Impure White Lead in Qil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(c) MU Sale of Unlabeled Lead Linseed Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(d) MU Sale/Unlabeled Lead Sulfate/Linseed Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(e) MU Sale of Impure Zinc Oxide/Zinc White 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(f) MU Sale/Impure Zinc Oxide in Linseed Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(4)(9) MU Sale/Unlabeled Zinc Oxide in Linseed Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(5)(a) MU Sale of Impure Turpentine 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(5)(b) MU Sale of Impure Wood Turpentine 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.186(5)(c) MU Sale of Unlabeled Turpentine 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.19(1) MU Use/Food Distribution/Increase Cost 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.19(2) MU Violate Dept Food Waste/Distribut. Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.19(3) MU Violate Dept Order/Food Waste Distribut. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.20(1) MU Unfair Business Competition Methods 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.20(2) MU Violate Unfair Trade General Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.20(3) MU Violate Unfair Trade Special Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.20(6) MU Violate/Order against Unfair Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.20(6) NU Violate/Order against Unfair Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(a)1 NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Unlawful Discounts,etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(a)2 NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Fail/File Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(a)3 NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Fail/Allow Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(b) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Discriminate in Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(c) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Make Rentals/Display 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(d) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Loan to Retailer 7399 Public Order Crimes
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100.201(2)(e) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Sale/Equipment/Retailer 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(f) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Maintain Retailer Equip 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(9) NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Extend Credit/Retailer 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(h)1 NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Destroy Competition 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(2)(i)1 NU Dairy/Wholesaler-Giving "Value" for Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(4) NU Unlawful Acts by Dairy Retailer 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(5)(a) NU Unlawful Acts by Dairy Broker 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(5)(b) NU Unlawful Acts by Dairy Wholesaler 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(6)(b) NU Failure to Pay Dairy Fee 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.201(11) NU Violate Dairy Industry Dept. Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(2)(a) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/List Duration 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(2)(b) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/List ID Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(2)(c) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/List Conditions 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(2)(d) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/List Insurer ID 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(a) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Limit # of Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(b) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Return $, not Remedy 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(c) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Limit Liability 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(d) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Invalidate/Fail/Regis 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(e) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Exclude/Manuf. Defect 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(3)(f) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Limit/Transferability 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(a) NU Rustproof/Warranty-False Advertising 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(b) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Limited Spec. Term 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(c) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Use of "Lifetime" 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(d) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/Inspect Vehicle 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(e) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/Notify Claimant 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(f) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/Comply w/ Terms 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(5)(9) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Add.Charge/Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.205(6) NU Rustproof/Warranty-Fail/Obtain Insurance 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(3) MU Manufacture Bedding with Improper Label 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(3) NU Manufacture Bedding with Improper Label 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(4) MU Sell Bedding-Used In Hospital 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(4) NU Sell Bedding-Used In Hospital 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(5) MU Sell Bedding-Previously Used 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.209(5) NU Sell Bedding-Previously Used 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.2095(3) MU Sell Bedding w/o Material Label 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.2095(4) MU Sell Bedding w/Hospital Materials 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.2095(5) MU Illegally Sell Previously Used Bedding 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.21(2)(a) MU Violate Reasonableness/Safety Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.21(3)(a) MU Fail/Substantiate Safety Claims 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.22(1) NU Discrimination in Purchase of Milk 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.22(5)(b) NU Violate Order/Milk Purchase Discriminat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
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100.235(2) MU VegCrop-Fail/Pay Grow Cost 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(2) NU VegCrop-Fail/Pay Grow Cost 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(3) MU VegCrop-Fail/Submit Acreage 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(3) NU VegCrop-Fail/Submit Acreage 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(4) MU VegCrop-Fail/File Statement 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(4) NU VegCrop-Fail/File Statement 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(6) MU VegCrop-Fail/File Add.Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(6) NU VegCrop-Fail/File Add.Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(9) MU VegCrop-Fail/Uniform Accounting 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(9) NU VegCrop-Fail/Uniform Accounting 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.235(11)(a) NU Violate VVegCrop Contract Dept Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.26(5) FU Violate Dairy Licensing Dept. Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.26(5) MU Violate Dairy Licensing Dept. Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(2)(a) NU Sell Alkaline Manganese Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(2)(b) NU Sell Alkaline Manganese Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(3) NU Sell Zinc Carbon Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(5) NU Sell Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(5)(a) NU Sell Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(5)(b) NU Sell Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(5)(c) NU Sell Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.27(5)(d) NU Sell Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.28(2)(a) NU Violate/Phosphorus Regs-Cleaners 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.28(2)(b) NU Violate/Phosphorus Regs-MachineDishwashr 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.28(2)(c) NU Violate/Phosphorus Regs-H20 Conditioner 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.295(2) NU False Advertising of Recycled Products 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.297(2) MU Violate PlasticContain.Recycled Content 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.30(3) NU Sales-1llegality of Loss Leaders 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.30(7)(a) NU Illegal Vehicle Fuel Price Lowering 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.31(2) MU Unfair Discrimination in Drug Pricing 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.31(2) NU Unfair Discrimination in Drug Pricing 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.33(3)(a) NU Labels-Sale/Plastic Bev. Bottles 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.33(3)(b)1 NU Labels-Sale/Plastic Bottle(160z+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.33(3)(b)2 NU Labels-Sale/PlasticBottle(8-160z) 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.33(3)(c)1 NU Labels-Sale/Plastics (16 0z.+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.33(3)(c)2 NU Labels-Sale/Plastics (8-160z.) 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.35(1) MU Fraud/Labeling of Fur Garments 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.36 MU Fraud in Use of "Butter" on Label/Ads 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.37(3)(a) MU Hazard.Substance-Sale Misbranded Package 5599 Health-Safety

100.37(3)(b) MU Hazard.Substance-Package Alteration,etc. 5599 Health-Safety

100.37(3)(c) MU Hazard.Substance-Reuse of Container 5599 Health-Safety

100.37(3)(d) MU Hazard.Substance-Sale Contrary to Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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100.37(3)(e) MU Hazard.Substance-Sale Violation/Section 5599 Health-Safety
100.38(6) NU Sale/Adulterated/Misbranded Antifreeze 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.41(3) MU Fail/Meet Flammable Fabrics Regulations 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.42(4) MU Fail/Meet Product Safety Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.43(4)(a) MU Fail/Meet Household Substance Packaging 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.44(3) NU Sale of Unlabeled Replacement Parts 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.45(2)(a) NU Distribute Mobile Air Conditioners 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.45(3)(a) NU Personal Sale/Ozone-DepletingRefrigerant 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.45(3)(b) NU Sell Ozone-Depleting Refrigerant 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.45(3)(c) NU Sell Ozone-Depleting Refrigerant 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.45(4) NU Servicing of Mobile Air Conditioners 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(2) NU Sell Farm Equipment w/o Safety Devices 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(2)(a) NU Sell Tractor w/o Power Master Shield 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(2)(b) NU Sell Farm Equipment w/o Driveline Shield 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(2)(c) NU Sell Farm Equipment with Improper Lights 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(2)(d) NU Sell Farm Equipment w/o SMV Emblem 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.46(3) NU Fail/Disclose Non-Manuf. Drive. Shield 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.48(2) MU Hour-Meter Tampering 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.48(3)(a) NU Hour-Meter Tampering 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.48(3)(b) MU Remove/Replace/Alter Hour-Meter Sticker 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.50(2) NU Label Ozone-Depleting Product Illegally 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.50(3) NU Sell Ozone-Depleting Fire Extinguisher 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.50(4) NU Manufacture Ozone-Depleting Extinguisher 7399 Public Order Crimes
100.51(5)(b) NU Fuel Dealer Fail/Service Disabled Person 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.02(13)(a) NU Violate DILHR Rules/Regs/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.055(5)(b) NU Employer Fail/Allow DILHR Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(7)(a) NU Er Fail/Maintain Work/Injury Records 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(7)(b) NU Er Fail/Maintain Toxin Exposure Records 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(7)(c) NU Er Fail/Notify Ee of Toxin Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(7)(d) NU Er Fail/Post Employee Safety Act 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(7)(e) NU Er Fail/Notify Union of DILHR Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
101.055(8)(a) NU Employer Retailatory Discharge/Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.09(2)(a) NU Fail/Comply Flam. Liquid Storage Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(a) FU Store Ammonia in Illegal Container 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(a) Fl Store Ammonia in Illegal Container 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(b) Fl Transfer Ammonia in Illegal Container 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(c) Fl Transfer Ammonia w/o Owner's Consent 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(d) Fl Int. Damage Anhydrous Ammonia Equipment 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(e) Fl Int.Possess Ammonia w/o Consent 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(3)(f) Fl Intentionally Release Anhydrous Ammonia 5599 Health-Safety
101.10(4) NU Violate Anhydrous Ammonia Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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101.11(1) NU Employer Fail/Furnish Safe Employment 5599 Health-Safety
101.11(2)(a) NU Employer Require Ee/Work/Unsafe Environ. 5599 Health-Safety
101.11(2)(b) NU Employee Damage/Employer Safety Devices 5599 Health-Safety
101.1215(2) NU Abrasive Cleaning of Historic Building 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.1215(4)(a) NU Abrasive Cleaning of Historic Building 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.1215(4)(b) NU Abrasive Cleaning/Historic Bldg-Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.122(7)(a) NU Rental/Energy-Inspector Falsify/Certif. 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.122(7)(b) NU Rental/Energy-Owner Falsify/Document 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.122(7)(c) NU Rental Unit Energy Eff. - Violate Waiver 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.122(7)(d) NU Rental Energy Eff. - Violate Stipulation 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.122(7)(e) NU Fail/Comply-Rental Weatherization Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.123(2)(a)1 NU Smoking in Public Conveyance 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)2 NU Smoking in Educational Facility 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)3 NU Smoking in Inpatient HealthCare Facility 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)4 NU Smoking in Indoor Movie Theater 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)5 NU Smoking in Offices 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)6 NU Smoking in Passenger Elevator 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)7 NU Smoking in Restaurant 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)8 NU Smoking in Retail Establishment 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)9 NU Smoking in Public Waiting Room 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(a)10 NU Smoking in State/County/City Bldg 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(am)1 NU Smoke in Bus, Hospital, Doctor's Office 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(bm) NU Smoke on Premises of Day Care Center 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(br) NU Smoking in Juvenile Facility 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(2)(bv) NU Smoking in UW Dormitory/Residence Hall 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(5)(a) NU Fail/Post NonSmoking Signs 5599 Health-Safety
101.123(5)(b) NU Fail/Arrange NonSmoking Seating 5599 Health-Safety
101.124 NU Construction/Heated Pedestrian Sidewalk 5599 Health-Safety
101.125(2)(a) NU Fail/Label Safety Glazing Materials 5599 Health-Safety
101.125(3) NU Fail/Use Safety Glazing Material 5599 Health-Safety
101.13(7) MU Violate/Use/Phy.Disabled Access. Symbol 5599 Health-Safety
101.137(2) NU Servicing Portable Fire Extinguishers 5599 Health-Safety
101.137(3) NU Fire Fighting Training 5599 Health-Safety
101.137(4) NU Testing Fire Suppression Systems 5599 Health-Safety
101.137(4m) NU Servicing Fire Suppression Systems 5599 Health-Safety
101.14(4)(dm) MU Construct/Bldg w/o Fire Detection Equip 5599 Health-Safety
101.143(10)(b) FG Destroy Relevant Oil Tank System Document 5599 Health-Safety
101.145(3)(a) NU Owner Fail/Install Smoke Detector Equip. 5599 Health-Safety
101.145(3)(b) NU Owner Fail/Maintain Smoke Detector 5599 Health-Safety
101.145(3)(c) NU Occupant Fail/Maintain Smoke Detector 5599 Health-Safety
101.145(4) NU Owner Fail/Install SmokeDetect./Basement 5599 Health-Safety

Wisconsin Department of Justice Identification Manual Wisconsin Offense Information e 155



Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
101.15(1) NU Fail/Cease Mine Operation after Order 5599 Health-Safety
101.15(2)(b) NU Shaft Excavation w/o Permit 5599 Health-Safety
101.16(3) MU Illegal Use of Liquefied Gas 5599 Health-Safety
101.16(4) MU False Customer Statement/Liquefied Gas 5599 Health-Safety
101.16(5) MU Violate Liquefied Gas Dept Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.17 NU Violate Machine/Boiler Safety Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
101.177(2) NU Service/Ozone-Depleting Refrig. Equip. 5599 Health-Safety
101.177(3)(a) NU Sale/Used Ozone-Depleting Refrigerants 5599 Health-Safety
101.177(3m) NU Sell New or Reclaimed Refrigerant 5599 Health-Safety
101.178(2) NU Unlicensed Heating/Air Installation 5599 Health-Safety
101.22(9)(a)1 NU Public Discrimination-Higher Rate Charge 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)lm NU Public Discrimination-Lodging Rate(Age) 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)2 NU Public Discrimination-PreferredTreatment 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)3 NU Public Discrimination-Advertisements 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)3m NU Public Discrimination-Advertising (Age) 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)4 NU Public Discrimination-Auto Insurance 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(9)(a)5 NU Public Discrimination-Private Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.22(10)(d)1 NU Violate Public Place Discrimin.Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.223(1) NU College-Discriminate b/c Phy. Disability 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.223(2) NU College-Fail/Modify Tests/DisabledPerson 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.225 NU Discriminate/Child in Public Education 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.581(1) NU Employer Fail/Post Toxin Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.581(2) NU Agricultur.Employer Fail/Post Toxin Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.581(3) NU Employer Fail/Send Toxin Info/Minor Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(1)(a) NU Er Fail/Retain Toxin Safety Data Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(1)(b)1 NU Er Fail/Retain List/Workplace Toxins 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)1 NU Er Fail/Give Toxin Name to Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)2 NU Er Fail/Give Chemical Name/Toxin to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)3 NU Er Fail/Give Boiling Pt./Toxin to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)4 NU Er Fail/Give Flash Pt./Toxin to Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)5 NU Er Fail/Give Exposure Level/Toxin to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)6 NU Er Fail/Give Stability/Toxin to Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)7 NU Er Fail/Give Fire Info/Toxin to Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)8 NU Er Fail/Give Overexposure/Toxin to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)9 NU Er Fail/Give Incompability/Toxin to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)10 NU Er Fail/Give Toxin Precaution/Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.583(2)(a)11 NU Er Fail/Give Cleanup/Toxins to Employee 5599 Health-Safety
101.585(1)(a) NU Er Fail/Give Infectious Agent Name/Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.585(1)(b) NU Er Fail/Give Transmiss./Infect. Agent/Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.585(1)(c) NU Er Fail/Give Infect.Agent's Symptoms/Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.585(1)(d) NU Er Fail/Give Precautions/Infect. Agent/Ee 5599 Health-Safety
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101.585(1)(e) NU Er Fail/Give Cleanup/Infect. Agent to Ee 5599 Health-Safety
101.586 NU Employer Fail/Provide Pesticide Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.587 NU Employer Fail/Provide Toxin Info/Dept. 5599 Health-Safety
101.588 NU Employer Fail/Provide Cessation Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.589(1) NU Employer Fail/Toxin Info w/in 30 Days 5599 Health-Safety
101.589(2) NU Employer Fail/Give Toxin Presence Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.589(3) NU Employer Fail/Notify of Lack/Toxin Info 5599 Health-Safety
101.59 NU Manuf'r Fail/Provide Toxic Info/Employer 5599 Health-Safety
101.595(2) NU Er Retaliate b/c Ee Refuse/Work/Toxin 5599 Health-Safety
101.597(1) NU Employer Fail/Train Employee/Toxic Agent 5599 Health-Safety
101.597(2) NU Ag Employer Fail/Train Ee/Toxic Agent 5599 Health-Safety
101.599(3)(a) NU Violate Toxin/Infectious Agent Orders 5599 Health-Safety
101.599(3)(b) NU Willfully Violate Toxin/Infect.AgentOrder 5599 Health-Safety
101.645(3) NU Family Dwelling-Fail/Install Smoke Alarm 5599 Health-Safety
101.654(1)(a) NU Financial Contractor Fail/Obtain Permit 5599 Health-Safety
101.655(6)(a) NU Family Dwelling-Sale/PilotLightAppliance 5599 Health-Safety
101.655(6)(d) NU Violate Pilot Light/Gas Appliance Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.66(1) NU Family Dwelling-Fail/Comply w/ Code 5599 Health-Safety
101.66(2) NU Family Dwelling-Uncertified Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
101.745(2) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Unapproved Smoke Detectors 5599 Health-Safety
101.745(3) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Smoke Detector Installation 5599 Health-Safety
101.745(4) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Fail/Install Smoke Alarm 5599 Health-Safety
101.75(1) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Fail/Comply w/ Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
101.75(2) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Insignia Display Compliance 5599 Health-Safety
101.75(3) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Alter w/o Dept. Consent 5599 Health-Safety
101.75(4) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Counterfeit Insignia 5599 Health-Safety
101.761(6) NU Bldg Manuf'r-Fail/Comply Dept. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.865(1) MU Electric Construction-Wiring Violations 5599 Health-Safety
101.88(1) NU Electric Construction-Fail/Comply/Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.88(2) NU Electric Construct.-Uncertif'dInspection 5599 Health-Safety
101.88(3) NU Violate Electric Construction Dept Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.9204(2) FH Make False Statement-Applic Cert of Title 7399 Public Order Crimes
101.94(1) MU Mobile Homes-Conform/ANSI Standards 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(1) NU Mobile Homes-Conform/ANSI Standards 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(2) MU Mobile Homes-Comply w/ USC Regs 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(2) NU Mobile Homes-Comply w/ USC Regs 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(3) MU Mobile Homes-Display DILHR Label 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(3) NU Mobile Homes-Display DILHR Label 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(5) MU Mobile Homes-Alter/DILHR Label 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(5) NU Mobile Homes-Alter/DILHR Label 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(8)(a) NU Violate Mobile Homes DILHR Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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101.94(8)(b) FU Corp. Willfully Violate Mobile Home Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.94(8)(b) MU Corp. Willfully Violate Mobile Home Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.95 MU Violate Manuf'd Mobile Home DILHR Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.95 NU Violate Manuf'd Mobile Home DILHR Rules 5599 Health-Safety
101.96(1)(a) NU Violate Manuf. Home Installation Regs 5599 Health-Safety
101.96(2)(a) NU Install Manuf. Home without License 5599-Health-Safety
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102.16(3) NU Work Comp-Collect Employee $ for Fund 5599 Health-Safety
102.28(2)(a) NU Work Comp-Employer Fail/Obtain Insurance 5599 Health-Safety
102.28(2)(d) NU Work Comp-Er Fail/Report Unauth.Insurer 5599 Health-Safety
102.35(1) NU Work Comp-Fail/Keep or Falsifying Record 5599 Health-Safety
102.35(2) NU Work Comp-Discriminate/Injured Employee 5599 Health-Safety
102.37 NU Work Comp-Employer Fail/Keep Records 5599 Health-Safety
102.38 NU Work Comp-Fail/Keep Payment Records 5599 Health-Safety
102.835(2) Fl Conceal Prop for Levy for Workers Comp 5599 Health-Safety
102.835(18) MU Wilfully Violate Employment Restriction 5599 Health-Safety
102.85(2)(a) NU Work Comp-Falsify Info/Insurance 5599 Health-Safety
102.85(2)(b) NU Work Comp-Fail/Notify/ Cancell.Insurance 5599 Health-Safety
102.85(3) Fl Work Comp-Employer Violate Cease Order 5599 Health-Safety
102.88(1) MU Work Comp-Repeater (2nd w/in 5 Years) 5599 Health-Safety
102.88(2) MU Work Comp-Repeater (3rd w/in 3 Years) 5599 Health-Safety
103.005(12)(a) NU Violate DILHR Rules/Regs/Orders 5599 Health-Safety
103.02 NU Violate Employment Hours/Labor Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.10(14)(a) NU Employer Fail/Post Family Leave Act 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.10(14)(b) NU Fail/Post Employer's Family Leave Act 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.13(2) NU Fail/Maintain Open Employment Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.13(4) NU Employer Fail/Correct Personal Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.13(5) NU Er Fail/Allow Medical Records Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.13(7) NU Fail/Allow Employee Copies of Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.14(2) NU Employer Fail/Notify Ee/Grooming Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.15(2)(a) MU Solicit/Require HIV Test for Employment 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.15(2)(b) MU Affect/Terminate Employment b/c HIV Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.15(3) MU Employment Bribery to Take HIV Test 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.16 MU Er Fail/Provide Suitable Seats/Workers 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.17 MU Req'd Notice/Intent Leave Employ.Forfeit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.18 MU Threat/Promise Employment/Influence Vote 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.19 MU Illegal Use/Children in Shows, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.23(1) MU Street Trade-Employ Minor <12 5599 Health-Safety
103.23(1) NU Street Trade-Employ Minor <12 5599 Health-Safety
103.24 MU Street Trade-Violate Dept Hours/Work 5599 Health-Safety
103.24 NU Street Trade-Violate Dept Hours/Work 5599 Health-Safety
103.25(1) MU Street Trade-Fail/Obtain Permit/Minor 5599 Health-Safety
103.25(1) NU Street Trade-Fail/Obtain Permit/Minor 5599 Health-Safety
103.25(3) MU Street Trade-Fail/Carry Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.25(3) NU Street Trade-Fail/Carry Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.25(3m)(a) MU Street Trade-Permit Contents 7399 Public Order Crimes
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103.25(3m)(a) NU Street Trade-Permit Contents 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.25(3m)(b) MU Street Trade-Fail/Stamped Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.25(3m)(b) NU Street Trade-Fail/Stamped Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.27(1) MU Street Trade-Fail/Keep Record for Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.27(1) NU Street Trade-Fail/Keep Record for Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.27(2) MU Street Trade-Fail/File Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.27(2) NU Street Trade-Fail/File Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(1) MU Street Trade-Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(1) NU Street Trade-Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(3)(a) MU Street Trade-Fail/Prove Ability/Pay 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(3)(a) NU Street Trade-Fail/Prove Ability/Pay 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(4)(b) MU Street Trade-Fail/Disclose/Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(4)(b) NU Street Trade-Fail/Disclose/Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(a) MU Street Trade-Fail/Keep Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(a) NU Street Trade-Fail/Keep Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(b) MU Street Trade-Fail/Keep/Cities List 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(b) NU Street Trade-Fail/Keep/Cities List 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(c)1 MU Street Trade-Fail/Allow Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(c)1 NU Street Trade-Fail/Allow Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(c)2 MU Street Trade-Fail/Give/Cities List 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(5)(c)2 NU Street Trade-Fail/Give/Cities List 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(6)(a) MU Street Trade-Fail/Notify Police 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.275(6)(a) NU Street Trade-Fail/Notify Police 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.29(1) MU Employer Violate Street Trade Rule/Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.29(1) NU Employer Violate Street Trade Rule/Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.30 MU Allow Minor to Loiter by Newspaper 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.30 NU Allow Minor to Loiter by Newspaper 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.31 NU Parent Violate Child/Street Trade Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.37(1) MU Employment-Require Payment/Medical Exam 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.43(1) MU Fraudulent Advertising for Labor 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.45 MU Unlawful Use/Time Checks as Wages 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.49(6m)(a) MU Contractor Violate State Wage Rate Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.49(6m)(b) FE Induce Ee to Waive State Work Rate Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.49(6m)(c) MC Ee Permit Payment < State Rate Wages 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.49(6m)(d) FE Induce Illegal Deduction/State Rate Wage 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.49(6m)(e) MC Ee Permit Deduction/State Rate Wages 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.50(2) FU Violate Hours/Labor/State High. Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.50(6) FU Violate State Highway Contract Contents 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.50(7)(b) FE Threat/Forego Wage/State High. Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.50(7)(c) MC Employee Allow/Paid <Prevailing Wage Rate 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.535 NU Unlawful Conduct/Labor Dispute 7399 Public Order Crimes
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103.545(2) MU Employer Hire Strikebreaker/Replace Ee 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.545(3) MU Recruit/Secure Employment/Strikebreaker 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.545(4) MU Transport Strikebreaker if Lockout 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.545(5) MU Violate Recruitment/Strikebreaker Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.60 MU Commit Employment Contempt 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.65(1) MU Employ/Minor-In Dangerous Place 5599 Health-Safety
103.65(1) NU Employ/Minor-In Dangerous Place 5599 Health-Safety
103.65(2) MU Employ/Minor-During Dangerous Hours 5599 Health-Safety
103.65(2) NU Employ/Minor-During Dangerous Hours 5599 Health-Safety
103.67(1) MU Employ/Minor-Work During School 5599 Health-Safety
103.67(1) NU Employ/Minor-Work During School 5599 Health-Safety
103.67(2) MU Employ/Minor-Employee <14 5599 Health-Safety
103.67(2) NU Employ/Minor-Employee <14 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(1) MU Employ/Minor-Illegal Hours if <18 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(1) NU Employ/Minor-Illegal Hours if <18 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(2) MU Employ/Minor-Illegal Hours if <16 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(2) NU Employ/Minor-Illegal Hours if <16 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(3) MU Employ/Minor-1llegal Meal Times 5599 Health-Safety
103.68(3) NU Employ/Minor-1llegal Meal Times 5599 Health-Safety
103.70(1) MU Employ/Minor-Fail/Obtain Employee Permit 5599 Health-Safety
103.70(1) NU Employ/Minor-Fail/Obtain Employee Permit 5599 Health-Safety
103.74(1) MU Employ/Minor-Fail/File/Maintain Permit 5599 Health-Safety
103.74(1) NU Employ/Minor-Fail/File/Maintain Permit 5599 Health-Safety
103.74(2) MU Employ/Minor-Fail/Maintain Records/Minor 5599 Health-Safety
103.74(2) NU Employ/Minor-Fail/Maintain Records/Minor 5599 Health-Safety
103.78(1) MU Employ/Minor-Violate Broadcast Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.78(1) NU Employ/Minor-Violate Broadcast Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.81(1) NU Employ/Minor-Violate Advertising Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.81(2) NU Employ/Minor-Unlawful Solicitation/Minor 5599 Health-Safety
103.82(1)(a) MU Employer Violate Employ/Minor Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.82(1)(a) NU Employer Violate Employ/Minor Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.82(1)(b) NU Employer Violate Employ/Minor Hour Rules 5599 Health-Safety
103.82(3) NU Parent Violate Employ/Minor Order 5599 Health-Safety
103.85(1) NU Employer Fail/Provide 7th Day Off 5599 Health-Safety
103.85(3) NU Employer Fail/Maintain Time Book 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.86(1) MU Employer Default to Pay Ee Welfare Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.87 MU Employee Discharge for CH.48 Testimony 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(1) NU Migrant Labor-Contractor Fail/Registered 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(8)(a) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Carry Certificate 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(8)(b) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/File Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(8)(c) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Make Payments 7399 Public Order Crimes
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103.91(8)(d) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Comply w/ Agreement 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(8)(e) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Maintain Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(8)(f) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Obtain Insurance 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(9)(a) NU Migrant Labor-Provide False Info/Worker 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(9)(b) NU Migrant Labor-Withholding of Wages 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(9)(c) NU Migrant Labor-Collect Interest on Loan 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(9)(d) NU Migrant Labor-Excess Charge for Goods 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.91(9)(e) NU Migrant Labor-1llegal Worker Recruitment 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.915(1) NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Provide Written Agree 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.915(4)(a) NU Migrant Labor-Agree.Content (Basic Info) 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.915(4)(b) NU Migrant Labor-Agree.Content(Hours Guar.) 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.915(4)(c) NU Migrant Labor-Agree.Content(Wage Guar.) 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.917 NU Migrant Labor-Fail/Give Safe Transport. 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.92(4) NU Migrant Labor-Operate Uncertified Camp 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.925 NU Migrant Labor-Interfere w/ Worker Access 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.93(1)(a) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Wages/Semimonthly 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.93(1)(b) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Wages/End Employ. 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.93(2) NU Migrant Labor-Violate W-2 Statement Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.93(3) NU Migrant Labor-Violate WageDeduction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.93(4) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Overtime Wage Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.935(1)(a) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Weekly Hours Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.935(1)(b) NU Migrant Labor-Aggregate Weekly Hours Reg 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.935(2) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Hours/Meals Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.935(3) NU Migrant Labor-Violate Hours/Rests Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.96 NU Migrant Labor-Employer Retaliation 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.969 NU Migrant Labor-Contract Fail/Comply CH.17 7399 Public Order Crimes
103.97(1)(a) NU Violate Migrant Labor Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
104.10 MU Wage Law-Intimidate Witness 7399 Public Order Crimes
106.01(8) NU Fail/Perform Indenture Stipulations 7399 Public Order Crimes
107.11 NU Mining-Fail/Keep Account/Ore Received 7399 Public Order Crimes
107.12 NU Fail/Maintain Mining Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
107.15(4)(a) MU Mining-Fail/Submit Yearly Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
107.15(4)(d) MU Mining-Fail/Submit Mining Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
107.15(4)(f) MU Mining-Violate Confidentiality Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
108.225(11) Fl Unemployment Comp-Evasion 7399 Public Order Crimes
108.225(18) MU Employer Discharge/Employee/Earning Levy 7399 Public Order Crimes
108.24(1) MU UnemployComp-Fraud to Obtain Benefits 7399 Public Order Crimes
108.24(2) MU UnemployComp-Fraud in Reports 7399 Public Order Crimes
108.24(3) MU UnemployComp-Employer Interfererence 7399 Public Order Crimes
109.03(1) MU Employer Fail/Pay Req'd Wage Frequency 2699 Fraud

109.03(2) MU Fail/Pay Wages to Discharged Employee 2699 Fraud
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109.03(3) MU Fail/Pay Wages upon Employee's Death 2699 Fraud
109.03(4) MU Fail/Pay Wages to Separated Employee 2699 Fraud
109.11(2)(b) NU Employer Fail/Pay Wages to Employee 2699 Fraud
109.11(3) MU Employer Fail/Pay Wages to Employee 2699 Fraud

110.05 NU Req'd Inspection-Human Service Vehicle 5599 Health-Safety
110.05(2) NU Req'd Inspection-Human Service Vehicle 5599 Health-Safety
110.06(3)(a) NU Buyer Fail/Inform/School Bus Use 5599 Health-Safety
110.06(3)(b) NU Fail/Obtain Presale Inspection of Bus 5599 Health-Safety
110.06(4) NU Violations-Orders, Rules, Determinations 5599 Health-Safety
110.063(2)(a) NU Fail/Submit Motor Bus for Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
110.063(2)(c)1 NU Fail/Comply Mass Transit Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
110.063(2)(c)2 NU Fail/Comply Mass Transit Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
110.064(1)(a) NU Fail/Safisfy Motor Bus Safety Rules 5599 Health-Safety
110.075(1) NU Operate Veh. w/o Inspection Sticker 5599 Health-Safety
110.075(2) NU Fail/Stop for Motor Vehicle Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
110.075(5) NU Motor Vehicle Owner Fail/Order Repairs 5599 Health-Safety
110.075(7) NU Illegal Use/Motor Veh Inspection Sticker 7399 Public Order Crimes
111.14 MU Interfere/Employment Relations Committee 7399 Public Order Crimes
114.04 MU Aeronautics-Landing w/o Owner's Consent 5599 Health-Safety
114.09(1)(b) MU Aeronautics-Reckless Flying 5599 Health-Safety
114.095 MU Aeronautics-Dropping Objects from Plane 5599 Health-Safety
114.10 MU Aeronautics-Kill Bird/Animal 5599 Health-Safety
114.134(1) MU Airports-Violate Runway/Landing Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
114.134(2) MU Airports-Violate/Traverse Way Clearance 5599 Health-Safety
114.134(3) MU Airports-Fail/Obtain Site Approval 5599 Health-Safety
114.135(5) MU Airports-Violate Airport Encroach. Rules 5599 Health-Safety
114.135(6) MU Airports-Fail/Get High Structure Permit 5599 Health-Safety
114.135(7) MU Airports-Control High Structure Erection 5599 Health-Safety
114.135(8) MU Airports-Structure Erection (Transp.) 5599 Health-Safety
114.16 MU Aeronautics-Pilot's License Requirement 5599 Health-Safety
114.17 MU Aeronautics-Mechanic's License Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
114.18 MU Aeronautics-Federal License Req'mts 5599 Health-Safety
114.19 MU Aeronautics-Fail/Display Certificate 5599 Health-Safety
114.195(2) NU Ultralight Aircraft-Fail/Display ID # 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(1)(a) FH Aeronautics-Fail/Register Aircraft 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(1)(a) NU Aeronautics-Fail/Register Aircraft 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(10) FH Aeronautics-Fail/Register Civil Aircraft 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(10) NU Aeronautics-Fail/Register Civil Aircraft 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(18)(b) NU Aeronautics-Sale w/o Registration 5599 Health-Safety
114.20(18)(c) FH Aeronautics-Fraud/Application/Documents 5599 Health-Safety
114.40(2) NU Fail/Disclose Insurance for Renter Pilot 5599 Health-Safety
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115.31(3) MU Fail/Report Educator's Conviction, etc. 5599 Health-Safety
118.03(1) MU School Board Fail/Adopt/Necessary Books 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.03(2) MU Textbook Agents Fail/Settle w/ School Bd 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.03(3) MU Textbook Dealer Sell >15% Net List Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.12(2)(a) NU School Employee Profit/Sale to Schools 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.12(2)(b) NU Educ. Employee Profit/Sale to Schools 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.123(1) NU Fail/Make CH.115-121 School Reports 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.15 MU Habitual School Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.15 NU Habitual School Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.15(1) MU Habitual School Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.15(1) NU Habitual School Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.15(1)(a) MU Fail/Cause Child to Attend School 7099 Crimes Against
Persons
118.15(1)(c) NU Habitual School Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(2)(a) NU Truant Officer Fail/Decide Absent Pupils 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(2)(b) NU Truant Officer Fail/Annual Absences 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(2)(c) NU Truant Officer Fail/Notify Parent 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(2)(cqg) NU Truant Officer Fail/Notify Hab. Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(2)(cr) NU Truant Officer Fail/Notify Hab.Truancy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(3) NU Private School Fail/Keep Absences Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(4)(a) NU School Board Fail/Set Up Attend. Policy 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(4)(b) NU Public School Deny Credit b/c Absences 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(4)(d) NU School Bd. Fail/Notify Students/Policies 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.16(5) NU Truant Officer Fail/Give Truancy Evid. 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.20(1) MU Discriminate against Teacher b/c Sex,etc 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.20(5) MU Violate Teacher Discrimination Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
118.31(2) NU Schools-Violate Corporal Punishment Rule 7099 Crimes Against
Persons
120.12(20) NU Tobacco Use in Schools 5599 Health-Safety
120.13(35)(b)1 MU Illegally Remain/Enter School Buildings 7399 Public Order Crimes
120.13(35)(b)1 NU Illegally Remain/Enter School Buildings 7399 Public Order Crimes
121.555(4(a) NU Alternative Student Transporation Operator Fail to 7399 Public Order Crimes
Report Required Incident
121.555(4(b) NU False Statement by Alternative Student Transporation 2699 Fraud
Operator
121.555(5) NU Inelligible Operator Transporting Students 7399 Public Order Crimes
125.03(3) MU Alcohol-Violate Department Rules 4199 Liquor
125.04(1) MU Alcohol-Fail/Obtain Appropriate License 4199 Liquor
125.04(9) MU Alcohol-Manuf'r Fail/Get SeparateLicense 4199 Liquor
125.04(10)(a) MU Alcohol-Fail/Frame Retail Sale License 4199 Liquor
125.04(10)(b) MU Alcohol-Fail/Display Retail Sale License 4199 Liquor
125.07(1) MU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
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125.07(1) NU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a) MU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a) NU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a)1 MU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a)1 NU Sell Alcohol to Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a)2 MU Licensee Sell Alcohol/Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a)2 NU Licensee Sell Alcohol/Underage Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(1)(a)3 MU Adult Permit/Underage Alcohol Drinking 4199 Liquor
125.07(1)(a)3 NU Adult Permit/Underage Alcohol Drinking 4199 Liquor
125.07(1)(a)4 MU Adult Contribute/Underage/Alcohol 4199 Liquor
125.07(1)(a)4 NU Adult Contribute/Underage/Alcohol 4199 Liquor

125.07(2) MU Selling Alcohol to Intoxicated Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(2)(a)1 MU Alcohol Sale to Intoxicated Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(2)(a)2 MU Alcohol Sale by Licensee to Intox.Person 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.07(3) NU Underage Presence-Place of Liquor Sale 4199 Liquor
125.07(3)(a) NU Underage Presence-Place of Sale/Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.07(3)(b) NU Licensee Permit Minor in Alcohol Place 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(a) NU Underage Drinking-Procures 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(a)1 NU Underage Drinking-Procures 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(a)2 NU Underage Present/Tavern/Bar 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(a)3 NU Underage Drinking-Procures 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(a)4 NU Underage Drinking-Procures 4199 Liquor
125.07(4)(b) NU Underage Drinking-Possess/Consume 4104 Liquor-Possession
125.075(1) FG Procure Alcohol for Minor — Death 4199 Liquor
125.075(1) FH Procure Alcohol for Minor - Harm 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(a)1 Fl Provide Age ID/Underage Person-Money 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(a)1 MU Provide Age ID/Underage Person-Money 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(a)2 Fl Provide ID for Underage Person-Money 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(b) NU Identification Card Violations 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(b)1 NU Identification Card Violations 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(b)2 NU ID Card Violations 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(b)3 NU ID Card Violations 4199 Liquor
125.085(3)(b)4 NU ID Card Violations 4199 Liquor

125.09(1) MU Permit/Alcohol Consumption/Public Place 4199 Liquor

125.09(2) NU School-Related Possession/Alcohol 4104 Liquor-Possession
125.09(2)(b)1 NU School-Related Possession/Alcohol 4104 Liquor-Possession
125.09(2)(b)2 NU School-Related Possession/Alcohol 4104 Liquor-Possession
125.09(2)(b)3 NU School-Related Possession/Alcohol 4104 Liquor-Possession
125.09(3) MU Place to Place Delivery/Alcohol Beverage 4199 Liquor
125.105(1) FH Impersonate an Officer w/Criminal Intent 4199 Liquor
125.105(1) MU Impersonate an Officer 4199 Liquor
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125.27(2)(e) MU Class B Vessel Fail/Keep Invoices 4199 Liquor
125.275(3) MU Fail/Label "Industrial" Malt Beverages 4199 Liquor
125.28(3) MU Illegal Transfer/Beer Wholesaler License 4199 Liquor
125.29(1) MU Beer Brewer/Wholsaler Fail/Get Permit 4199 Liquor
125.30(1) MU Receipt/Unauth. OutState Beer Shipment 4199 Liquor
125.315(1) MU Evade Law/Giving Away Fermented Beverage 4199 Liquor
125.32(2) MU Service/Beer w/o Licensee Present 4199 Liquor
125.32(2m)(a) MU Allow Another to Use Alcohol License 4199 Liquor
125.32(3) MU Violation of Closing Hours 4199 Liquor
125.32(3)(a) MU Violate "B" Permit/License Closing Hours 4199 Liquor
125.32(3)(am) MU "B" Licensee Sale/Unopened Beverages 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.32(3)(b) MU "A" Licensee Sale/Beer(12 a.m.-8 a.m.) 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.32(5) MU "B" Licensee Fail/Label Beer Taps 4199 Liquor
125.32(6)(a) MU Person Possess/Unauthorized Alcohol 4199 Liquor
125.32(6)(b) MU Beer Licensee Possess/Prohibited Alcohol 4199 Liquor
125.32(7)(a) MU Sale/Malt Beverage w/out Brewery Label 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.32(7)(b) MU Sale/Malt Beverage w/out Content Labels 4102 Liquor-Sell
125.33(1)(a) MU Beer Brewer Furnish/Things of Value 4199 Liquor
125.33(1)(b) MU Beer Brewer Enter/Exclusive Contract 4199 Liquor
125.33(11)(a) MU Beer Wholesaler Sell w/o Agreement 4199 Liquor
125.33(7)(a)1a NU Beer Retailer Receipt/Beer for NonCash 4199 Liquor
125.33(7)(a)1b NU Indebted Beer Retailer Receipt/Beer 4199 Liquor
125.33(7)(a)2 NU Retailer Receipt/Beer on Consignment 4199 Liquor
125.33(7)(b) NU Beer Licensee Fail/State Indebtedness 4199 Liquor
125.33(8) MU Beer Wholes'r Exclusive Sale/"A"Licensee 4199 Liquor
125.33(9) MU Retailer Buy/Beer from Unlicensed Whls'r 4199 Liquor
125.52(1) MU Alcohol Manufacturer Violate Permit 4199 Liquor
125.52(6) MU Alcohol Manuf'r Violate Sales Area 4199 Liquor
125.54(1) MU Alcohol Wholesaler Violate Permit 4199 Liquor
125.54(5) MU Alcohol Wholesaler Violate Sales Area 4199 Liquor
125.56(2)(c) MU Fail/Label Sacramental Wine Shipments 4199 Liquor
125.61(3) MU Fail/Label Medicinal Alcohol Shipments 4199 Liquor
125.62(3) MU Fail/Label Industrial Alcohol Permit 4199 Liquor
125.63(3) MU Fail/Label Industrial Wine Shipments 4199 Liquor
125.65(3) MU Alcohol Sale Solicitor Fail/Licensed 4199 Liquor
125.65(6) MU Alcohol Sale Er Fail/Inform of Employees 4199 Liquor
125.65(7) MU Alcohol Sale Solicitor Fail/Exhibit Lic. 4199 Liquor
125.65(8) MU OutState Liquor Seller 11l Solicitation 4199 Liquor
125.66(1) MU Intoxicating Liquor Sale w/o License 4199 Liquor
125.66(3) FF Manufacture/Intoxicat.Liquor w/o Permit 4199 Liquor
125.67 MU Evade Law/Giving Away IntoxicatingLiquor 4199 Liquor
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125.68(2) MU Service/Liquor w/o Licensee Present 4199 Liquor
125.68(2m)(a) MU Permit Another to Use Alcohol License 4199 Liquor
125.68(4) MU Permit After Hrs Carry-Out Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(a) MU Liquor Wholesaler Violate Closing Hours 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(b) MU Violate "A" Permit /Closing Hours-Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(c)1 MU Violate "B" Permit/Closing Hours-Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(c)3 MU "B" Licensee Sale/Unopened Liquor Bever. 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(c)3m MU Sale/Liquor/Violation/"B" Closing Hours 4199 Liquor
125.68(4)(c)4 MU Hotels Sale/Liquor/Violate Closing Hours 4199 Liquor
125.68(8)(a)1 MU Dilute Liquor in Orig.Container for Sale 4199 Liquor
125.68(8)(a)2 MU Refill Original Intox.Liquor Container 4199 Liquor
125.68(8)(a)3 MU Possess Diluted/Refilled Intoxic. Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.68(9)(b) MU Violate Liquor Labeling Requirements 4199 Liquor
125.68(9)(c) MU Violate Intoxicating Liquor Contents 4199 Liquor
125.68(9)(d) MU Violate Intoxicating Liquor Seal Reg'mts 4199 Liquor
125.68(9)(e) MU Licensee Possess Noncomplying Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.68(9)(f) MU Liquor Manuf'r Fail/Provide Info to Dept 4199 Liquor
125.68(10)(a) MU Ship/Liquor Instate to Nonpermittee 4199 Liquor
125.68(10)(b) NU Common Carrier Ship/Liquor/Nonpermittee 4199 Liquor
125.68(10)(bm) MU Commercial Use/OutState Shipped Wine 4199 Liquor
125.68(10)(bs) MU Resale of OutState Shipped Wine 4199 Liquor
125.68(11)(b) MU Sale/Unfit Liquor/Intox.Beverage Purpose 4199 Liquor
125.68(12)(a) FF Use/Sale/Dispense Denatured Alcohol 4199 Liquor
125.68(12)(c) FE Cause Death by Sale/Denatured Alcohol 4199 Liquor
125.69(1)(a) MU Liquor Manuf'r Hold Interest/"A™ License 4199 Liquor
125.69(1)(b)1 MU Liquor Manuf'r Hold Interest/"B" License 4199 Liquor
125.69(1)(c) MU Liquor Manuf'r Hold Interest/Whsl Permit 4199 Liquor
125.69(4)(a)la NU Retailer Receipt/Liquor for NonCash 4199 Liquor
125.69(4)(a)1b NU Indebted Liquor Retailer Receipt/Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.69(4)(a)2 NU Retailer Receipt/Liquor on Consignment 4199 Liquor
125.69(5) MU Wholesaler Obtain NonAmerican/Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.69(6)(a) MU Retailer Buy Unlicensed Liquor 4199 Liquor
125.69(6)(a) NU Retailer Buy Unlicensed Liquor 4199 Liquor
127.02(1) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Registered 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.02(5) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Display Regis. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.03(1)(a)1 MU Class A Grain Dealer Fail/Registered 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.03(1)(a)2 MU Class B Grain Dealer Fail/Registered 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.03(1)(a)3 MU Class B2 Grain Dealer Fail/Registered 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.03(1)(b) MU Grain Dealer Claim/Bonded 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.03(5) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Display Registration 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.05(1) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Insured 7399 Public Order Crimes
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127.05(2) MU Warehouse Keeper Cancel Insurance 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.06(1)(a) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/File Fin.Stat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.06(1)(b) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/File Ann.Fin.Stat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.06(1m)(b) MU Grain Dealer Fail/File Financial Stat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.06(1m)(c) MU Grain Dealer Fail/File Audited Fin.Stat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.06(2) MU Warehouse Keeper-Fin.State.Contents 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.07(2) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/File Bond Stat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.07(3)(a) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Meet Finance 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.07(4)(b) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Notify Finances 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.07(5)(a) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/File Supp. Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.07(5)(b) MU Grain Dealer Fail/File Supplemental Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.09(1) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Receipt 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.09(2) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Weigh 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.09(3) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Main. Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.09(4) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Main. Inventory 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.09(5) MU Warehouse Keeper Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(1) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Document 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(2) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Weigh 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(3) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(4) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(5) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Give Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(6)(a) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Permanent Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.10(6)(b) MU Grain Dealer Fail/Maintain Business Hrs. 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.11(1) NU Warehouse Keeper Misrepresent Weight 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.11(2) MU Warehouse Keeper-False Statements 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.12(1) MU Grain Prod'r Refuse/Agreed Price 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.12(2) MU Grain Prod'r Falsify/Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
127.17(4)(b) MU Intention. Violate Warehouse Keeper Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
129.05(1) NU Fine Art Dealer Fail/Obtain Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
129.06 NU Fine Art Dealer Fail/Fulfill Duties 7399 Public Order Crimes
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132.02(1) MU Unauth. Trademark Duplication/Reproduct. 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.02(3) MU Unauthorized Use of Trademarks 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.032 MU Fraudulent Filing of Trademarks 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.05 MU Non-Owner Sale of Receptacle 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.07 MU Unlawful Use of Trademarks 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.13(3) MU Possess/Unlabeled Prison Products 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.16(7) MU Unauthorized Wearing/Ass'n Badges, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.17 MU Unauthorized Wearing of Certain Badges 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.18(1) MU Unauthorized Sale Gas/Container 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.18(2) MU Unauthorized Refill Gas/Container 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.18(3) MU Delivery Gas/Container to Unauth. Person 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.19 MU Use of Genuine Mark w/o Authority 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.20(2) FH Trafficking Counterfeit Marks 7399 Public Order Crimes
132.20(2) MU Trafficking Counterfeit Marks 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.03(1) FH Unlawful Restraint/Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.03(1) MU Unlawful Restraint/Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.03(2) FH Unlawful Attempt/Monopolize Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.03(2) MU Unlawful Attempt/Monopolize Trade 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.04(1) MU Unlawful Price Discrim./Destroy Compet. 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.04(1) NU Unlawful Price Discrim./Destroy Compet. 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.05(1) MU Unlawful Rebates/Trade Practices 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.05(1) NU Unlawful Rebates/Trade Practices 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.05(2) MU Solicit/Unlawful Rebates/Trade Practices 7399 Public Order Crimes
133.05(2) NU Solicit/Unlawful Rebates/Trade Practices 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.01 MU Causing Injury to Business Reputation 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.02(1) MU Blacklisting/Coercion of Employees 7099 Crimes Against Persons
134.03 MU Preventing the Pursuance of Work 7099 Crimes Against Persons
134.04(1) MU Employer Sell Mdse to Employee 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.05(1) MU Bribery of Agent/Servant/Employee 5102 Bribe-Offering
134.05(2)(a) MU Agent Accept Bribe 5103 Bribe-Receiving
134.05(2)(b) MU Agent Accept Commission/Bonus 5112 Kickback-Receiving
134.05(3) MU Offer Commission/Bonus as Bribe 5111 Kickback-Offering
134.06 MU Bonus to Chauffeur for Purchase 5113 Kickback
134.10(1) MU Financier Invasion/Choice of Ins. Agent 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.11(1) MU Realtor Invasion/Choice of Ins. Agent 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.15(1) MU Issue/Use of Nonmoney 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.15(1) NU Issue/Use of Nonmoney 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.16 FF Fraudulent Receipt of Deposits 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.17(1) MU Unlawful Use of Corporation Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
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134.19 MU Commission of Fraud on Exemption Laws 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(a) FH Fraud/Warehouse Receipts-Unrec'd Goods 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(b) FH Fraud/Warehouse Goods-False Statement 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(c) FH Fraud/Warehouse Goods-Duplicate Billing 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(d) FH Fraud/Warehouse Receipts-Owner's Goods 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(e) FH Fraud/Warehouse Goods-Unauth. Delivery 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(f) FH Fraud/Warehouse Goods-Contrary Moving 2699 Fraud
134.20(1)(9) FH Fraud/Warehouse Goods-No Title Transfer 2699 Fraud
134.205(1) FH Warehouse Receipt w/Intent to Defraud 2699 Fraud
134.205(4) FH Warehouse Receipt w/Intent to Defraud 2699 Fraud
134.21 MU Unauthorized Presentation/Dramatic Plays 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.25(1)(a) MU Misbranding of Gold Articles 2699 Fraud
134.26(1) MU Misbranding of Sterling Silver Articles 2699 Fraud
134.27(1) MU Misbranding of Coin Silver Articles 2699 Fraud
134.28 MU Misbranding of Base Silver Articles 2699 Fraud
134.30 MU Misbranding of Gold Plated Articles 2699 Fraud
134.31 MU Misbranding of Silver Plated Articles 2699 Fraud
134.33(8) MU Violate Platinum Stamping Rules 2699 Fraud
134.35(1) MU Telegrams-Violate Time/Filing Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.36 MU Telegrams-Divulgence of Message 5703 Divulge Message

Contents

134.37 MU Telegrams-Willful Divulgence of Message 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.38 NU Telegrams-Fail/Meet Posting Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.39 MU Telegrams-Fraud/Knowledge of Dispatch 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.40(1) MU Telegrams-Injury to Telegram Equipment 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.41(1) MU Telegrams-Poles/Wires on Private Prop. 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(1)(a) NU Cable TV Privacy-Fail/Fit Reception Dev. 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(1)(c) NU Cable TV-Fail/Notice of Reception Device 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(1)(d) NU Cable TV-Charging for Reception Device 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(2)(a) NU Cable TV Privacy-Monitor Use 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(2)(b) NU Cable TV Privacy-Disclose Personal Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.43(2)(c) NU Cable TV Privacy-Conduct Research 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.45(2) MU Film Contract w/ Day Restriction 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.46(2) NU Exhibition of Sexual Material Outdoors 3799 Obscenity
134.50(1) MU Poultry Dealing-Fail/Register Poultry 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.50(2) MU Poultry Dealing-Fail/Maintain Records 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.50(4) MU Poultry Dealing-Sale Under False Name 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.52(1) MU Chicken Shipment-Fail/Meet Coop Require. 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.52(2) MU Chicken Shipment-Crowding/Congesting 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.53(1) MU Transporting/Cattle w/o Documentation 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.53(3) MU Receipt/Transported Cattle w/o Documents 5512 Food-Health or Safety
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134.53(4) MU Fraud/Cattle Transportation Documents 5512 Food-Health or Safety
134.57 MU Fail/Disclose Ee Dishonesty to Court 5005 Contempt of Court
134.58 Fl Use/Unauthorized Person as Officer 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.60 MU Illegal Cutting/Transporting Evergreens 7199 Property Crimes
134.65(1) MU Cig Retailer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.65(3) MU Cig Retailer Transfer/License 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.65(4) MU Cig Retailer Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.66(2)(a) NU Retail Sale of Tobacco to Minor 5599 Health-Safety
134.66(2)(am) NU Retailer Provide Tobacco to Minor 5599 Health-Safety
134.66(2)(b)1 NU Retailer Fail/Post Tobacco/Minor SaleLaw 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.66(2)(b)2 NU Vender Fail/Post Minor/Tobacco Sale Law 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.66(2)(cm)1m NU Place Cig Vending Machine-Minor 5599 Health-Safety
134.66(2)(cm)2 NU Place Cig Vending Machine by School 5599 Health-Safety
134.66(2)(d) NU Retail Provision Cig/Tobacco to Minor 5599 Health-Safety
134.66(2)(e) NU Retailer Sell Cigarettes w/o Stamp 6199 Tax Revenue
134.69 MU Use/Peddle Finger Alphabet Cards 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.695(2) NU Antique Dealer Fail/Record Seller's Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.695(3) NU Antique Dealer Fail/Keep Seller's Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(2) NU Pawnbroker Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(3)(a) NU SecondHand Dealer Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(4) NU SecondHand Jewelry Dealer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(a) NU Pawnbroker-Fail/Check Customer's ID 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(b)1 NU Pawnbroker-lllegal Transaction w/ Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(c)1 NU Pawnbroker-Fail/Have Customer Sign Form 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(c)2 NU Pawnbroker-Fail/Keep Forms/Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(d)1 NU Pawnbroker-Violate Holding Period 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(d)2 NU SecondHand Dealer-Violate Holding Period 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(d)3 NU SecondHand Jeweler-Violate HoldingPeriod 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.71(8)(d)4 NU Pawnbroker-Fail/Keep Item Separate 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.72(2)(a) NU Use Prerecorded Phone Solicitation 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.72(2)(b)1 NU Illegal Use/Facsimile Solicitation 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.72(2)(b)2 NU Facsimile Solicitation After Warning 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.77(2)(a) NU Bev. Container Sale w/Detachable Tab 7399 Public Order Crimes
134.77(3) NU Bev. Container Sale w/Plastic Connectors 7399 Public Order Crimes
137.01(5m)(a) NU Notary Public Fail/Keep Confidentiality 7399 Public Order Crimes
138.20(1) MU Discrimination in Granting Loans/Credit 7399 Public Order Crimes
139.03(5)(a) MU Possess Liquor-State to State Travel 4104 Liquor-Possession
139.03(5)(b) MU Possess Liquor-Foreign Land/State Travel 4104 Liquor-Possession
139.05(1) MU Fail/Pay Malt Beverage Tax 6103 Liquor Tax
139.05(2) MU Malt Beverage Brewer Fail/File Return 6103 Liquor Tax
139.05(7)(d) MU Brewer Ship/Malt Beverage w/o License 6103 Liquor Tax
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139.06(1)(a) MU Fail/Pay Intoxicating Liquor Tax 6103 Liquor Tax
139.11(2) MU Brewer/Bottler/etc. Fail/File Report 6103 Liquor Tax
139.25(6) MU Beverage Tax-Fail/Furnish Info to Dept. 6103 Liquor Tax
139.25(7) MU Beverage Tax-Fail/File Report to Evade 6103 Liquor Tax
139.25(8) MU Beverage Tax-Assist/False/Fraud.Return 6103 Liquor Tax
139.25(11) NU Beverage Tax-Second Offense 6103 Liquor Tax
139.321(1) Fl Possess Unstamped Cigarettes 6199 Tax Revenue
139.321(1) MU Possess Unstamped Cigarettes 6199 Tax Revenue
139.321(2) MU Cigarette Retailer Purchase/Unlic.Manufr 5599 Health-Safety
139.34(1)(a) MU Cigarette Manufacturer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
139.34(4) MU Cigarette Manuf'r Fail/Get Sep. Permits 5599 Health-Safety
139.35(1) MU Illegal Transfer/Cigarette Stamps 6199 Tax Revenue
139.37(1)(a) MU Cigarette Salesperson Fail/Licensed 6199 Tax Revenue
139.38(1) MU Cig Manufacturer Fail/Keep Records 6199 Tax Revenue
139.38(2)(a) MU Cig Permittee Fail/Correct Invoice 6199 Tax Revenue
139.41 MU Illegal Place/Place Cigarette Delivery 6199 Tax Revenue
139.44(1) FG Counterfeit Cig/Tobacco Tax Stamps 6199 Tax Revenue
139.44(1m) FG Tamper w/ Cig Meter or Evade Tax 6199 Tax Revenue
139.44(2) MU Attempt to Evade Cig/Tobacco Tax 6199 Tax Revenue
139.44(4) MU Refuse/Permit Cig Tax Inspection 6199 Tax Revenue
139.44(6) MU Violate Cig/Tobacco Tax Rules 6199 Tax Revenue
139.77(1) MU Tobacco Distributor Fail/File Return 6199 Tax Revenue
139.79(1) MU Tobacco Distributor Fail/Licensed 6199 Tax Revenue
139.81(1) MU Tobacco Salesperson Fail/Licensed 6199 Tax Revenue
139.82(1) MU Tobacco Manufacturer Fail/Keep Records 6199 Tax Revenue
139.82(2)(a) MU Tobacco Permittee Fail/Correct Invoice 6199 Tax Revenue
139.89 FU Purchase Tax Stamp 6199 Tax Revenue
139.91(1) MU Violate Drug Tax Confidentiality 6199 Tax Revenue
139.95(2) FH Dealer Possess/Untax.Control.Substance 6199 Tax Revenue
139.95(3) FF Fraud/Control.Substance Tax Stamp 6199 Tax Revenue
144.78(2)(a) MU Tank Vessel Transport Oil w/o Dbl Hull 5599 Health-Safety
144.78(2)(a) NU Tank Vessel Transport Oil w/o Dbl Hull 5599 Health-Safety
144.783(2) NU Open Burning on Commercial Vessel 5599 Health-Safety
145.045(1) MU Soil Testers Fail to be Certified 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.06(1)(a) MU Plumber Fail to be Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.06(1)(b) MU Illegal Public Utility Plumbing 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.06(2) MU Fail/Have Licensed Master Plumber 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.06(3m) MU Test Cross-Connection Device w/o License 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.11(1)(a) MU Advertising by an Unlicensed Plumber 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.11(1)(b) MU Unlicensed Plumber Append Name/Title 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.11(1)(c) MU Unlicens.Plumber AppendName/Misrepresent 7399 Public Order Crimes
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145.11(2) MU Display/Plumbing Title if Unlicensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.11(3) MU Plumbing Advertisement w/o LicenseNumber 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.12(1) MU Act as Plumber, etc. w/o Valid License 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.12(2) MU Violate Plumbing Order/Court Judgment 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.12(3) MU Excess Charge for Plumbing Apprentice 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.12(4) NU Violate Plumbing Dept Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.135(1) MU Install Private Sewer w/o SanitaryPermit 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.14(1)(b) MU Violate Journeyman/Plumbing Restrictions 7399 Public Order Crimes
145.15(4) MU Fire Sprinkler Contractor Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
145.165(1) MU Fire Sprinkler Fitter Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
145.175 MU Fire Sprinkler/Maintenance Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
145.19(1) MU Install Septic Tank w/o Sanitary Permit 5599 Health-Safety
145.26(4) NU Violate Public Swimming Pool Regulations 5599 Health-Safety
145.26(6) NU Violate Public Swimming Pool Regulations 5599 Health-Safety
146.085(1) MU Pay Toilets Prohibited 5599 Health-Safety
146.14(5) MU Nuisance-Other Source Violations 5599 Health-Safety
146.15 NU State Official, etc. Fail/Give Info/DHSS 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.301(2) MU Hospital Refusal of Emergency Service 5599 Health-Safety
146.301(3) MU Hospital Delay of Emergency Service 5599 Health-Safety
146.301(3m) MU Hospital Fail/Setup Emerg. Service Plan 5599 Health-Safety
146.301(5) MU Fail/Provide Referral/Emergency Patients 5599 Health-Safety
146.345(2) FH Unlawful Sale of Human Organs 5599 Health-Safety
146.35(2) FH Female Genital Mutilation 7099 Crimes Against Persons
146.60(3)(a) FU Release Gen.Organism w/o Notice 5599 Health-Safety
146.60(3)(a) MU Release Gen.Organism w/o Notice 5599 Health-Safety
146.60(3)(a) NU Release Gen.Organism w/o Notice 5599 Health-Safety
146.60(6)(a) MU Fail/KeepConfidential/Genetic Organism 5599 Health-Safety
146.60(6)(b) MU Unauth.Release/Genetic Organism Info 5599 Health-Safety
146.70(10)(a) FH False Emergency (911) Phone Use 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.70(10)(a) MU False Emergency (911) Phone Use 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.70(10)(b) MU Unlawful Use/Emergency (911) Data Base 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.82(1) MU Violate Confidentiality/Patient Records 5799 Invade Privacy
146.82(2)(b) MU Fail/Keep Patient Info Confidential 5799 Invade Privacy
146.82(2)(c) MU Fail/Keep Patient Records Confidential 5799 Invade Privacy
146.83(4) MU Patient Health Record Violations 5799 Invade Privacy
146.83(4)(a) MU Intentionally Falsify Health Care Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.83(4)(b) MU Conceal/Withhold Health Care Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.83(4)(c) MU Intentionally Destroy/Damage Health Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.84(2)(a) MU Request Patient Records/False Pretense 5799 Invade Privacy
146.84(2)(b) MU Disclose Confidential Health Records 5799 Invade Privacy
146.84(2)(c) MU Patient Health Record Violations 5799 Invade Privacy
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146.87(2)(a) NU Require Federal Registration Number for Non-Controlled 7399 Public Order Crimes
Substance

146.87(2)(b) NU Disclose Federal Registration Number 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.87(2)(c) NU Use Federal Registration Number to Monitor Practices 7399 Public Order Crimes
146.995(2)(a)1 NU Fail/Report Gunshot Wounds 5599 Health-Safety
146.995(2)(a)2 NU Fail/Report Suspicious Wounds 5599 Health-Safety
146.995(2)(a)3 NU Fail/Report Burn Injury Due to Crime 5599 Health-Safety
146.995(2)(b) NU Fail/Report Patient Name (Gunshot/Wound) 5599 Health-Safety
153.50 MU Reveal Confidential Health Care Info 5799 Invade Privacy
153.50 NU Reveal Confidential Health Care Info 5799 Invade Privacy
153.90(1) MU Intent.Violate Patient Confident. Rules 5799 Invade Privacy
153.90(2) NU Violate Health Care Info Dept Rules 5799 Invade Privacy
154.15(1) MU Damage/Conceal/etc. Living Will Document 7399 Public Order Crimes
154.15(2) FF Falsify/Conceal Living Will Revocation 7399 Public Order Crimes
154.29(1) MU Damage 'Do-Not-Resuscitate' Bracelet 5599 Health-Safety
154.29(2) FF Falsify 'Do Not Resuscitate' Bracelet 5599 Health-Safety
154.29(3) MU Threaten/Intimidate-'Do Not Resuscitate' 5599 Health-Safety
155.80(1) MU Health Power/Atty-Coerce to Execute 5599 Health-Safety
155.80(2) MU Health Power/Atty-Destroy Document 5599 Health-Safety
155.80(3) MU Health Power/Atty-Forge Health Agent 5599 Health-Safety
155.80(4) MU Health Power/Atty-W/hold Info/Revocation 5599 Health-Safety
155.80(5) MU Health Power/Atty-Act/Agent, False Doc. 5599 Health-Safety
157.08(2)(b) FC Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.08(2)(b) FD Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.08(2)(b) FE Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.08(2)(b) MA Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.08(2)(b) MU Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.08(2)(b) NU Cemetery-Fail/Provide Notice/Lot Sale 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 FC Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 FD Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 FE Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 MA Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 MU Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11 NU Cemetery-Fail/Handle Improvement Funds 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.11(99)(c) FC Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.11(99)(c) FD Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.11(99)(c) FE Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.11(99)(c) MA Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.11(99)(c) MU Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.11(99)(c) NU Cemetery-Fail/Deposit $ into Care Fund 2699 Fraud
157.111 MU Opening or Closing Burial Places 7399 Public Order Crimes
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157.12(2)(b) FC Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(b) FD Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(b) FE Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(b) MA Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(b) MU Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(b) NU Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) FC Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) FD Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) FE Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) MA Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) MU Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(c) NU Cemetery-Violate Public Vault Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) FC Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) FD Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) FE Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) MA Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) MU Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(2)(d) NU Cemetery-Violate Vault Longevity Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) FC Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) FD Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) FE Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) MA Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) MU Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.12(4)(b) NU Cemetery-Violate Vault Construction Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.125 FC Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.125 FD Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.125 FE Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.125 MA Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.125 MU Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.125 NU Cemetery-Trustee Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) FC Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) FD Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) FE Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) MA Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) MU Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.19(2)(a) NU Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trust Funds 2699 Fraud
157.60 MU Cemetery-Public Easement w/o Consent 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(1)(a) FC Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(1)(a) FD Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(1)(a) FE Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(1)(a) MA Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
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157.62(1)(a) MU Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(1)(a) NU Cemetery-Fail/File State Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) FC Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) FD Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) FE Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) MA Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) MU Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(2) NU Cemetery-Fail/File Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) FC Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) FD Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) FE Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) MA Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) MU Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(3) NU Cemetery-Fail/Keep Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) FC Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) FD Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) FE Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) MA Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) MU Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.62(4) NU Cemetery-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.63 FC Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.63 FD Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.63 FE Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.63 MA Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.63 MU Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.63 NU Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud
157.64(1) NU Cemetery-Violate Dept Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.64(2)(b) FC Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(b) FD Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(b) FE Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(b) MA Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(b) MU Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(b) NU Cemetery-Fail/Handle Care Funds 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) FC Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) FD Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) FE Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) MA Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) MU Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(c) NU Cemetery-Fail/Invest Trusts 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(d) FC Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud
157.64(2)(d) FD Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud
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157.64(2)(d) FE Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(d) MA Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(d) MU Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(d) NU Cemetery-Fraud/File Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) FC Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) FD Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) FE Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) MA Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) MU Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.64(2)(f) NU Cemetery-Fraud/Society Report 2699 Fraud

157.70(2r) NU Burial Site-Intentionally Disturb 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.70(3) NU Burial Sites-Fail/Report Disturbance 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.70(4)(b) NU Burial Sites-Owner Permit Disturbance 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.70(4)(d) NU Burial Sites-Disturbance w/o Consent 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.70(5)(a) NU Burial Sites-Disturbance w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
157.70(10)(e) MU Burial Sites-Disturb for Commercial Gain 7399 Public Order Crimes
165.765(1) MU Intent. Fail/Submit Biological Specimen 5599 Health-Safety
166.03(14) MU Fail/Comply w/ Emergency Government 7399 Public Order Crimes
166.20(11)(b) FI Fail/Report Release of Hazardous Substance 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(1)(a) MU Manufacture/Sell Parlor Matches 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(1)(b) MU Manufacture/Sell Strike-Anywhere Matches 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(1)(c) MU Manufacture/Sell Strike-Anywhere Matches 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(1)(d) MU Manufacture/Sell Blazer Matches 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(a)1 MU Sell Matches w/o Trademark Label 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(a)2 MU Open Multiple Match Cases-Retail Store 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(a)3 MU Illegally Store Match Boxes-Retail Store 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(b)1 MU Fail/Secure Matches in Storage 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(b)2 MU Overpile Matches in Warehouses 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(b)3 MU Store Matches Near Boiler/Furnace 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(b)4 MU Store Matches Near Explosure Materials 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(2)(c) MU Overpacked Matches in Warehouse 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(3) MU Violate Match/Shipping Rules (Number) 5599 Health-Safety
167.07(4) MU Violate Match/Shipping Rules (lbs.) 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(2) NU Illegal Sale of Fireworks 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(3) NU Possess or Use Fireworks 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(3)(a) NU Illegal Use of Fireworks 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6)(a) NU Dealer Store/Fireworks w/o Extinguisher 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6)(b) NU Smoking where Fireworks Stored 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6)(c) NU Fail/Notify of Firework Storage 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6)(d) NU Storage/Fireworks Near Dwelling 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6)(e) NU Storage/Fireworks Near Gas 5599 Health-Safety
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167.10(6m)(a) FG Fireworks Manufacturer Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6m)(b) FG Fireworks Manufacturer Fail/Comply Rules 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(6m)(c) FG Fireworks Manufacturer Fail/Provide Info 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(9)(a) MU Violate Ct. Order (Fireworks) 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(9)(b) NU Violate Local Fireworks Ordinance 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(9)(c) NU Parent Allow/Minor to Use Fireworks 5599 Health-Safety
167.10(9)(9) FG Manuf Fireworks w/o Compliance w/Rules 5599 Health-Safety
167.11(1) MU Illegal Sale/Hazardous Substances 5599 Health-Safety

167.12 MU Fail/Comply Corn Shredder Safety Rules 5599 Health-Safety

167.13 MU Illegal Operation of Corn Shredder 5599 Health-Safety

167.14 MU Sale/Corn Shredder w/o Manuf'r Label 5599 Health-Safety

167.18 MU Fail/Cover Threshing Machine Joints 5599 Health-Safety
167.20(1) MU Fail/Maintain Open Stairway Guards 5599 Health-Safety

167.22 NU Manufacture Cigars in Basement 5599 Health-Safety
167.25(1) MU Improperly Discard/Abandon Refrigerator 5599 Health-Safety
167.26(1) MU Leave Unguarded Ice Holes 5599 Health-Safety
167.26(2) MU Fail/Remove Ice Hole Barricade 5599 Health-Safety
167.27(2) MU Fail/Cover Wells/Septic Tanks/etc. 5599 Health-Safety
167.27(3) MU Fail/Fill Abandon. Well/Septic Tank/etc. 5599 Health-Safety
167.27(4) MU Fail/Fill Deep Abandoned Wells 5599 Health-Safety
167.27(5) MU Fail/Fill Abandoned MineShaft 5599 Health-Safety
167.27(6) MU Fail/Securely Protect Abandoned Mine 5599 Health-Safety

167.30 MU Use/Firearm/Weapon/etc. Near Public Park 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(2)(a) NU Possess/Transport Firearm in Motorboat 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(2)(b) NU Possess/Transport Firearm in Vehicle 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(2)(c) NU Load/Discharge Firearm In/From a Vehicle 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(2)(d) NU Discharge Firearm From/Across Highway 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(3)(a) MU Possess/Transport Firearm In/On Aircraft 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.31(3)(b) MU Load/Discharge Firearm In/From Aircraft 5212 Possession of Weapon
167.32 NU Body Passing/Alcohol/Sporting Event 5599 Health-Safety
167.32(2)(a) NU Illegal Body Passing at Sporting Event 5599 Health-Safety
167.32(3) NU Object Passing at Sporting Event 5599 Health-Safety
167.32(4)(a) NU Bringing Alcohol Into Sporting Event 5599 Health-Safety
167.32(4)(b) NU Possess/Consume Alcohol/Sporting Event 5599 Health-Safety
168.05(1) NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Inspect Product 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.08 NU Oil Inspection-Dept. Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.10 NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Allow Access/Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(1)(a) NU Oil Inspection-Fail/ID Drawing Place 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(1)(b)1 NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Label Dispenser 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(1)(b)2 NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Label Dispenser 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(1)(b)3 NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Label Dispenser 7399 Public Order Crimes
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168.11(2) NU Oil Inspection-Store Gas(Flash <100 F) 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(3) NU Oil Inspection-Store Gas(Flash >100 F) 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.11(4) NU Oil Inspection-Use Interchangeable Hoses 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.13 NU Oil Inspection-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.14(1) NU Oil Inspection-Misbrand Lubricating Oil 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.14(2) NU Oil Inspection-Misbrand Name/Grade 7399 Public Order Crimes
168.14(3) NU Oil Inspection-Misbrand Ethanol Blend 7399 Public Order Crimes
169.04(1)(a) NU Possession of Live Wild Animal 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.04(1)(b) NU Possess Live Captive Animals w/o License 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.05(1) MU Unauth Taking of Bear/Deer fro Wild 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.05(1) NU Unauth Taking of Wild Animal from Wild 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.06(1) NU Unlawfully Introduce/Stock Wild Animals 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.06(2) NU Fail/Submit Stocking Reports When Req’d 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.07(1) NU Exhibit Live Captive Wild Animals 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.08(1) NU Propogate Native Wild Animals w/o License 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.085(1) NU Rehabilitate Wild Animals w/o License 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.09(1) NU Hunt Captive Wild Animals Not Authorized 6299 Conservation
169.09(2) MU Sell/Purchase Opp/Hunt Captive Wild Animals 6299 Conservation
169.09(2) NU Offer/Sell Opp/Hunt Captive Wild Animals 6299 Conservation
169.10(1) MU Unauth Sale of Live Wild Animal 6299 Conservation
169.10(1) NU Unauth Offer to Sell of Live Wild Animal 6299 Conservation
169.10(2) MU Unauthorized Purchase-Wild Live Animal 6299 Conservation
169.10(2) NU Unauthorized Offer/Purchase-Wild Live Animal 6299 Conservation
169.11(1)(b) MU Possess/Sell Live Harmful wild Animal 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.11(1)(c) MU Stock/Release/Import Harmful Wild Animal 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.12(1) NU Unlawfully Possess Live Native Reptiles 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.12(3) NU Unlawfully Possess Live Native Frogs 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.12(4) MU Inlawful Sale-Live Native Wild Reptiles 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(1)(a) NU Sell Carcass of Captive Wild Animal 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(1)(b) NU Fail/Retain Proof of Origin of Carcass 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(1)(c) NU Sell Gallbladders of Captive Bear 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(1)(d) NU Mounting Captive Wild Animal w/o License 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(2)(a) NU Fail-Tag Carcass of Animal 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.14(2)(b) NU Fail/Retain Captive Wild Animal Carcass Tag 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.15(4)(a) NU Fail Control Captive Wild Animals 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.15(4)(b) NU Fail/Notify Dept of Escaped Wild Animals 6201 Conservation-Animals
169.19(3)(a) NU Allow Taking/Killing of More Wild Birds 6203 Conservation-Birds
169.19(4) NU Possess Mallard Ducks Not Bred in Captivity 6203 Conservation-Birds
169.19(4m) NU Allow Hunting/Taking of Hen Pheasants 6203 Conservation-Birds
169.19(5c) NU Hunt Mallard Ducks During Closed Season 6203 Conservation-Birds
169.30 MU Purchase/Sell Captive Wild Endangered Species 6201 Conservation-Animals
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169.30 NU Take Captive Wild Endangered Species 6201 Conservation-Animals

169.33(4) NU Incorredt Info Wild Animal License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.33(5) NU Fail Remove Signs Formerly Licensed Prop 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(1) NU Fail to Keep Records Wild Animal Farm 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(2) NU Fail Keep Records Captive Fur Farm 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(3) NU Fail Keep Records Rehabilitation License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(4) NU Fail Keep Records Dog Training License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(5) NU Fail Keep Records Scientific Research License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(8) NU Fail Keep Records Zoo/Acquarium 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(9)(a) NU Fail Record Info Captive Wildlife License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(9)(b) NU Fail Submit Info Captive Wildlife License 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.36(10) NU Fail Submit Annual Report Wild Animal Lic 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.37(3) NU Prohibited Inspections 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.39(4) NU Fail Comply with Dept Order 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

169.45(2)(9) MU Obtain Captive Wild Animal Lic while Revoked 6204 Conservation-License
Stamp

172.01 NU Allow Animal to Run at Large 7399 Public Order Crimes

172.015 MU Allowing Livestock on Highway 7399 Public Order Crimes

172.08(1) NU Allowing Rams to Run At Large 7399 Public Order Crimes

173.57 NU Damaging, or Taking Animal From, Pound 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.01(1)(a) MU Intentional Killing of Dogs 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.02(2) NU Dog Causing Injury 5599 Health-Safety

174.02(2)(a) NU Dog Causing Notice-Without Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.02(2)(b) NU Dog Causing Injury-After Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.042(1)(a) NU Dog Running at Large 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.042(2) NU Untagged Dog 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.042(4) NU Permit Dog to Run-at-Large/Be Untagged 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.05(1) MU Dog Owner Fail/Pay License Tax 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.053(1) MU Failure to Obtain Kennel License 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.056(1) MU Fail/Admit Person w/Special Trained Dog 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.06(1) MU City Fail/Keep List of Dogs 7399 Public Order Crimes

174.06(4) MU Fail/Cooperate w/ Dog Listing Official 7399 Public Order Crimes
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174.06(5) MU City Clerk Fail/List Dogs in Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
174.06(6) MU City Clerk Fail/List Kennels and Dogs 7399 Public Order Crimes
174.06(7) MU City Official Fail/Deliver Dog Lists 7399 Public Order Crimes
174.07(1)(a) MU Keep Dog without License 7399 Public Order Crimes
174.12(4) MU Illegal Removal/Use of Dog Tags 7399 Public Order Crimes
174.13(4) MU Unauthorized Transportation of Dogs 7399 Public Order Crimes
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Statute Chapters 175 - 255

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
175.05(2)(b) MU Sabotage-Unlawful Entry on Property 0104 Sabotage
175.05(5) MU Sabotage-Entry/Closed/Restricted Highway 0104 Sabotage
175.09(2) MU Business Violate Standard Time 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.09(3) MU Business Violate Standard Time 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.10(1) MU State Agency Sale to Its Employee 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.15(1) MU Illegal Conduct of Endurance Contest 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.15(2) MU Attendance at Illegal Endurance Contest 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.20(1) MU Fail/Secure Amusement Place License 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.25(1) MU Real Estate Storage of Junked Cars 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.25(2) MU Corp. Storage of Junked Cars 7399 Public Order Crimes
175.35(2) MU Handgun Transfer w/in Waiting Period 5299 Weapon Offense
175.35(2¢) MU Handgun Transfer-Buyer Give False Info 5299 Weapon Offense
175.35(2f) MU Handgun Transfer-Dealer Give False Info 5299 Weapon Offense
175.35(2j) MU Handgun Transfer-Dealer Fail/Keep Record 5299 Weapon Offense
175.37(1) MU Warning Whenever Transferring a Firearm 5299 Weapon Offense
177.17(1) NU Willfully Fail/File Abandon.Prop. Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.19(1) MU Fail/Pay or Deliver Abandoned Property 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.19(1) NU Fail/Pay or Deliver Abandoned Property 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.19(3) NU Fail/File Previous Owner/Abandoned Prop. 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.19(4) NU Abandon.Prop Holder Fail/File 2Yr Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.19(5) NU Abandon.Prop Holder Fail/Notify Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.31(1) NU Abandon.Prop Holder Fail/Maintain Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.31(2) NU Bus.Assn Fail/Record/Outstanding $ Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.34(1) NU Fail/Pay or Deliver Abandoned Property 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.34(2) NU Willfully Fail/File Abandon.Prop. Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.34(3) NU Willfully Fail/Pay/Deliver Abandon.Prop. 7399 Public Order Crimes
177.34(4) MU Fail/Pay/Deliver Abandon.Prop aft.Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
180.0129(1) Fl Sign False Document/Sent to Sec./State 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.001(1) NU Ownership/Farm by Trust/Corporation 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.001(3) NU Corp.-Owned Farm/Illegal Activities 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.001(4) NU Violate Order/Injunction(Corp. Own Farm) 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.0175(2)(a)1 NU Excavator Fail/Learn Transmission Location 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.0175(2)(am)1 NU Transmission Facility Owner Fail/Respond to Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
182.0175(3)(b) MU Remove/Move Transmission Facility Marking 7399 Public Order Crimes
184.03(1) NU Issue Securities for Improper Purposes 2699 Fraud
184.04(1) NU Issue Securities w/o Consideration 2699 Fraud
184.09(1) NU Improper Use of Proceeds/Security Sale 2699 Fraud
184.09(2) FU Fraud/Secure Certificate/Issue Security 2699 Fraud
185.825 Fl Fraud/Filing Cooperative Documents 2699 Fraud
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186.03(1) MU Illegal Use of "Credit Union" Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
186.03(2) MU Fail/Use "Credit Union" Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
186.03(3) MU Fail/Obtain "Credit Union" Name Approval 7399 Public Order Crimes
186.035(1) NU Deceptive Use of Credit Union Name, Logo or Symbol 2699 Fraud

186.41(8) NU State Credit Union Fail/Notify Divest. 7399 Public Order Crimes
190.085 NU Railroad Fail/Restore Damaged Property 7399 Public Order Crimes
191.13(6) MU Falsely Present/Temp.RR as Other RR 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(2) NU RR-Fail/Meet Caboose Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(3) NU RR-Fail/Provide Truck Riding Qualities 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(4) NU RR-Fail/Equip Caboose w/Cushion Gear 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(5) NU RR-Fail/Meet Caboose Lighting Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(6) NU RR-Fail/Use Shatterproof Glass/Caboose 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(7) NU RR-Fail/Install Handles/Bars on Caboose 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(8) NU RR-Fail/Equip Caboose w/ Fire Extinguish 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.14(9) NU RR-Fail/Repair Caboose Equip. Timely 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(3) NU RR-Fail/Sufficiently Insulate Cabs 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(4) NU RR-Fail/Provide 2 Doors on Cabs 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(5) NU RR-Fail/Comply Glazing Material Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(6) NU RR-Fail/Weatherstrip Cabs 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(7) NU RR-Fail/Supply Cab w/ Drink.Cup Dispens. 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(8) NU RR-Fail/Equip Cab w/ Toilet 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(9) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Clean, Sanitary Cab 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(10) NU RR-Fail/Equip Cab w/ Speedometer 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(11) NU RR-Fail/Equip Engine w/ Whistle/Horn 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(12) NU RR-Fail/Equip Cab w/ Fire Extinguisher 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.15(13) NU RR-Fail/Repair Equipment Timely 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.18 NU RR-Violate Grain Shipment Reg'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.25(2) NU Operate Railroad With <2 Crew Members 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.255(1) MU RR-Conductor Fail/Meet Qualifications 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.255(2) MU RR-Flagman Fail/Meet Qualifications 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.255(3) MU RR-Company Fail/Meet Qualifications 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.266 NU RR-Fail/Maintain Lights/Track Motor Cars 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.267 NU RR-Fail/Maintain Luminous Marks/Engines 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.268 NU RR-Fail/Meet Track Motor Car Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.27(1) NU RR-Fail/Meet Connect/Switch Track Regmt 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.29(1) NU RR-Violate/Maximum Speed Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.29(3)(a) MU RR-Fail/Ring Bell at Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.29(3)(b) NU RR-Fail/Install Gates/Flagman atCrossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.29(4) MU RR-Fail/Blow Whistle at Highway Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.29(5) NU RR-Fail/Post Danger Signs at Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.292 MU RR-Obstruction of Highway 7399 Public Order Crimes
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192.295 MU RR-Willful Neglect/Ring Bell or Whistle 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.31(1) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Telltales Over Railroad 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.31(3) NU RR-Overhead Structure <22Ft Above Rail 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.31(5) NU RR-Fail/File Telltale Report Yearly 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.32(1) MU RR-Trespassing on RR 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.32(2) MU RR-Fail/Post Trespassing Fines 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.321 NU RR-Getting On/Off Railroad Cars 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.327(2) NU RR-Illegal Transport/Ee by Motor Vehicle 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.327(8) NU RR-Fail/Comply Order(Ee Transport/Veh.) 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.33(1) NU RR-Fail/Use Fence/Cattle Guard at Cross. 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.33(2) NU RR-Fail/Erect Fence/CattleGuard/Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.35(1)(a) NU RR-Remove Fence/Cattle Guard/Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.35(1)(b) NU R-Allows Fence/Guard to Be Taken Down 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.35(1)(c) NU R-Fail/Replace Bars/Gates 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.35(2) NU RR-Lead Animal on Right/Way 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.37(3) NU RR-Fail/Provide Farm Crossing Fences 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.52(3) NU RR-Fail/Get Consent for Terminal Removal 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.52(4) NU RR-Fail/Get Consent for Terminal Closing 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.52(5) NU RR-Fail/File Terminal Closing Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.53(1) MU RR-Construct Bldg/Platform Near Track 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.53(5)(a)1 MU RR-Fail/Maintain Track Clearance 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.53(5)(a)2 MU RR-Fail/Maintain Track Clearance 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.53(6) MU RR-Fail/Comply Track Clearance Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.55(5) NU RR-Fail/Erect Telltale after Notice 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.56(1) NU RR-Abandonment of RR Station 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.73(2)(a) NU RR-Owner Sell/Abandon.Prop. to Nonlessee 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.73(2)(b) NU RR-Owner Fail/Notify Lessee/Abandon.Prop 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.73(2)(d) NU RR-Lessee Fail/Notify Purchase/Aban.Prop 7399 Public Order Crimes
192.80 NU RR-Unlawful Discharge/FullCharge Employee 7399 Public Order Crimes
194.025 NU Motor Carrier Engage in Discrimination 5499 Traffic Offense
194.04(3)(a) NU Illegal Transfer of Motor Carrier Permit 5499 Traffic Offense
194.04(3)(c) NU Illegal Transfer of Motor Carrier Permit 5499 Traffic Offense
194.04(3)(c)1 NU Illegal Transfer of Motor Carrier Permit 5499 Traffic Offense
194.07 NU Operate Motor Carrier/Violation of Regs 5499 Traffic Offense
194.09 NU Fail/Mark Motor Carrier Vehicle 5499 Traffic Offense
194.16 NU Operate Motor Carrier While Delinquent 5499 Traffic Offense
194.17(1) NU Violate Motor Carrier Rules/Orders 5499 Traffic Offense
194.20(1) NU Interstate Motor Carrier Fail/Licensed 5499 Traffic Offense
194.23(1) NU Motor Carrier Fail/Obtain Certificate 5499 Traffic Offense
194.32 NU Violate Motor Carrier-Bus Restrictions 5499 Traffic Offense
194.33 NU Motor Carrier Fail/Get Municipal Consent 5499 Traffic Offense
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194.34(1) NU Contract Motor Carrier Fail/Licensed 5499 Traffic Offense

194.41 NU Motor Carrier-No Insurance on File 5499 Traffic Offense

194.41(1) NU Motor Carrier-No Insurance on File 5499 Traffic Offense

195.08(1) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Just Service Rates 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(2) NU RR-Fail/Publish Schedules 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(3) NU RR-Fail/Publish Complete Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(4) NU RR-Fail/Keep Schedules Available 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(5) NU RR-Fail/Publish Joint Rate Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(7) NU RR-Fail/Publish Schedule Changes 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(10) NU RR-Fail/Provide Just Joint Service Rates 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.08(11) NU RR-Fail/Use One Freight Classification 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.11(1) NU RR-Charging Discriminatory Fees 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.11(2) NU RR-Receipt of Discriminatory Fees 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.12 NU RR-Illegal Preference by Carrier 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.13 NU RR-Unlawful Rebates/Concessions 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.14(4) NU RR-Provide/lllegal Free Transportation 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.15 NU RR-Fail/File Transportation Contracts 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.16 NU RR-Fail/Keep Passenger Lists 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.19(1) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Passenger Depots 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.19(2) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Freight Depots 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.19(3) NU RR-Fail/Maintain Union Depots 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.21 NU RR-Violate Warehouse Rules/Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.22(1) NU RR-Fail/Supply Cars/Transporting Freight 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.22(2) NU RR-Fail/Distribute Freight Cars Properly 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.24 NU RR-Fail/Provide Traffic Interchange 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.25(1) NU RR-Fail/Keep Medical Supplies/Train 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.26 NU RR-Fail/Install Safety Devices 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.27 NU RR-Fail/Maintain Safe Tracks/Bridges 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(1) NU RR-Fail/Furnish/Place Highway Cross.Sign 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(2) NU RR-Fail/Furnish Proper High.Cross. Signs 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(3) NU RR-Fail/Properly Locate High.Cross. Sign 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(4) NU RR-Fail/Replace Highway Crossing Signs 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(5) NU RR-Use/Unauth.Sign at Highway Crossing 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.286(6) NU RR-Deface/Remove/etc. Highway Cross.Sign 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.34 NU RR-Fail/Report Accidents 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.36 NU RR-Fail/Comply Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.45(1) NU Water Common Carrier Fail/Certified 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.50(1) NU RR-Ee Fail/File/Answer Req'd Forms 7399 Public Order Crimes
195.50(2) NU RR-Er Fail/File/Answer Req'd Forms 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(2)(a)1 NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Fail/Use Preamble 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(2)(b) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Name of Provider 7399 Public Order Crimes
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196.208(2)(c) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Billing Event 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(2)(d) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Parental Permission 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(2)(e) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Bypass Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(3) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Disconnect Option 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(4) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Solicitation Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(4)(a) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Solicitation Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(4)(b) NU Pay-Per-Call Service-Solicitation Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(5t)(a) NU Toll-Free Service-Impose Calling Charge 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(5t)(b) NU Toll-Free Service-Transfer/Pay-Per-Call 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(5t)(c) NU Toll-Free Service-Charge/Info Provided 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.208(5t)(d) NU Toll-Free Service-Call Back Collect 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.498(2) MU Violate Water/Sewer Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.498(2) NU Violate Water/Sewer Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.498(6)(a) NU Violate Water/Sewer Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.498(6)(b) MU Intent.Violate Water/Sewer Service Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.60(1)(a) MU Pub.Utility-Violate Discrimination Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.60(1)(a) NU Pub.Utility-Violate Discrimination Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.60(3) NU Pub.Utility-Give Unreasonable Preference 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.604 MU Pub.Utility-1llegal Rebates/Concessions 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.625 NU Telecomm.Utility Discrimination 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(a) MU Pub.Utility Ee Fail/Return Req'd Form 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(b) MU Pub.Utility Ee Fail/Answer Form Question 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(c) MU Pub.Utility Ee Giving False Answer/Form 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(d) MU Pub.Utility Ee Evade Answering Question 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(e) MU Pub.Utility Ee Fail/Exhibit Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(f) MU Pub.Utility Ee Fail/Keep Accounting Sys. 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(f) NU Pub.Utility Ee Fail/Keep Accounting Sys. 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.65(1)(9) MU Pub.Utility Ee Refuse Act/Accounting Sys 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.66(1) NU Public Utility Fail/Obey Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.66(4)(b) NU Pub.Utility Fail/Comply Order-PostNotice 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.67(1)(a) MU Fail/Post Elec.Warning/Schools 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.67(1)(b) MU Fail/Post Elec.Warning-Highways 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.67(1)(c) MU Fail/Post Elec.Warning-City 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.68 NU Malfeasance by Pub.Utility Mun. Officers 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.69(1) MU Interfere w/ Pub.Utility Commission 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.69(2) NU Permit/Interference w/ Pub. Utility Comm 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.745(1)(a) NU Fail/Operate Safe Gas Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.97(1) NU Gas Utility Nonessential Use/Natural Gas 7399 Public Order Crimes
196.97(4) NU Violate Rule/Nonessential Use/NaturalGas 7399 Public Order Crimes
199.105(1) MU Interfere w/ Citizens Utility Board 7399 Public Order Crimes
199.105(1) NU Interfere w/ Citizens Utility Board 7399 Public Order Crimes
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199.105(2) MU Interfere w/CitizensUtilityBoard Mailing 7399 Public Order Crimes
199.105(2) NU Interfere w/CitizensUtilityBoard Mailing 7399 Public Order Crimes
199.14(1) MU Willfully Offer Bribes to CUB Agent/Ee 7399 Public Order Crimes
199.14(2) MU CUB Agent/Ee Willfully Accept Bribes 7399 Public Order Crimes
201.09(2) Fl Public Service Corp Agent Practive Fraud 2699 Fraud
213.07 NU False Reporting/Fire Fighter Membership 2699 Fraud
214.035(4)(a) NU Deceptive Use of Savings Bank Name, Logo or Symbol 2699 Frauds
215.02(6)(b) Fl Disclosing Account Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
215.12 FF Dishonest Act by Savings/Loan Officer 2699 Fraud
215.21(21) Fl Give or Accept Money for Loans 5101 Bribe-Giving

5102 Bribe-Offering

5103 Bribe-Receiving
215.26(10)(a) NU Deceptive Use of Association Name, Logo or Symbol 2699 Fraud
216.03 MU Unauthorized Investment Assoc. Activity 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.03(1) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.03(2) MU Check Sellers-Fail/lssue Auth. to Agent 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.08(1) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Post License 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.08(2) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Notify of Locations 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.08(3) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Report Address Change 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.11(1) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Imprint Check Proper. 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.11(2) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Send $/Foreign Nation 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.11(3) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Provide Sales Receipt 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.11(4) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Maintain Min. Cash 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.11(5) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Notify of Cessation 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.12(1) MU Check Seller-Act/Depository Illegal 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.12(2) MU Check Sellers-Use of Tokens lllegal 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.12(3) MU Check Sellers-Other Business Illegal 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.12(4) MU Check Sellers-Use/Prohibited Name 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.18(3) MU Check Sellers-Fail/File/Answer Reports 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.21(1) MU Check Sellers-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
217.21(2) MU Check Sellers-Fail/File Annual Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(1) MU Car Dealers-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(2) MU Car Manufacturers-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(3) NU Car Distributors-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(5)(a) NU Car Dealer-Fail/Maintain Bond 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(5)(b) NU Car Sales Finance-Fail/Maintain Bond 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(7)(b) NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/Send Notice/Agreement 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0114(22) NU Car Dealer-Fail/Report Info/Licensor 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(am) NU Car Dealer-Misstate/License Application 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(bm) NU Car Dealer-Willful Fail/Comply Rules/Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(c) NU Car Dealer-Willful Defraud Retail Buyer 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(dm) NU Car Dealer-Make Fraudulent Sale, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
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218.0116(1)(e) NU Car Dealer-Fraudulent Misrepresentation 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(em) NU Car Dealer-Employ Fraudulent Devices 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(gm) NU Car Dealer-Employ Fraudulent Devices 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(h) NU Car Manufr-Coerce Dealer/Accept Delivery 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(hm) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer/Unfair Agree 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(i)2 NU Car Manuf'r-Unfair Dealership Cancellat. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(im)2 NU Car Dealer-Accept Buyer Order/"Bushing" 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(j) NU Car Dealer-Use False Advertising 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(k) NU Car Dealer-Keep Business Open on Sunday 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(km) NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/Specify Delivery Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(mm) NU Car Manuf'r-Refuse/Honor OwnerSuccession 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(n) NU Car Dealer-Sell/Unfranchised Automobiles 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(nm) NU Car Dealer-Willful Fail/Maintain Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(p) NU Car Dealer-Violate Dept's Special Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(pm) NU Car Manuf'r-Franchise in Relevant Market 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(q) NU Car Manuf'r-Transfer Responsib./Dealer 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(gm)1 NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/Notify/Agree. Revision 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(qm)2 NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/Remove Agree. Provision 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(qm)3 NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer/Invalid Agree. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(qm)4 NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer/Arbitration 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(r) NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/State Sales Area 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(rm) NU Car Grantor-Fail/Pay Termination Benefit 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(s) NU Car Manuf'r-1llegally Modify Agreement 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(t) NU Car Manuf'r-Unreasonable Operat. Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(tm) NU Car Licensee-Wilful/Refusal to Mediate 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(1)(u) NU Car Manuf'r-lllegal Use/Right of Refusal 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0116(7)(a)1 NU Car Manuf'r-Franchise in Relevant Market 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0117(1) NU Car Dealer-Misuse/Plates (2nd+ Offense) 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0117(2) NU Car Transporter-Misuse/Plates (2nd+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0117(3) MU Car Dealer-Fail/Return Plates/Revocation 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0119(1) MU Car Dealers-Fail/Report Address Change 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0119(2) MU Car Dealers-Fail/Report New Business 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0119(3) MU Car Dealers-Fail/Report Closing Business 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0119(4) MU Dealer/Distributor/Manufacturer w/o License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0121 NU Car Manuf'r-Own/Control Car Dealership 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0122 NU Car Manuf'r-Fail/Disclose Damage/New Car 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0123 NU Car Manuf'r-Vehicle Allocation Plan 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0125(2) NU Car Manuf'r-Warranty Reimbursement 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0133(2)(a) NU Car Grantor-Fail/Pay Termination Benefit 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0134(2)(a) NU Car Dealer-Voluntarily Change Ownership 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0141 NU Car Dealer-Nonacceptance Penalty Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
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218.0142(1) NU Car Dealer-Installment Writing Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0142(2)(a) NU Car Dealer-Installment Statement Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0142(4) NU Car Dealer-Installment Contract Req'mts 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0142(6)(a) NU Car Dealer-Installment/Finance Company 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0143 NU Car Dealer-Fail/Notify Ins.(Installment) 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(1) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Car Dealership 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(1)(a) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer w/ Threat,etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(1)(b) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer w/ Act 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(1)(c) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer w/ Contract 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(3) NU Car Dealers-Coercion by Finance Co. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(3)(a) NU Car Financier -Coerce Dealer w/Promise 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(3)(b) NU Car Financier-Coerce Dealer w/Benefits 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(3)(c) NU Car Financier-Coerce Dealer w/Relation. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0145(6) NU Car Manuf'r-Coerce Dealer w/Thing/Val 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(1) NU Car Dealer-Fail/Disclose Odometer 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(2) NU Car Dealer-Fail/Disclose Prior Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(3) NU Sell Vehicle with Altered Title, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(4)(a) NU Sell Vehicle with Altered Title 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(4)(b) NU Sell Vehicle with Altered Mileage State. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(4)(c) NU Sell Vehicle with Incomplete Mileage 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0146(4)(d) NU Sell Vehicle with Incomplete Mileage 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.0147(3) MU Illegal Purchase/Motor Vehicle by Minor 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.02(2)(a) MU Adjust. Service Co.-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.02(5)(a) MU Adjust. Service Co-Fail/Post License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.02(5)(b) MU Adjust. Service Co-Fail/Report Address 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.02(8) MU Adjust.ServiceCo.-Fail/Statement/Debtor 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.02(9)(a) MU Adjust.ServiceCo.-Violate Rules/Reports 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(2)(a) MU Collection Agency-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(4)(a) MU Collection Agency-Unassignable Licenses 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(4)(b) MU Collection Agency-Unlawful Conduct 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(6)(a) MU Collection Agency-Fail/Post License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(6)(c) MU Collection Agency-Fail/Discontinue Proof 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(10)(a) MU Collection Agency-Fail/File AnnualReport 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.04(10)(b) MU Collection Agency-Fail/Keep Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.11(1) MU Mobile Home Dealers-Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.11(5) MU Mobile Dealer-Fail/Conduct Business 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.14(1) MU Mobile Dealers-Fail/Provide Warranty 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.14(3) MU Mobile Manuf'r-Fail/Provide Warranty 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.15 MU Mobile Dealers-Fail/Include Manuf. Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.17(1) MU Violate Mobile Home Dealer Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.205(1) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail to be Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
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218.21(5)(a) NU Salvage Dealer Fail/Licensed Separately 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.21(7) FH Salvage Dealer-Fraud/License Application 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.23(1) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail/Return Title to DMV 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.23(2) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail/Keep Sale Records 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.24(1) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail/Display License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.24(2) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail/Display "DMV SAL" 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.24(3) MU Salvage Dealer-Fail/Display Legible Lic. 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.305 MU Car Auction Dealer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.33(1) MU Car Auction Dealer Fail/Maintain Bond 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.33(2)(a) MU Car Auction-Sale by/to Unlicensed Dealer 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.33(2)(b) MU Car Auction-Sale w/o Clear Title 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.33(2)(c) MU Car Auction-Sale w/o Immediate Payment 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.34 MU Car Auction Sale Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.41(1) NU Moped Dealer Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.43 NU Violate Moped Dealer Dept. Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.505 MU Car Salvage Pool Fail/Obtain License 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.52(1) MU Unlicensed Buying from Car Salvage Pool 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.52(2) MU Unlicensed Sale by Car Salvage Pool 7399 Public Order Crimes
218.52(3) MU Salvage Pool Fail/Enter Information 7399 Public Order Crimes
220.06(2) Fl Banking-Disclosure/Exam Info 7399 Public Order Crimes
220.06(3)(b) MU Banking-ReDisclosure/Exam Reports 2699 Fraud
221.040(1) NU Deceptive Use of Bank Name, Logo or Symbol 2699 Fraud
221.0625(2)(a) FF Officer Procures Bank Money-Personal Use 2699 Fraud
221.0625(2)(b) FF Officer Procures Bank Money-Personal Credit 2699 Fraud
221.0625(2)(c) FF Officer Procures Bank Money-Worthless Note 2699 Fraud
221.0636(1)(a)1 FH Benk Employee Steal/Misapply Funds 2699 Fraud
221.0636(1)(a)2 FH Bank Employee Issue CD/etc w/o Permission 2699 Fraud
221.0636(1)(a)3 FH Bank Employee Make False Book Entry 2699 Fraud
221.0636(1)(b) FH Aid/Abet Bank Employee in Theft Violation 2699 Fraud
221.0637(1)(a) Fl Bank Employee Take Commission-Loaning $ 2699 Fraud
221.0637(1)(b) Fl Bank Employee Take Comm-Note, Bond, etc 2699 Fraud
221.0637(1)(c) Fl Bank Employee Take Comm-Letter of Credit 2699 Fraud
221.1004(1)(a) FF State Bank-False Entry/Director Book 2699 Fraud
221.1004(1)(b) FF State Bank-Exhibit False Papers 2699 Fraud
221.1004(1)(c) FF State Bank-Make False Report 2699 Fraud
223.08 MU Name of Corporation Violations 2699 Fraud
236.30 NU Platting Land-Improper Recording 2699 Fraud
236.31(1) MU Platting Land-Transfer/Lots w/o Record 2699 Fraud
236.32(1) MU Platting Land-Fail/Place Monuments 2699 Fraud
236.32(2) MU Platting Land-Remove/Disturb Monuments 2699 Fraud
236.32(3) MU Platting Land-Fail/Replace Monuments 7399 Public Order Crimes
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236.33 MU Platting Land-Divide Land/Small Parcels 7399 Public Order Crimes
236.335 NU Platting Land-Violation of Rules, Regs 7399 Public Order Crimes
236.35(1) MU Platting Land-Sale/Land on Private Way 7399 Public Order Crimes
250.045(3)(b) MU Sell/Move Drugs in Violation/DHSS Order 5599 Health-Safety
250.045(3)(c) MU Violate DHSS Drug Temporary Order 5599 Health-Safety
250.045(5)(a) MU Violate DHSS Dept Inspector's Orders 5599 Health-Safety
250.045(5)(b)1 MU Interfere w/ DHSS Drug Inspectors 4899 Obstructing Police
250.045(5)(b)2 MU Give False Info to DHSS Drug Inspector 4899 Obstructing Police
250.05(9) MU Sanitarian Fail to Register 5599 Health-Safety
252.03(4) MU Interfere w/ Health Off.'s Investigation 4899 Obstructing Police
252.04 NU Failure to Immunize Children 5599 Health-Safety
252.04(6) NU Fail/Provide Proof of Immunization 5599 Health-Safety
252.05(1) MU Doctor Fail/Report Communicable Disease 5599 Health-Safety
252.05(3) MU Person Fail/Report Communicable Disease 5599 Health-Safety
252.05(5) MU Fail/Report Communc. Disease w/in 24 Hrs 5599 Health-Safety
252.05(6) MU Health Off. Fail/Keep Comm.DiseaseRecord 5599 Health-Safety
252.05(7) MU Health Off. Fail/Report Comm.Disease 5599 Health-Safety
252.14(2)(a) NU HIV Health Care-Refuse/Treat Individual 5599 Health-Safety
252.14(2)(b) NU HIV Health Care-Fail/Adequate Treatment 5599 Health-Safety
252.14(2)(c) NU HIV Health Care-Unnecessary Isolation 5599 Health-Safety
252.14(2)(d) NU HIV Health Care-Abusive Treatment 5599 Health-Safety
252.15(2)(a)7m FU Unauthorized Disclosure/HIV Test Results 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(2)(a)7m MU Unauthorized Disclosure/HIV Test Results 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(2)(a)7m NU Unauthorized Disclosure/HIV Test Results 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5)(a) FU Disclose HIV Test-Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5)(a) MU Disclose HIV Test-Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5)(a) NU Disclose HIV Test-Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5m) FU Disclose/Corpse HIV/Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5m) MU Disclose/Corpse HIV/Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.15(5m) NU Disclose/Corpse HIV/Unauthorized Person 5799 Invade Privacy
252.18 MU Communicable Disease-Handling Foods 5599 Health-Safety
252.19 MU Communicable Disease-Protection/Public 5599 Health-Safety
252.23(3) MU Tattoo without a License 5599 Health-Safety
252.24(3) MU Body Pierce without a License 5599 Health-Safety
252.25 MU Violate Health Rules/Orders/Ordinance 5599 Health-Safety
253.06(4)(a)1 Fl WIC - Unauthorized Drafts 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)1 FH WIC - Unauthorized Drafts (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)2 Fl WIC - Provide Cash for Drafts 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)2 FH WIC - Provide Cash for Drafts (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)3 Fl WIC - Accept Draft w/o Food 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)()3 FH WIC - Accept Draft w/o Food (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
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253.06(4)(a)3m Fl WIC - 3rd Party Draft 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)3m FH WIC - 3rd Party Draft (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)4 Fl WIC - Incorrect Draft Amount 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)4 FH WIC - Incorrect Draft Amount (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)5 Fl WIC - Require Signature Prior 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)5 FH WIC - Require Signature Prior (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)6 Fl WIC - Accept Incorrect Period Draft 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)6 FH WIC - Accept Incorrect Period Draft (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)7 Fl WIC - Provide False Info 2607 Fraud-False Statement
253.06(4)(a)7 FH WIC - Provide False Info (2nd+) 2607 Fraud-False Statement
253.06(4)(a)8 Fl WIC - Duplicate Vendor Stamp 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)8 FH WIC - Duplicate Vendor Stamp (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(2)9 Fl WIC - Submit Redemption Draft 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(2)9 FH WIC - Submit Redemption Draft (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)10 Fl WIC - Accept Illegal Draft 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(a)10 FH WIC - Accept lllegal Draft (2nd+) 2699 Fraud
253.06(4)(b) FU WIC - Violations : Penalty 2699 Fraud
253.10(3) NU Voluntary/Informed Consent-Abortion 1499 Abortion
253.10(3m)(a)2 NU Voluntary/Informed Consent-Abortion 1499 Abortion
253.10(3m)(b)2 NU Voluntary/Informed Consent-Abortion 1499 Abortion
253.10(5) NU Voluntary/Informed Consent-Abortion 1499 Abortion
253.11(1) NU Infant Blindness-Fail/Use Req'd Agent 5599 Health-Safety
253.11(2) NU Infant Blindness-Fail/Report/Health Off. 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(a) MU Apply Lead/Paint to Inside Wall/Dwelling 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(a) NU Apply Lead/Paint to Inside Wall/Dwelling 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(b) MU Apply Lead/Paint to Wall (Child Care) 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(b) NU Apply Lead/Paint to Wall (Child Care) 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(c) MU Apply Lead/Paint to Object(Access/Child) 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(1)(c) NU Apply Lead/Paint to Object(Access/Child) 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(2) MU Sale/Dwelling Fixture with Lead Paint 5599 Health-Safety
254.12(2) NU Sale/Dwelling Fixture with Lead Paint 5599 Health-Safety
254.13(1) MU Physician Fail/Report Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.13(1) NU Physician Fail/Report Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.13(2) MU Person Fail/Report Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.13(2) NU Person Fail/Report Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(a) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(a) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(b) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(b) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(c) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(c) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
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254.162(1)(d) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(d) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(e) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(e) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(f) MU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(1)(f) NU Fail to Screen for Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(2) MU Fail/Provide Lead Exposure Information 5599 Health-Safety
254.162(2) NU Fail/Provide Lead Exposure Information 5599 Health-Safety
254.164 MU Fail/Care for Children w/ Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.164 NU Fail/Care for Children w/ Lead Exposure 5599 Health-Safety
254.167 MU Violate Lead Inspection Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.167 NU Violate Lead Inspection Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.168 MU Fail to Inspect for Lead 5599 Health-Safety
254.168 NU Fail to Inspect for Lead 5599 Health-Safety
254.176(1) MU Failure/Certified in Lead Reduction 5599 Health-Safety
254.176(1) NU Failure/Certified in Lead Reduction 5599 Health-Safety
254.178(1)(a) MU Illegal Conduct/Lead Reduction Course 5599 Health-Safety
254.178(1)(a) NU Illegal Conduct/Lead Reduction Course 5599 Health-Safety
254.178(1)(b) MU Illegal Instruction/Lead Reduction Course 5599 Health-Safety
254.178(1)(b) NU Illegal Instruction/Lead Reduction Course 5599 Health-Safety
254.20(2)(a) NU School Employee Fail/Certified-Asbestos 5599 Health-Safety
254.20(2)(b) NU Public Employee Fail/Certified-Asbestos 5599 Health-Safety
254.20(2)(c) NU PublicSupervisor Fail/Certified-Asbestos 5599 Health-Safety
254.20(10)(a) NU Interfere w/ DHSS Asbestos Inspector 5599 Health-Safety
254.20(11) NU Violate Asbestos Management Rules/Orders 5599 Health-Safety
254.21(4) NU Intentionally Violate Asbestos Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.30(2)(a) NU Violate Lead Hazard Reduction Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.30(2)(b) MU Knowingly Violate Lead Reduction Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.35(1) NU Fail/Register lon Radiation Installation 5599 Health-Safety
254.35(2) NU Fail/Amend lon Radiation Installation 5599 Health-Safety
254.45 NU Violate lon Radiation Installation Rules 5599 Health-Safety
254.56 NU Fail/Keep Public Building Clean/Sanitary 5599 Health-Safety
254.59(2) MU Maintain Human Health Hazard 5599 Health-Safety
254.59(2) NU Maintain Human Health Hazard 5599 Health-Safety
254.59(4) MU Nuisance-Refuse Entry/Health Official 5599 Health-Safety
254.59(5) MU Nuisance-Other Source Violations 5599 Health-Safety
254.64(1)(a) MU Operate Restaurant w/o Permit 5599 Health-Safety
254.64(1)(b) MU Operate Bed/Breakfast w/o Permit 5599 Health-Safety
254.71(1) NU Operate Restaurant w/o Dept. Certificate 5599 Health-Safety
254.72 MU Restaurant-Fail/Conform Health/Safety 5599 Health-Safety
254.73(1) MU Hotel-Fail to Provide Security Guard 7399 Public Order Crimes
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254.73(2) MU Hotel-Fail/Allow Special Guest Assist. 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.76(1) MU Hotels-Cause Fire by Smoking Tobacco 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.83(1) MU Hotel Rates-Fail/Post Rates in Room 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.83(2)(a) MU Hotel Rates-Fail/Post Phone Rates 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.83(2)(b) MU Hotel Rates-Improper Phone Use Posting 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.83(2)(d) MU Hotel Rates-Post Inaccurate Phone Rates 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.84(2) MU Motel Rates-Fail/Post Rental Rates 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.84(3) MU Motel Rates-Fail/Have Accommodations 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.84(4) MU Motel Rates-Misrepresentation 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.85(2)(b) MU Restaurant-Fail/Follow Dept Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.85(2)(c) MU Restaurant-Violate Extension/Temp Order 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.85(5)(a) MU Restaurant-Violate Dept Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.85(5)(b)1 MU Restaurant-Interfere w/ Dept Inspector 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.85(5)(b)2 MU Restaurant-GiveFalse Info/Dept Inspector 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.88 NU Restaurant-Fail/Comply w/ Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
254.92(1) NU Minor Falsify Age to Buy Tobacco 5599 Health-Safety
254.92(2) NU Minor Possesses or Purchases Tobacco 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(2)(a) NU Tanning Facility-Operate without Permit 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(3) NU Tanning Facility-1llegal Advertising 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(a) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(b) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(c) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(d) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(d)1 NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(d)2 NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(d)3 NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(4)(e) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Give Notice 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(a) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(b) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(c) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(d) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(e) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(5)(f) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Display Warning 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(6) NU Tanning Facility-Tube Replacement Sign 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(7) NU Tanning Facility-Claims Precluded 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(9) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(a) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(b) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(c) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
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255.08(9)(d) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(e) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(f) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(9) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(h) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(i) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(j) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(k) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(9)(I) NU Tanning Facility-Duties of Owner 7399 Public Order Crimes
255.08(11) NU Tanning Facility-Fail/Report Injury 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(12) NU Tanning Facility-Violate Dept Rules 5599 Health-Safety
255.08(15) NU Tanning Facility-Violate Dept Rules 5599 Health-Safety
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Statute Chapters 256 - 339

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
280.13(6) MU Engage/Well Drilling w/ Revoked Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
280.15(1)(a) MU Engage/Well Drilling w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
280.15(4) MU Firm Engage/Well Drilling w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
280.16(2) MU Illegal Installation of Pitless Adapter 7399 Public Order Crimes
280.97 MU Engage/Well Drilling w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
281.17(6) NU Sale of Nondegradable Detergents 5599 Health-Safety
281.17(7) NU Exceed Mercury/Water Discharge Limit 5599 Health-Safety
281.48(3)(a) NU Septic Service-Fail/Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
281.48(3)(c) NU Septic Service-Fail/Display Veh.License 5599 Health-Safety
281.48(49) NU Septic Service-Fail/Keep Records 5599 Health-Safety
281.48(4m)(a) NU Septic Storage Site Fail to be Licensed 5599 Health-Safety
281.98(1) NU Violate Water/Sewage Rules 5599 Health-Safety
283.31(1) MU Pollution-Water Discharge w/o Permit 5599 Health-Safety
283.31(1) NU Pollution-Water Discharge w/o Permit 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(a) MU Pollution-Fail/Maintain Records 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(a) NU Pollution-Fail/Maintain Records 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(b) MU Pollution-Fail/File Reports 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(b) NU Pollution-Fail/File Reports 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(c) MU Pollution-Fail/Maintain Monitors 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(c) NU Pollution-Fail/Maintain Monitors 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(d) MU Pollution-Fail/Sample Discharges 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(d) NU Pollution-Fail/Sample Discharges 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(e) MU Pollution-Fail/Provide Information 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(1)(e) NU Pollution-Fail/Provide Information 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(2)(b) MU Pollution-Refuse Access to Official 5599 Health-Safety
283.55(2)(b) NU Pollution-Refuse Access to Official 5599 Health-Safety
283.59(1) MU Pollution-Fail/Report New Discharges 5599 Health-Safety
283.59(1) NU Pollution-Fail/Report New Discharges 5599 Health-Safety
283.59(2) MU Pollution-Fail/Report Discharge 5599 Health-Safety
283.59(2) NU Pollution-Fail/Report Discharge 5599 Health-Safety
283.91(2) NU Pollution-Violate Dept. Rules/Permits 5599 Health-Safety
283.91(3) MU Pollution-Willfully Violate Rules/Permits 5599 Health-Safety
283.91(4) MU Pollution-Fraud/Reports,Applications,etc 5599 Health-Safety
285.19 FU Fail/Allow Air Poll. Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
285.19 MU Fail/Allow Air Poll. Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
285.19 NU Fail/Allow Air Poll. Inspection 5599 Health-Safety
285.30(6)(b) FU Tamper w/ Veh.Pollution Controls 5599 Health-Safety
285.30(6)(b) MU Tamper w/ Veh.Pollution Controls 5599 Health-Safety
285.30(6)(b) NU Tamper w/ Veh.Pollution Controls 5599 Health-Safety
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285.30(6)(d) FU Vehicle Owner Tamper/Air PollutionDevice 5599 Health-Safety
285.30(6)(d) MU Vehicle Owner Tamper/Air PollutionDevice 5599 Health-Safety
285.30(6)(d) NU Vehicle Owner Tamper/Air PollutionDevice 5599 Health-Safety
285.41(7) NU Exceed Sulfur Dioxide Emission Limits 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(a) FU Fail/Test Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(a) MU Fail/Test Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(a) NU Fail/Test Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(b) FU Fail/Report Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(b) MU Fail/Report Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.53(2)(b) NU Fail/Report Med.Waste Emission 5599 Health-Safety
285.57(2) NU Emission of Ozone-Depleting Substances 5599 Health-Safety
285.57(2)(a) NU Emission of Ozone-Depleting Substances 5599 Health-Safety
285.57(2)(b) NU Emission of Ozone-Depleting Substances 5599 Health-Safety
285.59(2) NU Fail/Recover Ozone-Depleting Refrigerant 5599 Health-Safety
285.59(3)(c) NU Processor Fail/Recover Ozone Refrigerant 5599 Health-Safety
285.59(4)(a) NU Release Ozone-Deplet.Refriger./Salvaging 5599 Health-Safety
285.59(4)(am) NU Release Ozone-Deplet.Refrigerant/Tank 5599 Health-Safety
285.59(4)(b) NU Vapor Compression Transport.Fail/Certify 5599 Health-Safety
285.60(1)(b)1 FU Nonattainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(b)1 MU Nonattainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(b)1 NU Nonattainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(b)2 FU Nonattainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(b)2 MU Nonattainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(b)2 NU Nonattainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(bm) FU Fail/Get Source Nonattain.Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(bm) MU Fail/Get Source Nonattain.Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(bm) NU Fail/Get Source Nonattain.Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(c) FU Nonattainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(c) MU Nonattainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(1)(c) NU Nonattainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)1 FU Attainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)1 MU Attainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)1 NU Attainment Area/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)2 FU Attainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)2 MU Attainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(b)2 NU Attainment Area/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(bm) FU Existing Source Operation/Attain.Area 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(bm) MU Existing Source Operation/Attain.Area 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(bm) NU Existing Source Operation/Attain.Area 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(c) FU Attainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(2)(c) MU Attainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
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285.60(2)(c) NU Attainment Area/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)1 FU Minor Source/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)1 MU Minor Source/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)1 NU Minor Source/Construction Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)2 FU Minor Source/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)2 MU Minor Source/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(b)2 NU Minor Source/New Operation Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(bm) FU Operate Existing Minor Source w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(bm) MU Operate Existing Minor Source w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(bm) NU Operate Existing Minor Source w/o Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(c) FU Existing Minor Source/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(c) MU Existing Minor Source/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.60(3)(c) NU Existing Minor Source/Elective Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
285.87(1) NU Violate Air Pollution Rules/Orders 5599 Health-Safety

285.87(2)(a) FI Intent. Violate Air Pollution Rule/Order 5599 Health-Safety

285.87(2)(a) MU Intent. Violate Air Pollution Rule/Order 5599 Health-Safety

287.07(1m)(a) NU Solid Waste-Battery/Appliance Disposal 5599 Health-Safety

287.07(1m)(b) NU Solid Waste-Waste Oil Disposal Rules 5599 Health-Safety

287.07(2) NU Solid Waste-Violate Yard Waste Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(a) NU Solid Waste-Aluminum Disposal 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(b) NU Solid Waste-Paper Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(c) NU Solid Waste-Polystyrene Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(d) NU Solid Waste-Glass Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(e) NU Solid Waste-Magazine Disposal 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(f) NU Solid Waste-Newsprint Disposal 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(9) NU Solid Waste-Office Paper Disposal 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(h) NU Solid Waste-Plastics Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(i) NU Solid Waste-Steel Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(j) NU Solid Waste-Waste Tire Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(3)(k) NU Solid Waste-Steel/Alumin. Disposal Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(a) NU Solid Waste-Aluminum/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(b) NU Solid Waste-Paper/Incinerator Rule 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(c) NU Solid Waste-Polystyrene/Incinerator 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(d) NU Solid Waste-Glass/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(f) NU Solid Waste-Magazine/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(9) NU Solid Waste-Newsprint/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(h) NU Solid Waste-Office Paper/Incinerator 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(i) NU Solid Waste-Plastic/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(j) NU Solid Waste-Steel/Incinerator Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.07(4)(k) NU Solid Waste-Steel/Aluminum/Incinerator 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.08 NU Solid Waste-Violate Yard Bag Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
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287.185(2) NU Disposal of Mercuric Oxide Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.185(3) NU Fail/Recycle Waste Mercury Batteries 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.81 NU Littering Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.81(2)(a) NU Littering-Public/Private Property 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.81(2)(b) NU Permit Waste Throwing/Vehicle 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.81(2)(c) NU Littering-Fail/Remove Aband.Boat/Vehicle 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.93 NU Solid Waste-Interference w/ Inspection 7399 Public Order Crimes
287.97 NU Solid Waste-Violate Dept Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.21(1) NU Fail/File Landfill Site Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.22(5) NU Waste Facility-Fail/Win Local Approval 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.23(1) NU Waste Facility-Fail/File Feas. Report 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.23(3) NU Waste Facility-Fail/Meet Feasib. Req'mt 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.30(1) NU Waste Facility-Fail/File Operation Plan 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.31(1) NU Waste Facility-Operator Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.41(10) NU Financial Resp.-During Sale of Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.41(2)(a) NU Financial Resp.-WasteDisposal Facilities 5599 Health-Safety

289.41(2)(b) NU Financial Resp.-Hazardous Waste Storage 5599 Health-Safety

289.41(2)(c) NU Financial Resp.-Hazard. Waste-Corrective 5599 Health-Safety

289.41(2)(d) NU Financial Resp.-Unlicensed Waste Fac. 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.46(2) NU Interference w/ Closed Landfill Facility 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.47 NU Waste Facility-Fail/Inform of Closure 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.53(2) NU PCB Storage-Fail/Meet Feasibility Req'mt 5599 Health-Safety

289.53(3) NU PCB Storage-Fail/File Operation Plan 5599 Health-Safety

289.53(4) NU PCB Storage-Fail/Meet Financial Resp. 5599 Health-Safety

289.53(5) NU PCB Storage-Fail to be Licensed 5599 Health-Safety

289.57(1) NU Fail/Submit Solid Waste Treatment Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.91 NU Solid Waste Facility-Fail/Allow Inspect. 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.96(1)(a) NU Unlawful High/VVolume Industrial Waste 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.96(1)(b) NU Unlawful Low/Volume Hazard.Waste Dispos. 7399 Public Order Crimes
289.96(3)(a) NU Violate Solid Waster Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(1) NU Hazard/Waste Management Violations 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(a)1 Fl Hazard/Waste-False Statements (2nd+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(a)1 MU Hazard/Waste-False Statements 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(a)2 FlI Haz/Waste-Alter/Fail Submit Record (2nd+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(a)2 MU Hazard/Waste-Alter/Fail to Submit Record 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(b)1 FF Haz/Waste-Trnsprt/Unlicensed Fac. (2nd+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(b)1 FH Hazard/Waste-Transport/Unlicensed Fac. 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(b)2 FF Haz/Waste-Unlic.Dispose/Transport (2nd+) 7399 Public Order Crimes
291.97(2)(b)2 FH Hazard/Waste-Unlicens.Dispose/Transport 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.21(2) NU Exploration Operator Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.21(4)(a) NU Explor. Operator Fail/Notify Drilling 7399 Public Order Crimes
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293.25(2)(a) NU Radio.Waste Explorer Fail/Licensed 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.25(3) NU Radio.WasteExplorer Fail/Notify Drilling 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.35(1) NU Prospector Fail/Obtain Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.37(1)(a) NU Mining Operator Fail/Obtain Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.51(1) NU Mining Permittee Fail/Submit Bond 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.65(2)(a) NU Diverter/Surface Water Fail/Get Permit 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.65(3)(b) NU Groundwater W/drawal/Public Detriment 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.87(2) NU Mining-Fraud in Report, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.87(3) NU Violate Mining/Prospecting Rules/Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
293.87(4)(a) NU Violate Metallic Mining Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
295.12(1)(a) NU Violate Nonmetallic Mining Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
295.19(2) NU Violate Nonmetallic Mining Orders 7399 Public Order Crimes
295.19(3) NU Violate Nonmetallic Mining Rules 7399 Public Order Crimes
299.15(1) NU Fail/Report Industrial Waste, etc. 7399 Public Order Crimes
299.45(2) MU Unlawful Manufacture of PCBs 5599 Health-Safety
299.45(2) NU Unlawful Manufacture of PCBs 5599 Health-Safety
299.51(4)(a) NU Transport Medical Waste w/o License 5599 Health-Safety
299.51(4)(b) NU Dispose of Untreated Medical Waste 5599 Health-Safety
299.53(2)(a)1 NU Used Oil Fac. Owner Fail/Notify/Location 5599 Health-Safety
299.53(2)(a)2 NU Used Oil Distrib. Fail/Notify Location 5599 Health-Safety
299.53(3) NU Refuse/Entry to Used Qil Inspector 5599 Health-Safety
299.53(4)(c)1 NU Violate Used Oil Fuel Dept Rule/Order 5599 Health-Safety
299.53(4)(c)2 FI Fraud/Used Oil Facility Notification (2nd) 2699 Fraud
299.53(4)(c)2 MU Fraud/Used Oil Facility Notification 2699 Fraud
299.83(10) MU False Statement-Environmental Results Program 2699 Fraud
299.85(10) MU False Statement-Environmental Improvement Program 2699 Fraud
301.45(2)(a) FH Fail/Maintain Sex Offender Registry (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender Regist Violation
301.45(2)(a) MA Fail/Maintain Sex Offender Registry 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(b) FH Fail/Enter Sex Offender Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(b) MA Fail/Enter Sex Offender Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(c) FH Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(c) MA Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(d) FH Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(d) MA Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(2)(e) FH Fail/Provide Sex Offender Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender Regis Violation
301.45(2)(e) MA Fail/Provide Sex Offender Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)1 FH Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)1 MA Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)1m FH Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)1m MA Sex Offender-Fail/Provide Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)3 FH Fail/Notify-Sex Offender Rep. Req'mts (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
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301.45(3)(b)3 MA Fail/Notify-Sex Offender Rep. Req'mts 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)3m FH Fail/Require Signature-Req'mts Form (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(3)(b)3m MA Fail/Require Signature-Reg'mts Form 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(4)(a) FH Sex Offender-Fail/Update Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender Regist Violation
301.45(4)(a) MA Sex Offender-Fail/Update Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(4)(b) FH Sex Offender-Fail/Update Information (2nd+) 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(4)(b) MA Sex Offender-Fail/Update Information 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(4r) MA Sex Offender-lllegal Address Change 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.45(7)(a) MU Sex Offender-Fail/Keep Info Confidential 5799 Invade Privacy
301.47(2) FH Sex Offender-Prohibited Name Change 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
301.47(2) MA Sex Offender-Prohibited Name Change 3613 Sex Offender RegistViolation
302.095(2) Fl Deliver Illegal Articles to Inmate 7399 Public Order Crimes
304.06 Custody Parole Violation 5011 Parole Violation
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Statute Chapters 340 - 346

Statute Severity | Literal NCIC
341.03(1) NU Operate Unregistered Vehicle 5499 Traffic Offense
341.04(1) NU Non-Registration of Vehicle 5499 Traffic Offense
341.04(2) NU Improper Registration of Vehicle 5499 Traffic Offense
341.045 N